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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
XI ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 (d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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every Interactive Data File required to be subrditiad posted pursuant to Rule 405 of RegulatiotuBing the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the regigtwas required to submit and post such file¥jes 0 No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquilets pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it oontained herein,
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Act). YesO No

The aggregate market value of the voting and namgaommon stock held by non-affiliates of theistrgnt as of the
last business day of the registrant’s most recamiyipleted second fiscal quarter was approxim&266.4 million based
upon a closing price of $8.40 reported for sucle det the NASDAQ Select Global Market. Common shhedd by each
executive officer and director and by each persbo awns 5% or more of the outstanding common sheres been
excluded in that such persons may be deemed tfiilet@s. This determination of affiliate statusnot intended and shall r
be deemed to be an admission that such persoréfitiezes of the Registrant.

The number of outstanding common shares of thaetragit as of March 9, 2010 was 35,626,791.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Documents incorporated by referencePortions of the registrant’s Proxy Statement f®2010 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be filed within 120 days afterdlose of the registrant’s year end are incorporateceference into Part Il
of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, or Annual Reptire “Company,” “HTGC,” “we,” “us” and “our” refe r to
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. and itolishowned subsidiaries and its affiliated secwdtion trusts unless tt
context otherwise requires.

PART |

ltem 1. Business
GENERAL

We are a specialty finance company that providés aed equity growth capital to technology-relatedhpanies at
various stages of development from seed and enteggowth to expansion and established stages afloement, which
include select publicly listed companies and loméddle market companies. We primarily finance ptéaheld companies
backed by leading venture capital and private gdirins and also may finance certain select pupltchded companies that
lack access to public capital or are sensitivequitg ownership dilution. We source our investmehteugh our principal
office located in Silicon Valley, as well as oudétibnal offices in Boston and Boulder.

Our goal is to be the leading structured debt fairag provider of choice for venture capital andrpté equity-backed
technology-related companies requiring sophistttated customized financing solutions. Our straisdg evaluate and
invest in a broad range of companies active irte¢hbnology and life-science industries and to odféull suite of growth
capital products up and down the capital structéfe.invest primarily in structured debt with wansand, to a lesser extent,
in senior debt and equity investments. We usedim tstructured debt with warrants” to refer to agbt investment, such as
a senior or subordinated secured loan, that isledupith an equity component, including warrangstjans or rights to
purchase common or preferred stock. Our structdedd with warrants investments will typically becseed by select or all
of the assets of the portfolio company.

We focus our investments in companies active inte¢bobnology industry sub-sectors characterizedrbgyrcts or
services that require advanced technologies, imaydut not limited to, computer software and ek, networking
systems, semiconductors, semiconductor capitapetgit, information technology infrastructure ongegs, Internet
consumer and business services, telecommunicateaspmmunications equipment, renewable or altemanergy, media
and life sciences. Within the life sciences sulieseave generally focus on medical devices, biorptaceutical, drug
discovery, drug delivery, health care servicesiafarmation systems companies. We refer to alhese companies as
“technology-related” companies and intend, undemab circumstances, to invest at least 80% of iaesof our assets in
such businesses.

Our investment objective is to maximize our poitfdbtal return by generating current income froan debt
investments and capital appreciation from our ggugtated investments. Our primary business objestare to increase our
net income, net operating income and net asseé\mlunvesting in structured debt with warrants eqdity of venture
capital and private equity backed technology-relat@mpanies with attractive current yields andgbtential for equity
appreciation and realized gains. Our structured id&lestments typically include warrants or othguiéy interests, giving us
the potential to realize equity-like returns onoatipn of our investments. Our equity ownershipur portfolio companies
may represent a controlling interest. In some cagegeceive the right to make additional equityeistments in our portfolio
companies in connection with future equity finargciounds. Capital that we provide directly to veatoapital and private
equity backed technology-related companies is gdigarsed for growth and general working capitalgmses as well as in
select cases for acquisitions or recapitalizations.

Our portfolio is comprised of, and we anticipatattbur portfolio will continue to be comprised ofyestments in
technology-related companies at various stages\#ldpment. Consistent with regulatory

1
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requirements, we invest primarily in United Stdtased companies and to a lesser extent in foreigypanies. Since 2007,
our investing emphasis has been primarily on peicatmpanies following or in connection with a suhsmt institutional
round of equity financing, which we refer to as axpion-stage companies and private companiesenrainds of financing
and certain public companies, which we refer testablishedstage companies and lower middle market compaweshave
also historically focused our investment activitieprivate companies following or in connectiorttwthe first institutional
round of financing, which we refer to as emergimgvgh companies.

CURRENT ECONOMIC AND MARKET ENVIRONMENT

The U.S. capital and credit markets have been equeng disruption and volatility since the summ&R008 as
evidenced by a lack of liquidity in the debt capitearkets, significant write-offs in the financegrvices sector, the repricing
of credit risk in the broadly syndicated credit ketrand the failure of many major financial ingiibns. These events have
contributed to a continuing economic recessionithataterially and adversely impacting the brodaemcial and credit
markets and reducing the availability of credit &oglity capital for the markets as a whole andrfaia services firms in
particular, including us.

At the same time, the venture capital market fertdthnologyrelated companies in which we invest has beenedbiu
is continuing to show signs of stress and reduceestment activity. Therefore, to the extent weeheapital available; we
believe this is an opportune time to invest onvdtéd basis in the structured lending market fohtelogy-related
companies. While today’s economy creates potentiadiv attractive lending opportunities, our outlgeknains cautious as
the economic environment may cause additional plastétress. Due to the continuing economic slowd@nd due to
reduced venture capital investment activity, weedatned that it would be prudent to substantiallst&il new investment
activity in 2009 in order to have working capitabéable to support our existing portfolio companighese changes were
made to manage our credit performance, maintaigusade liquidity and manage our operating expens#sis extremely
challenging and unprecedented credit environment.

Like many other companies, we have continued t@gadn activities to deleverage our balance sheksaengthen
cash resources available to us.

» As discussed herein, on March 25, 2009, we pai@lbffutstanding borrowings under the Citigroup l@&bMarkets
Realty Corp. and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.icfadility (the “ Credit Facility”).

» To minimize disruptions in our business as a reguturrent market conditions, we entered into mx@@dment witl
Wells Fargo Foothill, effective April 30, 2009, decrease the minimum tangible net worth covenam 360
million to $250 million, as discussed in the Wellscility section of “Borrowings.” In February 2010e extended
the facility by one year to August 201

» As of December 31, 2009, the maximum statutorytlonithe dollar amount of outstanding debenturesanteed
by the U.S. Small Business Administration (“SBAS¥iied to a single small business investment com@&BC")
is $150.0 million. As of December 31, 2009, Hersulechnology I, L.P. (“HT II"), our wholly ownedESC
subsidiary, has regulatory capital of $68.55 milland a commitment from the SBA to issue debentupes
$137.1 million, of which approximately $130.6 noli was outstanding as of December 31, 2009. Theare i
assurance that HT Il will be able to draw up toreximum limit available under the SBIC programaltidition,
we are eligible to be approved for a second licavisieh would allow us to draw an aggregate of $@2#illion
with an additional investment of $37.5 million @gulatory capital. We submitted our applicatiomldain a secor
lender license, and, in February 2010, we respotméte SBA’s comment letter relating to our sectamtler
license. We anticipate that the license shouldppeaved during the spring of 2010; however therelmano
assurance that the SBA will grant us a second leimnse or when the license will be approy
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» In addition, to strengthen our liquidity positiondapreserve cash, in March 2009, 90% of our fiustrter 200¢
dividend was paid with approximately 1.9 millionwlg issued shares of common stock and 10% or ajypeiely
$1.1 million, was paid in cas

* In February 2010, we completed our credit facitiggotiations with Union Bank providing a one yewaadit facility
of $20.0 million. Pricing of the credit facility iSSBOR plus 2.25% with a floor of 4.0%, an advamate of 50%
against eligible loans, and secured by loans irbtireowing base

Despite the current capital market disruption sewkssion, we continue to see a steady pace ofm@stiments by
venture capitalists. As a result of this favorablesl of venture capital investment activities, &are experiencing an increase
in new investment origination activities which commsed in the fourth quarter of 2009, and would ekfi¢o continue to th
extent the venture capital community continuescitekerate its own pace of new investments. To dtenéthat we are able,
we intend to seek new investment opportunities;éw@x, we remain cautious and conservative in orgstment and credit
management strategies and we do not expect tagggécant growth in the portfolio until the secohdlf of 2010.

CORPORATE HISTORY AND OFFICES

We are a Maryland Corporation formed in Decemb@&32fat began investment operations in Septembigt. 20e are
an internally managed, non-diversified, closed-enéstment company that has elected to be treatadasiness
development company under the Investment CompanpfAr940 Act. As a business development compasmyare required
to meet various regulatory tests. A business dewvedmt company is required to invest at least 70#sdbtal assets in
“qualifying assets,” including securities of prieand thinly traded public U.S. companies, cas$h eguivalents, U.S.
government securities and high-quality debt investis that mature in one year or less. A businesslolgment company
also must meet a coverage ratio of total net assétdal senior securities, which include all of torrowings (including
accrued interest payable) except for debenturegisby the Small Business Administration, and amejepred stock we may
issue in the future, of at least 200% subsequesath borrowing or issuance of senior securities."8em 1. Business—
Regulation as a Business Development Company”.

From incorporation through December 31, 2005, weewt@xed as a corporation under Subchapter C dhtkeenal
Revenue Code of 1986 or as amended (the “Code”h&Ve elected to be treated for federal incometaposes as a
regulated investment company, or “RIC,” under tlogl€ In order to continue to qualify as a RIC feddral income tax
purposes, we must meet certain requirements, imguzkertain minimum distribution requirements. Siéem 1. Business—
Certain United States Federal Income Tax Consiterst

Our principal executive offices are located at #20nilton Avenue, Suite 310, Palo Alto, Californi&3®1 and our
telephone number is (650) 289-3060. We also has#iadal offices in Boston, Boulder and Chicago. Waintain a website
on the Internet at www.herculestech.com. Informatontained in our website is not incorporateddfgnence into this
Annual Report, and you should not consider thairmftion as part of this Annual Report. Our anmapbrts on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and our current mspan Form 8, as well as any amendments to those reportsa\aiéable
free of charge through our website as soon as maayppracticable after we file them with the Sées and Exchange
Commission (“SEC"). These reports are also avalalol the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.

3
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OUR MARKET OPPORTUNITY

We believe that technology-related companies coenipedne of the largest and most rapidly growingtaes of the U.S.
economy and that continued growth is supportedrigoimg innovation and performance improvementgdamnhology
products as well as the adoption of technologysecuirtually all industries in response to compegipressures. We believe
that an attractive market opportunity exists f@pacialty finance company focused primarily on staeents in structured
debt with warrants in technology-related compafaeshe following reasons:

» Technolog-related companies have generally been undersegedditional lending source

» Unfulfiled demand exists for structured debt finamg to technology-related companies as the numblenders
has declined due to the recent financial markenr

» Structured debt with warrants products are lesgidé and complement equity financing from ventcapital and
private equity funds; an

» Valuations currently assigned to technol-related companies in private financing rounds hgamerally decrease
since 2008 as a result of the turmoil in the gdmeeaket and should provide a good opportunityditractive
capital returns

Technology-Related Companies are Under served baditional LendersWe believe many viable technology-related
companies backed by financial sponsors have begnleito obtain sufficient growth financing fromditional lenders,
including financial services companies such as ceraral banks and finance companies, particularly tuthe recent credit
market dislocation and because traditional lendar® continued to consolidate and have adoptedra risk-averse
approach to lending. More importantly, we beliergglitional lenders are typically unable to undetathe risk associated
with financial sponsor-backed companies effectively

The unique cash flow characteristics of many tetdgyerelated companies include significant researchdavelopmer
expenditures and high projected revenue growth dftesn making such companies difficult to evaluaben a credit
perspective. In addition, the balance sheets ofgimggrowth and expansion-stage companies oftelnde a
disproportionately large amount of intellectualpecty assets, which can be difficult to value. Kinahe speed of innovatic
in technology and rapid shifts in consumer demardtiraarket share add to the difficulty in evaluatiaghnology-related
companies.

Due to the difficulties described above, we belitraglitional lenders are generally refraining frentering the structure
mezzanine marketplace, instead preferring themgkard profile of asset based lending. Traditideatlers generally do not
have flexible product offerings that meet the nesfdechnology-related companies. The financingdpobs offered by
traditional lenders typically impose on borrowerany restrictive covenants and conditions, includingting cash outflows
and requiring a significant depository relationstugacilitate rapid liquidation.

Unfulfilled Demand for Structured Debt Financing t@echnology-Related CompanieBrivate debt capital in the form
of structured debt financing from specialty finamcenpanies continues to be an important sourcerafing for technology-
related companies. We believe that the level ofatehfor structured debt financing is a functioriref level of annual
venture equity investment activity. In 2009, veetaapital-backed companies received, in approximatd00 transactions,
equity financing in an aggregate amount of appraxély $20.5 billion, representing a 32% decreasm fthe preceding year,
as reported by Dow Jones VentureSource. In additieerall, the median round size in 2009 was $5liom, down from
$7.0 million in 2008. These decreases were primarilesult of contraction of the capital marketpenienced during the past
year. Overall, see and first-round deals made up 18% of the deal fln2009, and latestage deals made up roughly 56%
all capital invested.

We believe that demand for structured debt finappésrcurrently under served, in part because ottkdit market
collapse in 2008 and the resulting exit of debftehproviders to technology-related companies miyri
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2008 and 2009. In addition, lending requirementsatfitional lenders have recently become moragtmt due to the
significant write-offs in the financial servicescsar, the re-pricing of credit risk in the broadlyndicated market, and the
financial turmoil affecting the banking system dimé&ncial market, which have negatively impacteel debt and equity
capital market in the United States and most atterkets. At the same time, the venture capital etdid the technology-
related companies in which we invest has contirtadze active. Therefore, to the extent we havetabavailable, we believe
this is an opportune time to be active in the $tnad lending market for technology-related compani

Structured Debt with Warrants Products Complemerity Financing From Venture Capital and Private Edty
Funds. We believe that technology-related companies hail financial sponsors will continue to view stiured debt
securities as an attractive source of capital lme#laugments the capital provided by venturetabpind private equity
funds. We believe that our structured debt withrevatis product provides access to growth capitaldtierwise may only be
available through incremental investments by exiséquity investors. As such, we provide portfaidompanies and their
financial sponsors with an opportunity to diverdifigir capital sources. Generally, we believe tetbgy-related companies
at all stages of development target a portion eif ttapital to be debt in an attempt to achieveghdr valuation through
internal growth. In addition, because financialrsparbacked companies have reached a more mature stagéopeaching
liquidity event, we believe our investments coutdyide the debt capital needed to grow or recéapéaluring the extended
period prior to liquidity events.

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGY

Our strategy to achieve our investment objectivtuities the following key elements:

Leverage the Experience and Industry RelationshigfdOur Management Team and Investment Professionaite
have assembled a team of experienced investmeietsgionals with extensive experience as venturgat@ps, commercial
lenders, and originators of structured debt andtg@uestments in technology-related companies. iBvestment
professionals have, on average, more than 15 péargperience as equity investors in, and/or lemtiertechnology-related
companies. In addition, at Hercules, our team mesnhave originated structured debt, debt with wasrand equity
investments in over 130 technology-related comgamepresenting over $1.6 billion in commitments] Aave developed a
network of industry contacts with investors andeotparticipants within the venture capital and atévequity communities.
addition, members of our management team also t@etional, research and development and finaxperience with
technology-related companies. We have establisbetacts with leading venture capital and privateitygfund sponsors,
public and private companies, research institutanns other industry participants, which should émais to identify and
attract well-positioned prospective portfolio comjes.

We concentrate our investing activities generailjnidustries in which our investment professiofeage investment
experience. We believe that our focus on finanééatpnology-related companies will enable us toriege our expertise in
structuring prospective investments, to assessahe of both tangible and intangible assets, aiuate the business
prospects and operating characteristics of teclyyetelated companies and to identify and originadtentially attractive
investments with these types of companies.

Mitigate Risk of Principal Loss and Build a Portf@ of Equity-Related SecuritiedVe expect that our investments h
the potential to produce attractive risk adjusegdnns through current income, in the form of ieg¢rand fee income, as well
as capital appreciation from equity-related semgitWe believe that we can mitigate the risk gklon our debt investments
through the combination of loan principal amorti@at cash interest payments, relatively short niéésr security interests in
the assets of our portfolio companies, and on seleestment covenants requiring prospective pboticompanies to have
certain amounts of available cash at the time ofiroeestment and the continued support from a wentapital or private
equity firm at the time we make our investment.
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Historically our structured debt investments tchtaslogy-related companies, typically include watsaor other equity
interests, giving us the potential to realize eglike returns on a portion of our investment. tiddion, in some cases, we
receive the right to make additional equity investits in our portfolio companies in connection witture equity financing
rounds. We believe these equity interests will erd¢lae potential for meaningful lortgrm capital gains in connection with
future liquidity events of these technology-relatetnpanies.

Provide Customized Financing Complementary to Fir@dal Sponsors’ CapitalWe offer a broad range of investment
structures and possess expertise and experierffettively structure and price investments in testbgy+related companie
Unlike many of our competitors that only investimmpanies that fit a specific set of investmentpeaters, we have the
flexibility to structure our investments to suietparticular needs of our portfolio companies. Weraustomized financing
solutions ranging from senior debt to equity cdpitéth a focus on structured debt with warrants.

We use our relationships in the financial sponsonmunity to originate investment opportunities. 8ese venture
capital and private equity funds typically investedy in the equity securities of their portfoliorapanies, we believe that our
debt investments will be viewed as an attractived @mplimentary source of capital, both by the fotic company and by
the portfolio company'’s financial sponsor. In addif we believe that many venture capital and peeuity fund sponsors
encourage their portfolio companies to use delainiing for a portion of their capital needs as amseof potentially
enhancing equity returns, minimizing equity dilutiand increasing valuations prior to a subsequauntyefinancing round or
a liquidity event.

Invest at Various Stages of DevelopmeWe provide growth capital to technology-relatethpanies at all stages of
development, from emerging-growth companies, taagpn-stage companies and established-stage caapdre believe
that this provides us with a broader range of pakimvestment opportunities than those availablenany of our
competitors, who generally focus their investmemts particular stage in a company’s developmeataBse of the flexible
structure of our investments and the extensive réapee of our investment professionals, we beligeeare well positioned
take advantage of these investment opportunitia#i atages of prospective portfolio companies’elepment.

Benefit from Our Efficient Organizational StructureWe believe that the perpetual nature of our cafgostructure
enables us to be a long-term partner for our plstimmpanies in contrast to traditional mezzardnd investment funds,
which typically have a limited life. In additiongbause of our access to the equity markets, weveethat we may benefit
from a lower cost of capital than that availablgtivate investment funds. We are not subject ¢quirements to return
invested capital to investors nor do we have adimvestment horizon. Capital providers that afgiect to such limitations
are often required to seek a liquidity event marekly than they otherwise might, which can resula lower overall return
on an investment.

Deal Sourcing Through Our Proprietary Databas®#/e have developed a proprietary and comprehessivetured
guery language-based (SQL) database system touaaicius aspects of our investment process inctudaurcing,
originations, transaction monitoring and post-irikent performance. As of December 31, 2009, ouprnetary SQL-based
database system included over 20,000 technologyedcompanies and approximately 4,800 ventureataprivate equity
sponsors/investors, as well as various other imgasintacts. This proprietary SQL system allowsaumaintain, cultivate ar
grow our industry relationships while providingwih comprehensive details on companies in therteldyy-related
industries and their financial sponsors.

OUR INVESTMENTS AND OPERATIONS

We principally invest in debt securities and, tesser extent, equity securities, with a particetaphasis on structured
debt with warrants.

We generally seek to invest in companies that lh@es operating for at least six to 12 months gddhe date of our

investment. We anticipate that such entities maghatime of investment, be generating revenuegilbhave a business pli
that anticipates generation of revenues withini24& months. Further, we anticipate that on
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the date of our investment we will generally obtailien on available assets, which may or may mdude intellectual
property, and these companies will have sufficcarsh on their balance sheet to operate as wetitastially amortize their
debt for at least three to nine months following iowestment. We generally require that a prospegtiortfolio company, in
addition to having sufficient capital to suppordeage, demonstrate an operating plan capablenafrgting cash flows or
raising the additional capital necessary to cotgeoperating expenses and service its debt, fadditional six to twelve
months subject to market conditions.

We expect that our investments will generally rafrgen $1.0 million to $25.0 million. We typicallytrsicture our debt
securities to provide for amortization of principader the life of the loan, but may include an iegt-only period of 3 to 18
months for emerging growth and expansion-stage eoiep and longer for established-stage companigsio@ns will be
collateralized by a security interest in the boreow assets, although we may not have the firéihctan these assets and the
assets may not include intellectual property. Gabtdnvestments carry fixed or variable contracinedrest rates which
generally ranged from Prime to 17% as of DecemtePB09. As of December 31, 2009, 61.3% of ourdoaare at variable
rates or variable rates with a floor and 38.7%heflbans were at fixed rates. In addition to thghadelds received on our
loans, in some instances, certain loans may atdoda any of the following: end of term paymentst &ees, balloon
payment fees, success fees, payment-in-kind (“Pgkdyisions or prepayment fees, which we may beired to include in
income prior to receipt. We also generate revenuke form of commitment and facility fees.

In addition, the majority of our venture capitaickad companies structured debt investments gepdralle equity
enhancement features, typically in the form of aats or other equity-related securities designqutdwide us with an
opportunity for potential capital appreciation. Twarrants typically will be immediately exercisalbieon issuance and
generally will remain exercisable for the lessefiwd to seven years or one to three years aftenpdetion of an initial public
offering. The exercise prices for the warrantsesmfrom nominal exercise prices to exercise pticasare at or above the
current fair market value of the equity for whicle veceive warrants. We may structure warrantsdwige minority rights
provisions or on a very select basis put rightsnupp@ occurrence of certain events. We generaifjeta total annualized
return (including interest, fees and value of watspof 12% to 25% for our debt investments.

Typically, our structured debt and equity investisegake one of the following forms:

» Structured debt with warran We seek to invest a majority of our assets incttimed debt with warrants of
prospective portfolio companies. Traditional “mezn&” debt is a layer of higheupon financing between debt ¢
equity that most commonly takes the form of submatid debt coupled with warrants, combining théa ¢msv and
risk characteristics of both senior debt and eqtigwever, our investments in structured debt withrants may
the only debt capital on the balance sheet of ouifgdio companies, and in many cases we havesagiiority
security interest in all of our portfolio compagydssets, or in certain investments we may haegative pledge o
intellectual property. Our structured debt with veauts typically have maturities of between two aaden years,
with full amortization after an interest only petior emerging-growth or expansion-stage compaanigeslonger
deferred amortization for select established-stagepanies. Our structured debt with warrants gdigerarry a
contractual interest rate between Prime and 17%amdinclude an additional end-of-term paymentlét @Paid
in Kind"), and are in an amount between $1.0 milland $25.0 million. In most cases we collateratize
investments by obtaining security interests inmantfolio companies’ assets, which may includertirgellectual
property. In other cases we may prohibit a comgemy pledging or otherwise encumbering their irgefual
property. We may structure our structured debt wighrants with restrictive affirmative and negato@/enants,
default penalties, prepayment penalties, lien ptair, equity calls, change-in-control provisionrsoard
observation rights

» Senior Deb We seek to invest a limited portion of our assetenior debt. Senior debt may be collateralizg
accounts receivable and/or inventory financingroSpective portfolio companies. Senior debt hasnéos position
with respect to a borrower’s scheduled interestittipal payments and holds a first priority ségunterest in
the assets pledged as collateral. Senior debhedgaimpose covenants on a borrower with regarést ¢lows and
changes in capital structure, amc
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other items. We generally collateralize our investits by obtaining security interests in our portfalompanies’
assets, which may include their intellectual propdn other cases we may obtain a negative pledgering a
company'’s intellectual property. Our senior lodngertain instances, may be tied to the financihgpecific
assets. In connection with a senior debt investnveaimay also provide the borrower with a workiagital line-
of-credit that will carry an interest rate rangiingm Prime or LIBOR plus a spread with a floor, geally maturing
in one to three years, and will be secured by attsoreceivable and/or inventol

* Equipment Loan We intend to invest a limited portion of our assatequipmer-based loans to ea-stage
prospective portfolio companies. Equipment-basaddaare secured by a first priority security intefe only the
specific assets financed. These loans are genéoalymounts up to $3.0 million, carry a contratinterest rate
between Prime and Prime plus 10%, and have anga/éeam between three and four years. Equipmenslozy
also include end of term paymer

» Equity-Related Securitie The equity-related securities we hold consist prily of warrants or other equity
interests generally obtained in connection with stauctured debt investments. In addition to theraras received
as a part of a structured debt financing, we tyjyicaceive the right to make equity investmentsiiportfolio
company in connection with that company’s next cbahequity financing. We may also on certain debt
investments have the right to convert a portiothefdebt investment into equity. These rights piitivide us with
the opportunity to further enhance our returns owee through opportunistic equity investments im portfolio
companies. These equity-related investments areafypin the form of preferred or common equitydamay be
structured with a dividend yield, providing us wiétcurrent return, and with customary anti-dilutpmotection and
preemptive rights. In the future, we may achiegaidity through a merger or acquisition of a pditf@ompany, a
public offering of a portfolio company’s stock oy bxercising our right, if any, to require a polidacompany to
buy back the equity-related securities we hold.iiéy also make stand alone direct equity investmatds
portfolio companies in which we may not have angtdevestment in the company. As of December 3092We
held equity interests in 39 portfolio compani

A comparison of the typical features of our variousestment alternatives is set forth in the cbaibw.

Senior Debt

Structured debt with
warrants

Equipment Loans

Equity Securities

Typical Structure

Term or revolving
debt

Term debt with
warrants

Term debt with
warrants

Preferred stock or
common stock

Investment Usually under 3 Long term, ranging Ranging from 3to 4| Ranging from 3 to
Horizon year: from 2 to 7 years, year: 7 years
with an average of
3 years
Ranking/Security Senior/First lien Senior secured, Secured only by None/unsecured
either first out or underlying
last out second lien | equipment
Covenants Generall Less restrictive None None
borrowing base Mostly financial;
and financial Maintenance-based
Risk Tolerance Low Medium/Higk High High

Coupon/Dividend

Cash pay—floating
or fixed rate

Cash pay—fixed
and floating rate;
Payment-in-kind in

Cash pay-floating
or fixed rate and
may include

Generally none

limited cases Payment-in-kind
Customization of Little to none More flexible Little to none Flexible
Flexibility
Equity Dilution None to low Low to medium Low High
8
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Investment Criteria

We have identified several criteria, among otheat we believe are important in achieving our gtagent objective
with respect to prospective portfolio companiese3éhcriteria, while not inclusive, provide genepaidelines for our
investment decisions.

Portfolio Composition While we generally focus our investments in veateapital and private equity-backed
technology-related companies, we seek to diveesifpss various financial sponsors as well as acarisus stages of
companies’ development and various technology itngdssib-sectors and geographies. During 2009, warbécreasing our
investments in lower middle market companies thay ive or are approaching an operational level wieg are EBITDA
positive and possibly cash flow positive therebgrdasing their reliance on additional venture @it private equity
investments.

Continuing Support from One or More Financial Spooss. We generally invest in companies in which one oren
established financial sponsors have previouslystagand continue to make a contribution to theagament of the
business. We believe that having established fiahsponsors with meaningful commitments to theitess is a key
characteristic of a prospective portfolio companyaddition, we look for representatives of onerare financial sponsors to
maintain seats on the Board of Directors of a pgotipe portfolio company as an indication of suomeitment.

Company Stage of Developmeft/hile we invest in companies at various stagedewktlopment, we generally require
that prospective portfolio companies be beyondstesl stage of development and generally have egteivanticipate to
have commitments for their first institutional raliof equity financing for early stage companiesutitg in 2008, we began
shifting our focus to expansion and establishedestompanies that have revenues or significantipated revenue growth.
We expect a prospective portfolio company to dernrates progress in its product development or detnatesa path towards
revenue generation or increase its revenues arrdtopecash flow over time. The anticipated grovéte of a prospective
portfolio company is a key factor in determining thalue that we ascribe to any warrants or otheitygecurities that we
may acquire in connection with an investment intdelzurities.

Operating Plan.We generally require that a prospective portfotiopany, in addition to having potential access to
capital to support leverage, demonstrate an operatan capable of generating cash flows or thétyabd potentially raise
the additional capital necessary to cover its dpggaxpenses and service its debt for a speadfiod. Specifically, we
require that a prospective portfolio company dernrates at the time of our proposed investment thiaa$ cash on its balance
sheet, or is in the process of completing a finamesio that it will have cash on its balance sha#ficient to support its
operations for a minimum of three to nine months.

Security Interestln many instances we seek a first priority segunterest in all of the portfolio compars/tangible an
intangible assets as collateral for our debt imesit, subject in some cases to permitted exceptiorigher cases we may
obtain a negative pledge prohibiting a company fpdetging or otherwise encumbering their intellatiproperty. Although
we do not intend to operate as an asset-based)ehdesstimated liquidation value of the assétny, collateralizing the
debt securities that we hold is an important fagtarur credit analysis and subject to assumptibasmay change over the
life of the investment especially when attemptiogstimate the value of intellectual property. Véaerally evaluate both
tangible assets, such as accounts receivable,timyesind equipment, and intangible assets, sudhtelfectual property,
customer lists, networks and databases.

CovenantsOur investments may include one or more of thiofdhg covenants; cross-default, or material adwers
change provisions, require the portfolio compangravide periodic financial reports and operatingtriecs and will typically
limit the portfolio company’s ability to incur addinal debt, sell assets, dividend recapture, emgatransactions with
affiliates and consummate an extraordinary tramsacsuch as a merger or recapitalization withawtapnsent. In addition,
we may require other performance or financial base@nants, as we deem appropriate.

9
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Exit Strategy.Prior to making a debt investment that is accorigzhhy an equity-related security in a prospective
portfolio company, we analyze the potential forttt@mpany to increase the liquidity of its equitydugh a future event that
would enable us to realize appreciation in the @a@lfiour equity interest. Liquidity events may imbé an initial public
offering, a private sale of our equity interesatthird party, a merger or an acquisition of thepany or a purchase of our
equity position by the company or one of its staddbrs.

Investment Process
We have organized our management team around tinééy elements of our investment process:
» Origination;
* Underwriting;
* Documentation; an
» Loan and Compliance Administratic

Our investment process is summarized in the folhgwdhart:

Origination
Deal Spurcing and Screening and Preliminary Due Diligence.
Term Sheet Structuring, Negotiation and Execution.

.

Underwriting
Farmal Due Diligence to Create Investment Memoranaum,
Transaction Reviewed By Investment Commiliee, i

i | §
{’:: Approval :} C Rejection q\;\)

-

Documentation !
Loan Documrents Drafied and Negotiated. | TR |
Due Dilipence Finalized.
Laan Documents Executed,

l

Loan and Compliance Administration
Laoun Funded and Recorded,
Ongoing Involcing and Collection.
Tracking, Monitering, Reviewing, Reporting, Ploting,
Analyzing, Valuing, Restructuring, Credit Scoring, eic.

Origination
The origination process for our investments inctusieurcing, screening, preliminary due diligence @eal structuring

and negotiation, all leading to an executed nomlbipterm sheet. Our investment origination teatnictv consists of
approximately 27 investment professionals, is hddgeour Senior Managing Directors of Technology &ife Science, and
our Chief Executive Officer. The origination teasrrésponsible for sourcing potential investmentoopmities and members
of the investment origination team use their extengelationships with various leading financiabapors, management
contacts within technology-related companies, tsalgces, technology conferences and various paitldits to source
prospective portfolio companies. Our investmengiodtion team is divided into middle market, tecligy and life sciences
sub-teams to better source potential portfolio canigs.

10
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In addition, we have developed a proprietary amdprehensive SQL-based database system to tradugaaspects of
our investment process including sourcing, origore, transaction monitoring and post-investmenmfopmance. As of
December 31, 2009, our proprietary SQL-based databygstem included over 20,000 technology-reladetbanies and
approximately 4,800 venture capital private egajignsors/investors, as well as various other imgesintacts. This
proprietary SQL system allows our origination tetanmaintain, cultivate and grow our industry redaghips while providing
our origination team with comprehensive detailsscompanies in the technology-related industriesthait financial
sponsors.

If a prospective portfolio company generally mesggain underwriting criteria, we perform prelimipalue diligence,
which may include high level company and technolagyessments, evaluation of its financial sponsoygport, market
analysis, competitive analysis, identify key mamagat, risk analysis and transaction size, priciagyrn analysis and
structure analysis. If the preliminary due diligeris satisfactory, and the origination team recomgsenoving forward, we
then structure, negotiate and execute a non-birtdimy sheet with the potential portfolio companpad execution of a term
sheet, the investment opportunity moves to the mmating process to complete formal due diligeneeiew and approval.

Underwriting

The underwriting review includes formal due diligerand approval of the proposed investment in ¢rgqiio
company.

Due Diligence Our due diligence on a prospective investmentpgcally completed by two or more investment
professionals whom we define as the underwritiagnteT he underwriting team for a proposed investroensists of the deal
sponsor who typically possesses general induswmyladge and is responsible for originating and rgamathe transaction,
other investment professional(s) who perform dligelice, credit and corporate financial analyses as needed, our Chief
Legal Officer and other legal professionals. Toueagonsistent underwriting, we generally use tamdardized due
diligence methodologies, which include due diligeoa financial performance and credit risk as welan analysis of the
operations and the legal and applicable reguldtammework of a prospective portfolio company. Themfbers of the
underwriting team work together to conduct duegéitice and understand the relationships among tispgetive portfolio
company'’s business plan, operations and finaneidbpmance.

As part of our evaluation of a proposed investmiérg,underwriting team prepares an investment mantom for
presentation to the investment committee. In piiegahe investment memorandum, the underwritingitegpically
interviews with select key management of the comizard select financial sponsors and assemblesiaftion necessary to
the investment decision. If and when appropridte investment professionals may also contact inglesiperts and
customers, vendors or, in some cases, competitohe company.

Approval ProcessThe sponsoring managing director or principal enés the investment memorandum to our
investment committee for consideration. The unanisrapproval of our investment committee is requiefibre we proceed
with any investment. The members of our investneentmittee are our Chief Executive Officer, our Ghiegal Officer, our
Chief Financial Officer and the Senior Managingdaiors of Technology and Life Science. The investreemmittee
generally meets weekly and more frequently on anegsled basis. The Senior Managing Directors abBtain voting with
respect to investments they originate.

Documentation

Our documentation group, headed by our Chief L&ffter, administers the front-end documentationcgss for our
investments. This group is responsible for docuingrthe term sheet approved by the investment coimenio memorialize
the transaction with a prospective portfolio comparhis group negotiates loan documentation anpjestito the approval «
the Chief Legal Officer and/or the Associate Geh€runsel, final documents are prepared for exenutly all parties. The
documentation group generally uses the servicestefnal law firms to complete the necessary docuatieon.

11
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Loan and Compliance Administration

Our loan and compliance administration group, heédgeour Chief Financial Officer and Senior Credfficer,
administers loans and tracks covenant compliafiepplicable, of our investments and oversees garieviews of our
critical functions to ensure adherence with ouerinal policies and procedures. After funding obanl in accordance with the
investment committee’s approval, the loan is reedrith our loan administration software and our Sfglsed database
system. The loan and compliance administrationgiswalso responsible for ensuring timely integesd principal payments
and collateral management as well as advisingntestment committee on the financial performanakteends of each
portfolio company, including any covenant violasamat occur, to aid us in assessing the apprepe@irse of action for
each portfolio company and evaluating overall mdidfquality. In addition, the loan and compliaragministration group
advises the investment committee and the Valu&iommittee of the board, accordingly, regardingdfeslit and investment
grading for each portfolio company as well as clesrig the value of collateral that may occur.

The loan and compliance administration group masitar portfolio companies in order to determineetiler the
companies are meeting our financing criteria amdt tiespective business plans and also monitorfirtaacial trends of each
portfolio company from its monthly or quarterly fincial statements to assess the appropriate coluas¢ion for each
company and to evaluate overall portfolio qualityaddition, our management team closely monitoesstatus and
performance of each individual company through®Qt -based database system and periodic contacbwithortfolio
companies’ management teams and their respectigadial sponsors.

Credit and Investment Grading Systébur loan and compliance administration group @semvestment grading syst
to characterize and monitor our outstanding lo@ns.loan and compliance administration group masitnd, when
appropriate, recommends changes to investmentrgya@iur investment committee reviews the recommigmkaand/or
changes to the investment grading, which are stbdhitn a quarterly basis to the Valuation Commiéiee our Board of
Directors for approval.

From time to time, we will identify investments thraquire closer monitoring or become workout asséte develop a
workout strategy for workout assets and our invesiincommittee monitors the progress against tla¢egty. We will incur
losses from our investing activities, however, warkwvith our troubled portfolio companies in orderrecover as much of
our investments as is practicable, including pdgddking control of the portfolio company. Therancbe no assurance that
principal will be recovered.

We use the following investment grading system aygd by our Board of Directors:

Grade 1. Loans involve the least amount of riskunmortfolio. The borrower is performing above exfagions, and
the trends and risk profile is generally favoral

Grade 2. The borrower is performing as expectedtamdisk profile is neutral to favorable. All newalns are initially
graded 2

Grade 3. The borrower may be performing below exgiiets, and the loan’s risk has increased matgsaiice
origination. We increase procedures to monitor mdweer that may have limited amounts of cash reingin
on the balance sheet, is approaching its nextyeqafiital raise within the next three to six monthrsif the
estimated fair value of the enterprise may be lavan when the loan was originated. We will gengral
lower the loan grade to a level 3 even if the comyda performing in accordance to plan as it apgiea the
need to raise additional cash to fund its operati@nce the borrower closes its new equity capdiak, we
may increase the loan grade back to grac

Grade 4 The borrower is performing materially below expéctas, and the loan risk has substantially incréasece
origination. Loans graded 4 may experience somigapyss or full return of principal but are exped to
realize some loss of interest which is not antiigigdo be repaid in full, which, to the extent abbtady
reflected, may require the fair value of the loaé reduced to the amount we anticipate will lbevered.
Grade 4 investments are closely monito
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Grade 5. The borrower is in workout, materially penfing below expectations and a significant riskficipal loss
is probable. Loans graded 5 will experience sonmggbprincipal loss or full loss of remaining pcipal
outstanding is expected. Grade 5 loans will reqhiesfair value of the loans be reduced to the arpaliany,
we anticipate will be recovere

At December 31, 2009, our investments had a weiglterage investment grading of 2.71.

Managerial Assistance

As a business development company, we are requireffier, and provide upon request, manageriaktssie to our
portfolio companies. This assistance could invoarapng other things, monitoring the operationswfportfolio companies,
participating in board and management meetingssudting with and advising officers of portfolio cganies and providing
other organizational and financial guidance. We me@give fees for these services.

COMPETITION

Our primary competitors provide financing to prosipee portfolio companies and include non-bank fficial
institutions, federally or state chartered banksiture debt funds, financial institutions, ventcagpital funds, private equity
funds, investment funds and investment banks. Mditlgese entities have greater financial and mamelgesources than we
have, and the 1940 Act imposes certain regulagsirictions on us as a business development contpamlgich many of oL
competitors are not subject. However, we belieat fiw of our competitors possess the expertigedperly structure and
price debt investments to venture capital and peieguity backed technology-related companies. @lie\e that our
specialization in financing technology-related camies will enable us to determine a range of pakewalues of intellectual
property assets, evaluate the business prospettspenating characteristics of prospective pofelbmpanies and, as a
result, identify investment opportunities that prod attractive rislkadjusted returns. For additional information conaay the
competitive risks we face, see “ltem 1A. Risk FasteRisks Related to our Business and Structure—Weatgp@ a highly
competitive market for investment opportunities] are may not be able to compete effectively.”

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

We are a Maryland corporation and an internally-agea, non-diversified, closed-end investment complaait has
elected to be regulated as a business developreany under the 1940 Act. Hercules Technology.P, (“HT 11”), our
wholly-owned subsidiary, is licensed under the $f@akiness Investment Act of 1958 as a Small Bissiiavestment
Company (“SBIC"). Hercules Technology SBIC Managemé&LC (“HTM”), another wholly-owned subsidiaryyictions as
the general partner of our subsidiary HT Il. HeesuFunding | LLC, our wholly owned subsidiary, atercules Funding
Trust | function are vehicles we used to collaieealoans under our Credit Facility and are cutyeiniactive. We also use
wholly owned subsidiaries, all of which are struetlias Delaware corporations and limited liabiiompanies, to permit us
to hold portfolio companies organized as limitexbllity companies, or LLCs, (or other forms of péssugh entities) and
still satisfy the RIC tax requirement that at 1e28% of our gross income for income tax purposé@svisstment income. Our
wholly owned subsidiary, Hercules Funding Il, LLi@nctions as a vehicle to collateralize loans uralersecuritized facility
with Wells Fargo Foothill, Inc.

Our principal executive offices are located at #z0nilton Avenue, Suite 310, Palo Alto, Californi43®1. We also
have offices in: Boston, Massachusetts; Bouldetp@do and Chicago, lllinois.
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BROKERAGE ALLOCATIONS AND OTHER PRACTICES

Because we generally acquire and dispose of oastnvents in privately negotiated transactions,avely use brokers
in the normal course of business. In those casesentie do use a broker, we do not execute transadtirough any
particular broker or dealer, but will seek to obttie best net results for Hercules, taking intmaat such factors as price
(including the applicable brokerage commissionenldr spread), size of order, difficulty of exeouatiand operational
facilities of the firm and the firm’s risk and skiih positioning blocks of securities. While we geally seek reasonably
competitive execution costs, we may not necesspaijythe lowest spread or commission availablejestibo applicable
legal requirements, we may select a broker basely jpgon brokerage or research services providagst In return for such
services, we may pay a higher commission than dtiedeers would charge if we determine in good f#itit such
commission is reasonable in relation to the sesvmevided.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2009, we had 45 employees, dintduapproximately 27 investment and portfolio mgaraent
professionals all of whom have extensive experiemaeking on financing transactions for technologjated companies.

REGULATION AS A BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

The following discussion is a general summary efritaterial prohibitions and descriptions goverrbnginess
development companies generally. It does not ptitpdye a complete description of all of the lawd aegulations affecting
business development companies.

A business development company primarily focuseseasting in or lending to private companies arakimg
managerial assistance available to them. A busithesslopment company provides stockholders withathikty to retain the
liquidity of a publicly-traded stock, while sharingthe possible benefits of investing in emerggrgwth, expansion-stage or
established-stage companies. The 1940 Act conpaatsbitions and restrictions relating to transaiesi between business
development companies and their directors andexffiand principal underwriters and certain othkated persons and
requires that a majority of the directors be pessather than “interested persons,” as that terdefged in the 1940 Act. In
addition, the 1940 Act provides that we may notngeathe nature of our business so as to cease tw teewithdraw our
election as, a business development company uagssved by a majority of our outstanding votinguséies. A majority o
the outstanding voting securities of a companyefinéd under the 1940 Act as the lesser of: (i) @& %nore of such
company'’s shares present at a meeting if more30& of the outstanding shares of such companyrasept or represented
by proxy, or (ii) more than 50% of the outstandstgres of such company.

Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business development compewnot acquire any asset other than assets tfledisted in
Section 55(a) of the 1940 Act, which are refereds qualifying assets, unless, at the time thaisitipn is made, qualifying
assets represent at least 70% of the companyisaggats. The principal categories of qualifyingeas relevant to our
proposed business are the following:

(1) Securities purchased in transactions not involeing public offering from the issuer of such sedesitwhich issue
(subject to certain limited exceptions) is an éligiportfolio company, or from any person who ishas been
during the preceding 13 months, an affiliated persioan eligible
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portfolio company, or from any other person, subjesuch rules as may be prescribed by the SEGligible
portfolio company is defined in the 1940 Act as @&suer which

(@) is organized under the laws of, and has its pradgitace of business in, the United Sta

(b) is not an investment company (other than a smalinegs investment company wholly owned by the tass
development company) or a company that would hievastment company but for certain exclusions under
the 1940 Act; an

(c) does not have any class of securities listed pational securities exchange; or if it has séesrlisted on a
national securities exchange such company has ketmeapitalization of less than $250 million; imtwolled
by the business development company and has diataffif a business development company on itschofr
directors; or meets such other criteria as maystebéished by the SE(

(2) Securities purchased in a private transactiomfa U.S. issuer that is not an investment comparfisom an
affiliated person of the issuer, or in transactiomsdent thereto, if the issuer is in bankruptogl subject to
reorganization or if the issuer, immediately ptimthe purchase of its securities was unable td iteeebligations
as they came due without material assistance tltharconventional lending or financing arrangeme

(3) Securities of an eligible portfolio company puased from any person in a private transactidneife is no ready
market for such securities and we already own 60%eoutstanding equity of the eligible portfoiompany.

(4) Securities received in exchange for or distéloubn or with respect to securities described jrii(fough (4) above,
or pursuant to the exercise of warrants or rigékating to such securitie

(5) Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. Government secuoitibigyF-quality debt securities maturing in one year os fieem
the time of investmen

Control, as defined by the 1940 Act, is presumeeiist where a business development company béaisfiowns more
than 25% of the outstanding voting securities efgbrtfolio company.

We do not intend to acquire securities issued lyyimvestment company that exceed the limits impdsethe 1940 Acl
Under these limits, we generally cannot acquireentban 3% of the voting stock of any investment gany (as defined in
the 1940 Act), invest more than 5% of the valuewftotal assets in the securities of one suchsinvent company or invest
more than 10% of the value of our total assethénsecurities of such investment companies in dgigeegate. With regard to
that portion of our portfolio invested in securitissued by investment companies, it should bedrtbegt such investments
might subject our stockholders to additional exgsns

Significant Managerial Assistance

In order to count portfolio securities as qualifyiassets for the purpose of the 70% test disclets®ek, a business
development company must either control the isefilte securities or must offer to make availaljmisicant managerial
assistance; except that, where the business denetdgompany purchases such securities in congumetith one or more
other persons acting together, one of the othesopsrin the group may make available such mandgssestance. Making
available significant managerial assistance meamsng other things, any arrangement whereby thedssdevelopment
company, through its directors, officers or empksgeoffers to provide and, if accepted, does swigeo significant guidance
and counsel concerning the management, operatidngsiess objectives and policies of a portfoimpany through
monitoring of portfolio company operations, seleetparticipation in board and management meetirmssulting with and
advising a portfolio company’s officers or otheganizational or financial guidance.
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Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of qualifyingeéssas described above, our investments may taisiash, cash
equivalents, U.S. government securities or higHityudebt securities maturing in one year or lessf the time of
investment, which we refer to, collectively, as parary investments, so that 70% of our assetsbfyjng assets.
Typically, we invest in U.S. treasury bills or iepurchase agreements, provided that such agreeareritdly collateralized
by cash or securities issued by the U.S. governeitd agencies. A repurchase agreement invoheegtirchase by an
investor, such as us, of a specified security Aadsimultaneous agreement by the seller to repsecitat an agreed upon
future date and at a price which is greater tharptirchase price by an amount that reflects aredgngon interest rate. The
iS no percentage restriction on the proportionwfassets that may be invested in such repurclggeeraents. However, if
more than 25% of our total assets constitute rdmse agreements from a single counterparty, wednmetl meet the
diversification tests imposed on us by the Coderder to qualify as a RIC for federal income taxgmses. Thus, we do not
intend to enter into repurchase agreements withgdescounterparty in excess of this limit. We wiibnitor the
creditworthiness of the counterparties with which enter into repurchase agreement transactions.

Warrants and Options

Under the 1940 Act, a business development comjzasybject to restrictions on the amount of wassaaptions,
restricted stock or rights to purchase shares pitadastock that it may have outstanding at anyetiin particular, the amount
of capital stock that would result from the convensor exercise of all outstanding warrants, opgionrights to purchase
capital stock cannot exceed 25% of the businessldement company'total outstanding shares of capital stock. Thisun!
is reduced to 20% of the business development coypéotal outstanding shares of capital stock& amount of warrants,
options or rights issued pursuant to an executivepensation plan would exceed 15% of the businegslopment
company'’s total outstanding shares of capital stéél have received exemptive relief from the SEfnitting us to issue
stock options and restricted stock to our employeekdirectors subject to the above conditions,rapathers. For a
discussion regarding the conditions of this exeweptelief, see Note 6 to our consolidated finansiatements.

Senior Securities; Coverage Ratio

We will be permitted, under specified conditiorssigsue multiple classes of indebtedness and @ss off stock senior
to our common stock if our asset coverage, as eeéfimthe 1940 Act, is at least equal to 200% imiatety after each such
issuance. In addition, we may not be permittedeidate any cash dividend or other distribution anautstanding common
shares, or purchase any such shares, unless,tahthef such declaration or purchase, we havet asserage of at least
200% after deducting the amount of such divideigtridution, or purchase price. We may also boremaounts up to 5% of
the value of our total assets for temporary or gy purposes. For a discussion of the risks agsdowith the resulting
leverage, see “ltem 1A. Risk Factors—Risks Relabe@ur Business & StructureBecause we borrow money, there couli
increased risk in investing in our company.”

Capital Structure

We are not generally able to issue and sell oumgomstock at a price below net asset value peeshiée may,
however, sell our common stock, at a price belosvdlrrent net asset value of the common stoclelbwgirrants, options or
rights to acquire such common stock, at a pricevie¢he current net asset value of the common stamk board of directors
determines that such sale is in the best inteofstee Company and our stockholders have apprdwegractice of making
such sales. Our stockholders approved a proposalr&009 annual meeting of Stockholders permittingo sell up to an
amount equal to 20% of our outstanding common shdekprice below our net asset value. We did antact any public
offering of our shares at a price below our neétigalue during 2009. We intend to include a sinpleposal in our proxy
statement for our 2010

16

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr 5/10/201(



Form 1(-K Page20 of 14¢

Table of Contents

Annual Meeting of Stockholders. In any such cdse price at which our securities are to be issuedsald may not be less
than a price which, in the determination of ourrdaaf directors, closely approximates the markéte@f such securities
(less any distributing commission or discount).

Code of Ethics

We have adopted and will maintain a code of ettiias establishes procedures for personal invessraerd restricts
certain personal securities transactions. Persautgéct to the code may invest in securitiesHeirtpersonal investment
accounts, including securities that may be purahaséeld by us, so long as such investments aderimeaccordance with
the code’s requirements. Our code of ethics witlegally not permit investments by our employeesdeurities that may be
purchased or held by us. We may be prohibited utieet 940 Act from conducting certain transactiafth our affiliates
without the prior approval of our directors who ar interested persons and, in some cases, thegmproval of the SEC.

Our code of ethics is posted on our website at vineveulestech.com and was filed with the SEC as<hibi to the
registration statement (Registration No. 333-12§66¢dour initial public offering. You may read ardpy the code of ethics
at the SEC’s Public Reference Room in Washingtof, ¥ou may obtain information on the operatioritef Public
Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-202-942-809addition, the code of ethics is available loe EDGAR Database
on the SEC's Internet site at http://www.sec.gowsuYnay obtain copies of the code of ethics, aftgtimg a duplicating fee,
by electronic request at the following email addrgmiblicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing the SEC’s Raliteference Section,
Washington, D.C. 20549.

Privacy Principles

We are committed to maintaining the privacy of stackholders and safeguarding their rouilic personal informatiol
The following information is provided to help yonderstand what personal information we collect, enprotect that
information and why, in certain cases, we may shdemation with select other parties.

Generally, we do not receive any non-public perkiriarmation relating to our stockholders, althbugertain non-
public personal information of our stockholders h&zome available to us. We do not disclose anypudatic personal
information about our stockholders or former stagklers, except as permitted by law or as is necgdsa@rder to service
stockholder accounts (for example, to a transfengg

We restrict access to non-public personal inforamagibout our stockholders to our employees wittgitimate business
need for the information. We maintain physical celenic and procedural safeguards designed to girtite non-public
personal information of our stockholders.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures

We vote proxies relating to our portfolio secustia the best interest of our stockholders. Weenevin a case-by-case
basis each proposal submitted to a stockholderteadetermine its impact on the portfolio secusitieeld by us. Although we
generally vote against proposals that may havegative impact on our portfolio securities, we mayevsfor such a proposal
if there exists compelling long-term reasons tesdo

Our proxy voting decisions are made by our investnecemmittee, which is responsible for monitorirzgle of our
investments. To ensure that our vote is not theyrbof a conflict of interest, we require thaj:ghyone involved in the
decision making process disclose to our Chief Céaanpe Officer any potential conflict that he or shaware of and any
contact that he or she has had with any intergsdeyf regarding a proxy vote; and (i) employeesed in the decision
making process or vote administration are prohibitem revealing how we intend to vote on a proposarder to reduce
any attempted influence from interested parties.
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Exemptive Relief

On June 21, 2005, we filed a request with the SEE@%emptive relief to allow us to take certain@es that would
otherwise be prohibited by the 1940 Act, as applie#o business development companies. Specificayrequested that the
SEC permit us to issue stock options to our nonleyee directors as contemplated by Section 61(@}8)(Il) of the 1940
Act. On February 15, 2007, we received approvahfthe SEC on this exemptive request. In additioduine 2007, we filed
an amendment to the February 2007 order to adjestimber of shares issued to the rorployee directors. On October
2007, we received approval from the SEC on thisrateé exemptive request.

On April 5, 2007, we received an exemptive reliefti the SEC that permits us to exclude the indeletesl that our
wholly-owned subsidiary, HT Il, which is qualifies a small business investment company, issuéeg tdrhall Business
Administration from the 200% asset coverage requémg applicable to us.

On May 2, 2007, we received approval from the SE@ur exemptive request permitting us to issueicdst stock to
our employees, officers and directors. On June@Q7, our shareholders approved amendments tdthe quity Incentive
Plan and 2006 Non-Employee Incentive Plan perngitsinch restricted grants.

On November 9, 2009 we filed a request with the S$&@xemptive relief that would permit our emplegeo exercise
their stock options and restricted stock and payratated income taxes using a cashless exercigggm. There can be no
assurance that such relief will be granted.

Other
We will be periodically examined by the SEC for quiance with the 1934 Act and the 1940 Act.

We are required to provide and maintain a bonceiddwy a reputable fidelity insurance company tdqaous against
larceny and embezzlement. Furthermore, as a bssite®&lopment company, we are prohibited from gtistg any director
or officer against any liability to our stockholdarising from willful misfeasance, bad faith, graegligence or reckless
disregard of the duties involved in the conducsudh person’s office.

We are required to adopt and implement writtengedi and procedures reasonably designed to preiaation of the
federal securities laws, review these policies pnotedures annually for their adequacy and thegffness of their
implementation. We have desighated Mr. Harvey,Ghief Legal Officer, as our Chief Compliance Offizeho is
responsible for administering these policies armt@dures.

Small Business Administration Regulations

HT II, our wholly-owned subsidiary, is licensed tye Small Business Administration as a small bissinevestment
company (“SBIC”) under Section 301(c) of the Snialkiness Investment Act of 1958. In February 2608 American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 includedaaipion increasing the current SBA borrowing lit@it$150.0 million.
At December 31, 2009, we had invested approxim&@é8/55 million in regulatory capital in HT |l peitting us to borrow
up to $137.1 million under our guaranteed debestacenmitment from the SBA, of which, $130.6 millistas outstanding.
The maximum borrowing available from the SBA cobédincreased to $150.0 million with an additioregjulatory capital
investment of $6.45 million allowing us accesstcadditional $12.9 million, subject to SBA appravEhe limit may be
increased to $225.0 million with the approval afegond SBIC lender license and an additional imvest of $37.5 million ¢
regulatory capital. We have submitted an applicatay a second license, although there is no assarthat such license will
be granted. In addition, there is no assurancenbatill be able to draw up to the maximum limigédable under the SBIC
program. As of December 31, 2009, the investmesis hy HT |l represented approximately 33.6% of mtal investments.
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SBICs are designed to stimulate the flow of privagpital to eligible small businesses. Under preS&A regulations,
eligible small businesses include businesses tinat h tangible net worth not exceeding $18 mildkod have average annual
fully taxed net income not exceeding $6 million foe two most recent fiscal years. In addition, G8must devote 25% of
its investment activity to “smaller” concerns adied by the SBA. A smaller concern is one that&&ngible net worth not
exceeding $6 million and has average annual fabed net income not exceeding $2 million for the tnost recent fiscal
years. SBA regulations also provide alternative siandard criteria to determine eligibility, whigépend on the industry
which the business is engaged and are based oriaaiohs as the number of employees and gross. gedesrding to SBA
regulations, small business investment companigsmake long-term loans to small businesses, innetste equity
securities of such businesses and provide themowitsulting and advisory services. Through our Wyhalvned subsidiary
HT II, we plan to provide long-term loans to qugilifg small businesses, and in connection therewitike equity
investments.

HT Il will be periodically examined and audited the SBA's staff to determine its compliance withiISBegulations.

CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERAT IONS

The following is a general summary of the matdigderal income tax considerations applicable to us.

Conversion to Regulated Investment Company Status

Prior to 2006, we were taxed as a C Corporatioreutite Code. We operate to qualify as a regulateestment
company, or RIC, under Subchapter M of the Codeeligualify as a RIC and annually distribute to stackholders in a
timely manner at least 90% of our investment corggarable income, we will not be subject to fedémabme tax on the
portion of our taxable income and capital gainsdigtribute to our shareholders. Taxable income gdiyadiffers from net
income as defined by generally accepted accoupfiingiples due to temporary and permanent timirfigidinces in the
recognition of income and expenses, returns oftabg@nd net unrealized appreciation or depreciation

We have met the criteria specified below to quadifya RIC, and elected to be treated as a RIC Bwdmhapter M of
the Code with the filing of our federal tax retdon 2006. As a RIC, we generally will not have fyporporate taxes on any
income we distribute to our stockholders as divitdenwvhich allows us to reduce or eliminate our ocafe level tax. Prior to
the effective date of our RIC election, we weresthas a regular corporation under Subchapter Beofbde. On
December 31, 2005, we held assets with “built-imJavhich are assets whose fair market value as oéffieetive date of th
election exceeds their tax basis. We elected togrze all of our net built-in gains at the timetloé conversion and paid tax
on the built-in gain with the filing of our 2005xaeturn. In making this election, we marked ourtfadio to market at the
time of our RIC election and paid approximately $2@0 in tax on the resulting gains.

Taxation as a Regulated Investment Company
For any taxable year in which we:
» qualify as a RIC; an
» distribute at least 90% of our net ordinary inccane realized net short-term gains in excess oizezhhet long-
term capital losses, if any (tI“ Annual Distribution Requireme”);

We generally will not be subject to federal incotae on the portion of our investment company tagabtome and net
capital gain (.e., net realized long-term capital gains in excessebfrealized short-term capital losses) we distetio
stockholders with respect to that year. As desdrddgove, we made the election to recognize
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built-in gains as of the effective date of our élatto be treated as a RIC and therefore willb®subject to builta gains ta
when we sell those assets. However, if we subséigusaguire built-in gain assets from a C corpanatin a carryover basis
transaction, then we may be subject to tax on #iesgrecognized by us on dispositions of such sgsdéss we make a
special election to pay corporate-level tax on duglt-in gain at the time the assets are acquindte will be subject to
United States federal income tax at the regulapa@te rates on any income or capital gain notidiged (or deemed
distributed) to our stockholders.

In order to qualify as a RIC for federal income paxposes and obtain the tax benefits of RIC statuasddition to
satisfying the Annual Distribution Requirement, mast, among other things:

» have in effect at all times during each taxable yeeelection to be regulated as a regulated imesst company
under the 1940 Ac

» derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousgyjnracome from (@) dividends, interest, paymenthk véspect to
certain securities loans, gains from the saleaxfksor other securities, or other income derivethwéspect to our
business of investing in such stock or securities @) net income derived from an interest in adldied publicly
traded limited partnersk” (the“90% Income Te"); and

» diversify our holdings so that at the end of eagarter of the taxable yee

» atleast 50% of the value of our assets consistag, cash equivalents, U.S. government secyrities
securities of other RICs, and other securitiesighsother securities of any one issuer do not sgpremore
than 5% of the value of our assets or more than 4Dfte outstanding voting securities of such issaed

* no more than 25% of the value of our assets issieekein (i) securities (other than U.S. governnseurities
or securities of other RICs) of one issuer, (igw@ies of two or more issuers that are contrglkesd
determined under applicable tax rules, by us aatlate engaged in the same or similar or relasetes or
businesses or (iii) securities of one or more “jied publicly traded partnerships” (the “Diversidition
Test).

Qualified earnings may exclude such income as mamnagt fees received in connection with our SBIGtber potentie
outside managed funds and certain other fees.

Pursuant to a recent revenue procedure issuecedR®) the IRS has indicated that it will treatidisitions from certai
publicly traded RICs (including BDCs) that are ppait in cash and part in stock as dividends thatlevsatisfy the RIC’s
annual distribution requirements and qualify fae thividends paid deduction for income tax purpoBesrder to qualify for
such treatment, the revenue procedure requiresitidst 10% of the total distribution be pai¢#@sh and that each
shareholder have a right to elect to receive itsedistribution in cash. If the number of shdu@eders electing to receive ce
would cause cash distributions in excess of 10%n #ach shareholder electing to receive cash weuklve a proportionate
share of the cash to be distributed (although aoettolder electing to receive cash may receivethess 10% of such
shareholder’s distribution in cash). This reventecpdure applies to distributions made with respetaxable years ending
prior to January 1, 2012.

As a RIC, we will be subject to a 4% nondeductfbléeral excise tax on certain undistributed incamless we
distribute in a timely manner an amount at leasétp the sum of (1) 98% of our ordinary incomedach calendar year,
(2) 98% of our capital gain net income for the kyperiod ending October 31 in that calendar yadr(8) any income
realized, but not distributed, in the precedingry®ée will not be subject to excise taxes on amswnt which we are requir
to pay corporate income tax (such as retainedapgtat gains). Depending on the level of taxabtemime earned in a tax ye
we may choose to carry over taxable income in exoésurrent year distributions from such taxableoime into the next tax
year and pay a 4% excise tax on such income, asreelg The maximum amount of excess taxable inctiraemay be carrie
over for distribution in the next year under thed€ds the total amount of dividends paid in théofwing year, subject to
certain declaration and payment guidelines. Tcettient we choose to carry over taxable income into
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the next tax year, dividends declared and paidsoy @ year may differ from taxable income for th@ar as such dividends
may include the distribution of current year taxaipicome, the distribution of prior year taxabledme carried over into and
distributed in the current year, or returns of talpi

We may be required to recognize taxable incomérgqumstances in which we do not receive cash. kample, if we
hold debt obligations that are treated under appletax rules as having original issue discounti{sas debt instruments w
payment-in-kind interest or back-end fee inter@stertain cases, increasing interest rates oedsstith warrants), we must
include in income each year a portion of the oagiasue discount that accrues over the life ofothiegation, regardless of
whether cash representing such income is receiyed lin the same taxable year. Because any origisaé discount accrut
will be included in our investment company taxablome for the year of accrual, we may be requicethake a distribution
to our stockholders in order to satisfy the AnnDiitribution Requirement, even though we will navk received any
corresponding cash amount.

Gain or loss realized by us from the sale or exghasf warrants acquired by us as well as any ltieb@able to the
lapse of such warrants generally will be treatedeagstal gain or loss. Such gain or loss genetsailiybe long-term or short-
term, depending on how long we held a particulamravd.

We are authorized to borrow funds and to sell assetrder to satisfy the Annual Distribution Regaonent. However,
under the 1940 Act, we are not permitted to maké&itutions to our stockholders while our debt gations and other senior
securities are outstanding unless certain “assetrage” tests are met. See “Regulation—Senior SgxsjrCoverage Ratio.”
Moreover, our ability to dispose of assets to ntlkeetDistribution Requirements may be limited by I8 illiquid nature of
our portfolio, or (2) other requirements relatiogour status as a RIC, including the Diversificatiests. If we dispose of
assets in order to meet the Distribution Requirdmeme may make such dispositions at times thaity fan investment
standpoint, are not advantageous.

Any transactions in options, futures contracts diegl transactions, and forward contracts will beject to special tax
rules, the effect of which may be to acceleratenne to us, defer losses, cause adjustments tattmb periods of our
investments, convert long-term capital gains imtorsterm capital gains, convert short-term capates into long-term
capital losses or have other tax consequenceseThkes could affect the amount, timing and charagt distributions to
stockholders. We do not currently intend to engagbese types of transactions.

A RIC is limited in its ability to deduct expensasexcess of its “investment company taxable incomich is,
generally, ordinary income plus net realized shemta capital gains). If our expenses in a giverr ye@eed gross taxable
income (e.g., as the result of large amounts oitgdpased compensation), we would experience apetating loss for that
year. However, a RIC is not permitted to carry farsnet operating losses to subsequent yearsditicag expenses can |
used only to offset investment company taxablermeonot net capital gain. Due to these limits andbductibility of
expenses, we may for tax purposes have aggregatsiéancome for several years that we are requoetistribute and that
is taxable to our stockholders even if such incisrgreater than the aggregate net income we agteathed during those
years. Such required distributions may be made fsantash assets or by liquidation of investmehtecessary. We me
realize gains or losses from such liquidationghtnevent we realize net capital gains from sughsactions, you may recei
a larger capital gain distribution than you woult/é received in the absence of such transactions.

Failure to Qualify as a Regulated Investment Compay

If we were unable to qualify for treatment as a RM@ would be subject to tax on all of our taxabkome at regular
corporate rates. We would not be able to deduttildigions to stockholders, nor would they be reedito be made. Such
distributions (if made in a taxable year beginnamgor before December 31, 2010) would be taxabteitcstockholders and,
provided certain holding period and other requiretsevere met,
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could qualify for treatment as “qualified divideimtome” eligible for the 15% maximum rate to theezm of our current and
accumulated earnings and profits. Subject to aelimitations under the Code, corporate distribagiovould be eligible for
the dividendseceived deduction. Distributions in excess of aurent and accumulated earnings and profits wbaltreate(
first as a return of capital to the extent of tteckholder’s tax basis, and any remaining distiidng would be treated as a
capital gain. To requalify as a RIC in a subseqteexable year, we would be required to satisfyRhe qualification
requirements for that year and dispose of any egsrand profits from any year in which we failedjtalify as a RIC.
Subject to a limited exception applicable to RIEattyualified as such under Subchapter M of theeGodat least one year
prior to disqualification and that requalify as BCRho later than the second year following the nelifying year, we could
be subject to tax on any unrealized net built-imgén the assets held by us during the periodhirckvwe failed to qualify as
a RIC that are recognized within the subsequeryel®s, unless we made a special election to pgocate-level tax on such
built-in gain at the time of our requalification afRIC.

DETERMINATION OF NET ASSET VALUE

We determine the net asset value per share ofamnmon stock quarterly. The net asset value peeskarqual to the
value of our total assets minus liabilities and praferred stock outstanding divided by the totahber of shares of common
stock outstanding. As of the date of this repod,d® not have any preferred stock outstanding.

At December 31, 2009, approximately 73% of ourltassets represented investments in portfolio conegarecorded at
fair value, as determined by the Board of Directbi@ue, as defined in Section 2(a) (41) of the@.84t, is (i) the market
price for those securities for which a market gtioteis readily available and (ii) for all othercseities and assets, fair value
is as determined in good faith by the Board of Elives in accordance with established valuation gdaces and the
recommendation of the Valuation Committee of theuBloof Directors. Since there is typically no réadvailable market
value for the investments in our portfolio, we \@Bubstantially all of our investments at fair \eahs determined in good
faith by our Board of Directors pursuant to a véluapolicy and a consistent valuation process. foue inherent
uncertainty in determining the fair value of inveents that do not have a readily available markkte; the fair value of our
investments determined in good faith by our BodrBicectors may differ significantly from the valdkat would have been
used had a ready market existed for such investnant the differences could be material.

There is no single standard for determining falugan good faith. As a result, determining faituearequires that
judgment be applied to the specific facts and aivstances of each portfolio investment. Unlike bamkesare not permitted
provide a general reserve for anticipated loandeskstead, we must determine the fair value dfi @dividual investment
on a quarterly basis. We will record unrealizedrdejation on investments when we believe that gastment has decreased
in value, including where collection of a loan ealization of an equity security is doubtful. Corsedy, we will record
unrealized appreciation if we believe that the ulyileg portfolio company has appreciated in valud aherefore, our
investment has also appreciated in value, whereogppte.

As a business development company, we invest pitimarilliquid securities including debt and eqyiitelated securitie
of private companies. Our investments are genesalbject to some restrictions on resale and gdpdrave no established
trading market. Because of the type of investmgrtswe make and the nature of our business, duatian process requires
an analysis of various factors. Our valuation mdtiogy includes the examination of, among otharghj the underlying
investment performance, financial condition andkatchanging events that impact valuation, esticheg¢enaining life, and
interest rate spreads of similar securities ab®hteasurement date. If there is a significantribetdion of the credit quality
of a debt investment, we may consider other fadt@ta hypothetical market participant would usedtimate fair value,
including the proceeds that would be receivedligdation analysis.
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With respect to private debt and equity-relatedigées, each investment is valued using induséiyation benchmarks
and, where appropriate, equity values are assigriiscount reflecting the illiquid nature of theéstment and our minority,
non-control position. When a qualifying externaépt/such as a significant purchase transactiombligpoffering occurs, the
pricing indicated by the external event will be dise corroborate our private debt or equity valrmati

We periodically review the valuation of our portlotompanies that have not been involved in a fuag external
event to determine if the enterprise value of thefplio company may have increased or decreasen ghe last valuation
measurement date. We may consider, but are ndetinbd, industry valuation methods such as pricenterprise value or
price to equity ratios, discounted cash flow, vihracomparisons to comparable public companiestier industry
benchmarks in our evaluation of the fair value wf imvestment. Securities that are traded in ther-tlve-counter market or
on a stock exchange will be valued at the closiicemn the valuation date.

Our Board of Directors has engaged an independguaéation firm to provide us with valuation assistamwith respect to
certain of our portfolio investments on a quartdrfgis. We intend to continue to engage an indepgndluation firm to
provide us with assistance regarding our deterriginatf the fair value of selected portfolio invesints each quarter unless
directed by the Board of Directors to cancel sualuation services. However, our Board of Direciersltimately and solely
responsible for determining the fair value of auréstments in good faith.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

Investing in our common stock involves a high degrferisk. You should consider carefully the ridkscribed below
and all other information contained in this Anniport, including our financial statements and thlated notes and the
schedules and exhibits to this Annual Report. T8lesrset forth below are not the only risks we féfcany of the following
risks occur, our business, financial condition ardults of operations could be materially adverssdfected. In such case,
our net asset value and the trading price of ounown stock could decline, and you may lose albor @f your investment.

Risks Related to our Business Structure and CurrenEconomic and Market Conditions

We have a limited operating history as a businesselopment company, which may affect our abilitynanage our
business and may impair your ability to assess puvspects.

We were incorporated in December 2003 and commeineedtment operations in September 2004. We ajestuto al
of the business risks and uncertainties assocwitedany new business enterprise, including thie tlisit we will not achieve
our investment objective and that the value ofemmmon stock could decline substantially. We halimied operating
history as a business development company. Asudt ree have limited operating results under theggilatory frameworks
that can demonstrate to you either their effecth@business or our ability to manage the busingtssn these frameworks.
we fail to maintain our status as a business dewedmt company or fail to qualify as a RIC, our @pieg flexibility and
results of operations would be significantly aféstt

We are currently in a period of capital markets diption and recession and we do not expect theseditions to
improve in the near future.

The United States has been in a recession sire@0&7. Disruptions in the capital markets haveeiased the spread
between the yields realized on risk-free and higisérsecurities, resulting in illiquidity in theefit capital markets. We
believe these conditions may continue for a prodmhgeriod of time or worsen in the future. A prgjed period of market
illiquidity may cause us to reduce the value ohi®ave originate and/or fund, which could have areask effect on our
business, financial condition, and results of opena. Unfavorable
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economic conditions also could increase our fundiogss, limit our access to the capital marketssult in a decision by
lenders not to extend credit to us. These eventklgrevent us from increasing our investment oatjons and negatively
impact our operating results.

Despite the current capital market disruption sewbssion, venture capitalists increased their tmest activity during
the second half of 2009. As a result of this fatitedevel of venture capital investment activitie® are experiencing an
increase in new investment origination activitidsiah commenced in the fourth quarter of 2009, ardewpect it to continue
as the venture capital community continues to nregee investments. To the extent that we are ablénteed to seek new
investment opportunities; however, we remain caistiand conservative in our investment and creditagament strategies
and we do not expect to see any significant balaheet loan portfolio growth until the second lel2010 or beyond.

Current market conditions have materially and adgety impacted debt and equity capital markets ie thnited States,
which could result in a negative impact on our busiss and operations.

The debt and equity capital markets in the UnitedeSS have been negatively impacted by signifieaite-offs in the
financial services sector relating to subprime weges and the re-pricing of credit risk in the bipayndicated market,
among other things. These events, along with therideation of the housing market, the failure cdjor financial institutions
and the resulting United States Federal governmetigns have led to worsening general economicitiond, which have
materially and adversely impacted the broader firdrand credit markets and have reduced the dibiyaof debt and equit
capital for the market as a whole and financiah§irin particular. Commercial finance companies haesiously utilized the
securitization market to finance some investmetiviies and we had intended to use securitizafiiloancing. Due to the
current dislocation of the securitization markeljetn we believe may continue for an extended pesidime, access to this
funding source has essentially been eliminatedaWeother companies in the commercial finance s@sty have to access
alternative debt markets in order to grow. The dealpital that will be available may be at a higbest, and terms and
conditions may be less favorable which could neghtiaffect our financial performance and resdhsaddition, the
prolonged continuation of further deteriorationcafrent market conditions could adversely impacthusiness.

We have and may in the future choose to pay divideim our own stock, in which case you may be regeqdito pay tax il
excess of the cash you receive.

Under a revenue procedure issued by the Internadiitee Service, RICs are permitted to treat cedisitnibutions made
with respect to tax years ending prior to Janua3012, and payable in up to 90% in their stockaaable dividends that w
satisfy their annual distribution obligations federal income tax and excise tax purposes. Wequslyi determined to pay
90% of our first quarter 2009 dividend in shares@ivly issued common stock, and we may in the éutiatermine to
distribute taxable dividends that are payable i jpeour common stock. Taxable stockholders rengiguch dividends will
be required to include the full amount of the dand as ordinary income (or as long-term capitat ¢g@ithe extent such
distribution is properly designated as a capitah gividend) to the extent of our current and acualated earnings and profits
for United States federal income tax purposes. fesalt, a U.S. stockholder may be required totpaywith respect to such
dividends in excess of any cash received. If a Bk@&kholder sells the stock it receives as a divitlin order to pay this tax,
the sales proceeds may be less than the amouatl@ttin income with respect to the dividend, dependn the market pric
of our stock at the time of the sale. Furthermuii¢h respect to non-U.S. stockholders, we may leired to withhold U.S.
tax with respect to such dividends, including igpect of all or a portion of such dividend thapayable in stock. In addition,
if a significant number of our stockholders deterenio sell shares of our stock in order to paygaweed on dividends, it
may put downward pressure on the trading priceuofstock.
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We are dependent upon key management personnebtorfuture success, particularly Manuel A. Henrigae and if we
are not able to hire and retain qualified personnelr if we lose any member of our senior managemtam, our ability
to implement our business strategy could be sigréfitly harmed.

We depend upon the members of our senior managepeatitularly Mr. Henriquez, as well as other keysonnel for
the identification, final selection, structurindesing and monitoring of our investments. These legrees have critical
industry experience and relationships on which @ to implement our business plan. If we losedbevices of
Mr. Henriquez, or of any other senior managemenmhbers, we may not be able to operate the busisess &xpect, and o
ability to compete could be harmed, which couldseaour operating results to suffer. We believefoture success will
depend, in part, on our ability to identify, attraad retain sufficient numbers of highly skillet@oyees. If we do not
succeed in identifying, attracting and retainingtspersonnel, we may not be able to operate oundssas we expect.

Our business model depends to a significant extepon strong referral relationships with venture cagl and private
equity fund sponsors, and our inability to developmaintain these relationships, or the failure difiese relationships to
generate investment opportunities, could adversafgct our business.

We expect that members of our management teanmaithtain their relationships with venture capitadigrivate equit
firms, and we will rely to a significant extent upthese relationships to provide us with our diatfIf we fail to maintain
our existing relationships, our relationships beeatrained as a result of enforcing our rights wétpect to non-performing
portfolio companies in protecting our investmentsve fail to develop new relationships with othiemis or sources of
investment opportunities, then we will not be ablgrow our investment portfolio. In addition, pans with whom members
of our management team have relationships arebiigladed to provide us with investment opportusitéand, therefore, there
is no assurance that such relationships will leatthé origination of debt or other investments.

We operate in a highly competitive market for int@&nt opportunities, and we may not be able to cemepeffectively.

A number of entities compete with us to make thpe$yof investments that we plan to make in prospepbrtfolio
companies. We compete with a large number of vertapital and private equity firms, as well as vather investment
funds, investment banks and other sources of finghincluding traditional financial services compes such as commercial
banks and finance companies. Many of our compstéece substantially larger and have consideraldgtgr financial,
technical, marketing and other resources than wé&doexample, some competitors may have a lowsrafofunds and/or
access to funding sources that are not availahls.tdhis may enable some competitors to make coniahéoans with
interest rates that are comparable to or lower thamates that we typically offer. We may losespextive portfolio
companies if we do not match competitors’ priciiggms and structure. If we do match competitorgipg, terms or
structure, we may experience decreased net intaEshe and increased risk of credit losses. Initaad some of our
competitors may have higher risk tolerances oedifit risk assessments, which could allow thenotsider a wider variety
of investments, establish more relationships anld bioeir market shares. Furthermore, many poténtimpetitors are not
subject to the regulatory restrictions that theQl.84t imposes on us as a business development conguahat the Code
would impose on us as a RIC. If we are not ableotopete effectively, our business, financial canditand results of
operations will be adversely affected. As a regfithis competition, there can be no assurancevtbatill be able to identify
and take advantage of attractive investment oppitigs that we identify, or that we will be ableftdly invest our available
capital.

Because we intend to distribute substantially allaur income to our stockholders in order to qualifis a RIC, we will
continue to need additional capital to finance ogrowth. If additional funds are unavailable or natvailable on
favorable terms, our ability to grow will be impaid.

In order to satisfy the tax requirements applicabla RIC, to avoid payment of excise taxes amitdmize or avoid
payment of income taxes, we intend to distributeunstockholders substantially all of our ordinargome and realized net
capital gains except for certain realized net Iterga capital gains, which we
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may retain, pay applicable income taxes with resgiexreto and elect to treat as deemed distribsitiorour stockholders. As
a business development company, we generally gréregl to meet a coverage ratio of total assetisté borrowings and
other senior securities, which includes all of barrowings and any preferred stock that we mayeissuhe future, of at least
200%. This requirement limits the amount that wey to@rrow. This limitation may prevent us from indag debt and requil
us to raise additional equity at a time when it haydisadvantageous to do so. Given the curreluicdigon in the credit
market, we cannot assure you that debt and eqoapding will be available to us on favorable teymsat all, and debt
financings may be restricted by the terms of angwfoutstanding borrowings. If we are unable tumadditional debt, we
may be required to raise additional equity at a&timien it may be disadvantageous to do so. Iniaddighares of closed-end
investment companies have recently traded at digsda their net asset values and our stock has diseounted in the
market. This characteristic of closed-end investnsempanies is separate and distinct from thethiakour net asset value
per share may decline. We cannot predict whethenestof our common stock will trade above, at doweour net asset
value. If our common stock trades below its neetigalue, we generally will not be able to issuditiohal shares of our
common stock at its market price without first ahitag the approval for such issuance from our shotdkers and our
independent directors. If additional funds areanatilable to us, we could be forced to curtail @ase new lending and
investment activities, and our net asset valueccdatline.

Because we borrow money, there could be increassklin investing in our company.

Lenders have fixed dollar claims on our assetsahasuperior to the claims of stockholders, anchaxee granted, and
may in the future grant, lenders a security interesur assets in connection with borrowings.he tase of a liquidation
event, those lenders would receive proceeds befarstockholders. In addition, borrowings, alsoknas leverage, magni
the potential for gain or loss on amounts invested, therefore, increase the risks associatedimigsting in our securities.
Leverage is generally considered a speculativesinvent technique. If the value of our assets irsggathen leveraging
would cause the net asset value attributable t@ommmon stock to increase more than it otherwiseldvbave had we not
leveraged. Conversely, if the value of our assetsehses, leveraging would cause the net asset atitibutable to our
common stock to decline more than it otherwise wddve had we not leveraged. Similarly, any inaéaur revenue in
excess of interest expense on our borrowed fundsdraause our net income to increase more thaouidwvithout the
leverage. Any decrease in our revenue would causaet income to decline more than it would have Wwa not borrowed
funds and could negatively affect our ability tokaalistributions on common stock. Our ability tovéee any debt that we
incur will depend largely on our financial perforntg and will be subject to prevailing economic dbads and competitive
pressures. We and, indirectly our stockholderslvghr the cost associated with our leverage agti@tr secured credit
facilities with Wells Fargo Capital Finance LLC abdion Bank, N.A. contain financial and operatimyenants that could
restrict our business activities, including ourdigpto declare dividends if we default under cértprovisions.

As of December 31, 2009, there was no outstandingtving under Wells Facility. In addition, as oé&ember 31,
2009, we had approximately $130.6 million outstagdinder the SBA debenture program.

As a business development company, generally waarpermitted to incur indebtedness unless imntelgiafter such
borrowing we have an asset coverage for total bomgs of at least 200% (i.e., the amount of deby mat exceed 50% of
the value of our assets). In addition, we may mopérmitted to declare any cash dividend or otigtrildution on our
outstanding common shares, or purchase any sucbsshaless, at the time of such declaration octage, we have asset
coverage of at least 200% after deducting the atnafisuch dividend, distribution, or purchase pri€ehis ratio declines
below 200%, we may not be able to incur additiateddt and may need to sell a portion of our inveatm® repay some debt
when it is disadvantageous to do so, and we mapaable to make distributions. As of December2BD9 our asset
coverage for senior indebtedness is well over 28D#de we exclude SBA leverage from this ratio amdchave no other
borrowings outstanding.
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Because most of our investments typically are nmopublicly-traded securities, there is uncertaintggarding the value
of our investments, which could adversely affecettietermination of our net asset value.

At December 31, 2009, portfolio investments, whack valued at fair value by the Board of Directovsre
approximately 73% of our total assets. We expecirauestments to continue to consist primarily efgrities issued by
privately-held companies, the fair value of whismbt readily determinable. In addition, we areperimitted to maintain a
general reserve for anticipated loan losses. Idstea are required by the 1940 Act to specificalljue each investment and
record an unrealized gain or loss for any asséwthadelieve has increased or decreased in value.

There is no single standard for determining falugan good faith. We value these securities atvfaiue as determined
in good faith by our Board of Directors, based loe tecommendations of our Valuation Committee. Vakiation
Committee uses its best judgment in arriving affélirevalue of these securities. As a result, deteing fair value requires
that judgment be applied to the specific facts eirmimstances of each portfolio investment whilgkying a consistently
applied valuation process for the types of investim@&e make. However, the Board of Directors retaitimate authority as
to the appropriate valuation of each investmentaBse such valuations are inherently uncertaimaaybe based on
estimates, our determinations of fair value mafedifnaterially from the values that would be assdsta ready market for
these securities existed. We adjust quarterly gheation of our portfolio to reflect the Board oirEctors’ determination of
the fair value of each investment in our portfolmy changes in fair value are recorded in ourest&nt of operations as net
change in unrealized appreciation or depreciatiur.net asset value could be adversely affectedriieterminations
regarding the fair value of our investments weré¢emially higher than the values that we ultimatedglize upon the disposal
of such securities.

Our financial results could be negatively affectéfda significant portfolio investment fails to peofm as expected.

Our total investment in companies may be signifi¢adividually or in the aggregate. As a resuliaigignificant
investment in one or more companies fails to perfas expected, our financial results could be megatively affected and
the magnitude of the loss could be more signifitaat if we had made smaller investments in morepamies. The
following table shows the fair value of the totafdnvestments held in portfolio companies at Delsen81, 2009 that
represent greater than 5% of net assets:

December 31, 20C
Percentage o

(in thousands Fair Value Net Assets
Infologix, Inc. $32,18¢ 8.8%
Zayo Bandwidth, In 24,317 6.€
Labopharm USA, In 21,02t 5.7

InfoLogix, Inc. is a provider of enterprise mohjliand radio frequency identification (RFID) solut® The Company
provides these solutions to its customers by irijza combination of products and services, ineigdionsulting, business
software applications, managed services, mobil&kstations and devices, and wireless infrastructt®ecember 31, 2009
we owned a controlling interest in this portfolionepany.

Zayo Bandwidth Corporation owns and operates filpdic networks in various regions of the Unitedt&saand provide
bandwidth services to carriers, web-centric comggrpublic institutions and enterprises.

Labopharm, Inc. is a specialty pharmaceutical comgihat, together with its subsidiaries, developsgyd using its
proprietary controlled-release technologies.
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Our financial results could be negatively affedfetiese portfolio companies or any of our othgnsicant portfolio
companies encounter financial difficulty and failrepay their obligations or to perform as expected

Regulations governing our operations as a busindeselopment company affect our ability to, and tmanner in
which, we raise additional capital, which may expmoss to risks.

Our business will require a substantial amountapfital. We may acquire additional capital from ig®iance of senior
securities, including borrowings, securitizatioarnsactions or other indebtedness, or the issudragid@ional shares of our
common stock. However, we may not be able to radlsitional capital in the future on favorable teronst all. We may
issue debt securities, other evidences of indebtslar preferred stock, and we may borrow monewy fsanks or other
financial institutions, which we refer to colleatiy as “senior securities,” up to the maximum amaermitted by the 1940
Act. Under the 1940 Act, we are not permitted wumindebtedness unless immediately after suchoting we have an as:
coverage for total borrowings of at least 200%,(tlee amount of debt may not exceed 50% of theevaf our assets). In
addition, we may not be permitted to declare arshafividend or other distribution on our outstargdammmon shares, or
purchase any such shares, unless, at the timecbfdgclaration or purchase, we have an asset gwefat least 200% after
deducting the amount of such dividend, distributimnpurchase price. Our ability to pay dividendéssue additional senior
securities would be restricted if our asset coveradio were not at least 200%. If the value of asgets declines, we may be
unable to satisfy this test. If that happens, wg berequired to liquidate a portion of our investits and repay a portion of
our indebtedness at a time when such sales maigddvantageous. As a result of issuing senior g&xgjrwe would also be
exposed to typical risks associated with leverag#iding an increased risk of loss. If we issuef@mred stock, the preferred
stock would rank “senior” to common stock in oupital structure, preferred stockholders would hseparate voting rights
and might have rights, preferences, or privilegesenfavorable than those of our common stockholdadsthe issuance of
preferred stock could have the effect of delaydeferring, or preventing a transaction or a chasfgmntrol that might
involve a premium price for holders of our commaewck or otherwise be in your best interest.

To the extent that we are constrained in our gitititissue debt or other senior securities, we @@pend on issuances of
common stock to finance operations. Other tharentain limited situations such as rights offeringsa business
development company, we are generally not ablestaei our common stock at a price below net asget wathout first
obtaining required approvals from our stockholderd our independent directors. If we raise additidnnds by issuing mo
common stock or senior securities convertible integxchangeable for, our common stock, then tiheepéage ownership of
our stockholders at that time will decrease, andypight experience dilution. Moreover, we can offerassurance that we
will be able to issue and sell additional equitguséies in the future, on favorable terms or &t al

In addition to issuing securities to raise captmdescribed above, we anticipate that, in thedyutue may securitize our
loans to generate cash for funding new investmdihis.securitization market has effectively shut dawvith the recent
financial market collapse and we cannot assuretlyatwill be able to securitize our loans in thamiiture, or at all. An
inability to successfully securitize our loan potith could limit our ability to grow our businesedfully execute our busine
strategy.

Our equity ownership in a portfolio company may mgsent a Control Investment. Our ability to exitdebt or equity
investment in a timely manner because we are irmatcol position or have access to inside informatin the portfolio
company could result in a realized loss on the istraent.

If we obtain a Control Investment in a portfoliongpany our ability to divest ourselves from a debéguity investment
could be restricted due to illiquidity in a privegock, limited trading volume on a public compangtock, inside information
on a company'’s performance, insider blackout psriod other factors that could prohibit us frompadising of the investment
as we would if it were not a Control Investmentditbnally, we may choose not to take certain atdito protect a debt
investment in a Control Investment portfolio

28

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr 5/10/201(



Form 1(-K Page32 of 14¢

Table of Contents

company. As a result, we could experience a deeneathe value of our portfolio company holdings grotentially incur a
realized loss on the investment.

When we are a debt or minority equity investor irpartfolio company, we may not be in a positiondontrol the entity,
and management of the company may make decisioms tiould decrease the value of our portfolio holdis

We make both debt and minority equity investmetisrefore, we are subject to the risk that a piotimompany may
make business decisions with which we disagreeff@dtockholders and management of such compawpyaka risks or
otherwise act in ways that do not serve our interéss a result, a portfolio company may make deststhat could decrease
the value of our portfolio holdings.

If we do not invest a sufficient portion of our asts in qualifying assets, we could fail to quali®s a business
development company or be precluded from investiegording to our current business strategy.

As a business development company, we may not i@&cgny assets other than “qualifying assets” unktsthe time of
and after giving effect to such acquisition, aste20% of our total assets are qualifying assets.“8em 1. Business—
Regulation as a Business Development Company.”

We believe that most of the senior loans we mallecamstitute qualifying assets. However, we maypbecluded from
investing in what we believe are attractive investis if such investments are not qualifying asketpurposes of the 1940
Act. If we do not invest a sufficient portion of massets in qualifying assets, we could lose aitustas a business
development company, which would have a materiates effect on our business, financial conditiod eesults of
operations. Similarly, these rules could preveniraisn making follow-on investments in existing golio companies (which
could result in the dilution of our position) orutd require us to dispose of investments at ingmaite times in order to
comply with the 1940 Act. If we need to disposewth investments quickly, it would be difficultdispose of such
investments on favorable terms. For example, we naag difficulty in finding a buyer and, even if we find a buyer, we
may have to sell the investments at a substaotal |

A failure on our part to maintain our qualificationas a business development company would signifisereduce our
operating flexibility.

If we fail to continuously qualify as a businesyelepment company, we might be subject to regutedi® a registered
closed-end investment company under the 1940 Agthwvould significantly decrease our operatingifdity. In addition,
failure to comply with the requirements imposedooisiness development companies by the 1940 Actlcraulse the SEC to
bring an enforcement action against us. For additimformation on the qualification requirementadusiness developm:e
company, see “ltem 1. Business—Regulation as a BssiBevelopment Company.”

We may have difficulty paying our required distritions if we recognize income before or without régaeg cash
representing such income.

In accordance with generally accepted accountiimgiples and tax requirements, we include in incameain amounts
that we have not yet received in cash, such asaiat payment-in-kind interest, which representgractual interest added
to a loan balance and due at the end of suchddarnh. In addition to the cash yields receivedonloans, in some instanc
certain loans may also include any of the followiegd-of-term payments, exit fees, balloon payniees or prepayment
fees. The increases in loan balances as a restdntfacted payment-in-kind arrangements are iradud income for the
period in which such payment-in-kind interest weasraed, which is often in advance of receiving gaajyment, and are
separately identified on our statements of cashidlaVe also may be required to include in inconréage other amounts that
we will not receive in cash.
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Any warrants that we receive in connection with debt investments will generally be valued as pathe negotiation
process with the particular portfolio company. Agsult, a portion of the aggregate purchase foicthe debt investments
and warrants will be allocated to the warrants thateceive. This will generally result in “originasue discount” for tax
purposes, which we must recognize as ordinary imcancreasing the amount that we are requiredstiviblite to qualify for
the federal income tax benefits applicable to REBxcause these warrants generally will not prodliseibutable cash for us
at the same time as we are required to make disivits in respect of the related original issuealisit, we would need to
obtain cash from other sources or to pay a poufayur distributions using shares of newly issuethmon stock, consistent
with Internal Revenue Service requirements, tasBasuch distribution requirements.

Other features of the debt instruments that we hadgt also cause such instruments to generate ginalrissue
discount, resulting in a dividend distribution regment in excess of current cash interest recei8atte in certain cases we
may recognize income before or without receivinghcgepresenting such income, we may have diffiauiéeting the RIC ta
requirement to distribute at least 90% of our niditr@ry income and realized net short-term cajgjéhs in excess of realized
net long-term capital losses, if any. Under sucburnstances, we may have to sell some of our asaets additional debt or
equity capital or reduce new investment originagitmmeet these distribution requirements. If weelarable to obtain cash
from other sources and are otherwise unable tefgatiich distribution requirements, we may faigitalify for the federal
income tax benefits allowable to RICs and, thuspbee subject to a corporate-level income tax oowllincome. See
“Item 1. Business—Certain United States Federalriredax Considerations.”

There is a risk that you may not receive distribanis or that our distributions may not grow over tém

We intend to make distributions on a quarterly désiour stockholders. We cannot assure you thatiachieve
investment results, or our business may not perfaraamanner that will allow us to make a specifeagel of distributions or
yeal-to-year increases in cash distributions. In addijtdue to the asset coverage test applicable &s asusiness
development company, we may be limited in our gbith make distributions. Also, our credit facillisnits our ability to
declare dividends if we default under certain psmns.

If we are unable to manage our future growth efféatly, we may be unable to achieve our investmdrjeotive, which
could adversely affect our financial condition an@ésults of operations and cause the value of yoowéstment to
decline.

Our ability to achieve our investment objectivelw#pend on our ability to sustain growth. Sustagrgrowth will
depend, in turn, on our senior management teaniligyab identify, evaluate, finance and investdunitable companies that
meet our investment criteria. Accomplishing thisuleon a cost-effective basis is largely a funtiid our marketing
capabilities, our management of the investmentgsscour ability to provide efficient services anunl access to financing
sources on acceptable terms. Failure to managiiouwe growth effectively could have a material exbe effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Our quarterly and annual operating results are s@ut to fluctuation as a result of the nature of obusiness, and if we
fail to achieve our investment objective, the nasat value of our common stock may decline.

We could experience fluctuations in our quarterig annual operating results due to a number obfacsome of which
are beyond our control, including, but not limited the interest rate payable on the debt secsititiet we acquire, the default
rate on such securities, the level of our expensgfgtions in and the timing of the recognitiornreélized and unrealized
gains or losses, the degree to which we encouotapetition in our markets and general economic itmmd. As a result of
these factors, results for any period should naebed upon as being indicative of performancéiinre periods.

In addition, any of these factors could negativelpact our ability to achieve our investment ohjezg, which may
cause our net asset value of our common stockdinde
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Fluctuations in interest rates may adversely affenir profitability.

A portion of our income will depend upon the difface between the rate at which we borrow fundgtaméhterest rate
on the debt securities in which we invest. Becausevill borrow money to make investments, our negestment income is
dependent upon the difference between the ratdighwve borrow funds and the rate at which we ihtlesse funds.
Typically, we anticipate that our interest-earningestments will accrue and pay interest at botiate and fixed rates, and
that our interest-bearing liabilities will accrugdrest at variable rates. As a result, there eamobassurance that a significant
change in market interest rates will not have eenieltadverse effect on our net investment incdivie.anticipate using a
combination of equity and long-term and short-ténrowings to finance our investment activities.

A significant increase in market interest ratesl@édarm our ability to attract new portfolio compesmand originate new
loans and investments. We expect that most of euent initial investments in debt securities Jd at floating rate with a
floor. However, in the event that we make investta@m debt securities at variable rates, a sigaifiéncrease in market
interest rates could also result in an increasgimmon-performing assets and a decrease in the whlour portfolio because
our floating-rate loan portfolio companies may Ibahbie to meet higher payment obligations. In periofrising interest
rates, our cost of funds would increase, resulting decrease in our net investment income. Intexdia decrease in interest
rates may reduce net income, because new investinmanyt be made at lower rates despite the incresesadnd for our
capital that the decrease in interest rates maguoe We may, but will not be required to, hedgairest the risk of adverse
movement in interest rates in our short-term and{term borrowings relative to our portfolio of etss If we engage in
hedging activities, it may limit our ability to garipate in the benefits of lower interest ratehwespect to the hedged
portfolio. Adverse developments resulting from af@in interest rates or hedging transactions doang a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, argliles of operations.

Our realized gains are reduced by amounts paid puanst to the warrant participation agreement.

Citigroup, a former credit facility provider to Heies, has an equity participation right throughaarant participation
agreement on the pool of loans and certain warfantserly collateralized under the then existingigtoup Facility. Pursual
to the warrant participation agreement, we gratae@itigroup a 10% participation in all warrantdchas collateral. As a
result, Citigroup is entitled to 10% of the reatlzgains on certain warrants until the realized giaid to Citigroup pursuant
to the agreement equals $3,750,000 (the “Maximurtidijgation Limit”). The obligations under the want participation
agreement continue even after the Citigroup Fadgiterminated until the Maximum Participation Liirhas been reached.

During the year ended December 31, 2009, the Coynpeatuced its realized gain by approximately $108 for
Citigroup’s participation in the gain on sale of equity séim#rand recorded a decrease on participatiofiitiabind increase:
its unrealized gains by a net amount of approxityai29,000 for Citigroup’s participation. Since éption of the agreement,
we have paid Citigroup approximately $1.1 milliamder the warrant participation agreement therebdyaimg our realized
gains. In addition, our realized gains will be reeld by the amounts owed to Citigroup under the avarparticipation
agreement. The value of Citigroup’s participati@it on unrealized gains in the related equity steeents since inception of
the agreement was approximately $468,000 at DeaeBih@009 and is included in accrued liabilitiesl ancreased the
unrealized gain recognized by us at December 319.20itigroup’s rights under the warrant participatagreement increase
our cost of borrowing and reduce our realized gains

It is likely that the terms of any long-term or relving credit or warehouse facility we may entettanin the future could
constrain our ability to grow our business.

On August 25, 2008, we entered into the Wells Rgca two-year revolving senior secured crediilfigcwith an
optional one-year extension with initial commitmeent $50 million at closing. The Wells Facility has
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the capacity to increase to $300 million if addiblenders are added to the lending syndicateNs&= 4 to our consolidate
financial statements. As of December 31, 2009, axemo outstanding borrowings under the Wells Egclh February
2010, we extended the Wells Facility maturity toghist of 2011 from August 2010 under the same temmdsconditions of
the existing agreement.

As of December 31, 2009, we had not added anyiadditlenders under the Wells Facility, althougth# credit
markets re-open we intend to do so in the futuree @ current credit conditions as a result ofrémession, our cost of
borrowing may increase with the addition of additiblenders under the Wells Facility.

The current lenders under the Wells Facility hare] any future lender or lenders will have, fixetlatr claims on our
assets that are senior to the claims of our stddkh®and, thus, will have a preference over cacldtolders with respect to
our assets in the collateral pool. In addition,magy grant a security interest in our assets in ection with any such
borrowing. We expect such a facility to containtousary default provisions such as a minimum nettwvamount, a
profitability test, and a restriction on changing dusiness and loan quality standards. In addigaoh facilities are expected
to require the repayment of all outstanding debthenmaturity which may disrupt our business aneémpiially, the business
our portfolio companies that are financed throughfacilities. An event of default under any crddiility would likely
result, among other things, in termination of theikbility of further funds under that facility dran accelerated maturity
date for all amounts outstanding under the fagilithich would likely disrupt our business and, maitly, the business of tl
portfolio companies whose loans we financed thrabghfacility. This could reduce our revenues dyddelaying any cash
payment allowed to us under our facility until teader has been paid in full, reduce our liquiditd cash flow and impair
our ability to grow our business and maintain datus as a RIC.

The terms of future available financing may plao@ts on our financial and operating flexibilityf.we are unable to
obtain sufficient capital in the future, we may:

» be forced to reduce or discontinue our operati
* not be able to expand or acquire complementarynbases; an
* not be able to develop new services or otherwispard to changing business conditions or competjiressures

In addition to regulatory restrictions that restriour ability to raise capital, the Wells Facilitgnd the Union Bank
Facility contain various covenants which, if not egplied with, could accelerate repayment under tlaeifity, thereby
materially and adversely affecting our liquidityirfancial condition, results of operations and ahifito pay dividends.

The credit agreements governing the Wells Faddlitg the Union Bank Facility both require us to comypith certain
financial and operational covenants. These covenaguire us to, among other things, maintain oeftaancial ratios,
including asset coverage, debt to equity and istereverage. The Wells Facility was amended, effecpril 30, 2009, to
decrease the minimum tangible net worth covenan 360 million to $250 million, contingent uponrdatal commitment
under all lines of credit not exceeding $250 miilido the extent our total commitments exceed $8Bidon, the minimum
tangible net worth covenant will increase on anatta basis commensurate with our net worth on kadfar dollar basis. In
addition, the tangible net worth covenant will imase by 90 cents on the dollar for every dollafity capital subsequently
raised by the Company. As of December 31, 2009vere in compliance with the covenants under theld\Fedcility. The
Union Bank Facility was put into place on Februi@y 2010. Our ability to continue to comply witkeie covenants in the
future depends on many factors, some of which ayetd our control. For example, during the quasteted December 31,
20009, as a result of depreciation of the fair vaitieur investments, our net worth declined to agpnately $366 million
from $382 million at December 31, 2008. Accordindghere are no assurances that we will be ablentty with these
covenants. Failure to comply with these covenamtslavresult in a default which, if we were unaldeobtain a waiver from
the lenders, could accelerate repayment undeiattiities and thereby have a material adverse itnmaour liquidity,
financial condition, results of operations and iapbtb pay dividends.
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If we cannot obtain additional capital because dffeer regulatory or market price constraints, we wld be forced to
curtail or cease our new lending and investmentiaities, our net asset value could decrease and lewel of
distributions and liquidity could be affected adssly.

The current economic and capital markets conditioriee U.S. have severely reduced capital avdittgbReflecting
concern about the stability of the financial maskebany lenders and institutional investors hadeieced or ceased providing
funding to borrowers. This market turmoil and tighing of credit have led to increased market Vilatind widespread
reduction of business activity generally.

Our ability to secure additional financing and Sfgtour financial obligations under indebtedneststanding from time
to time will depend upon our future operating perfance, which is subject to the prevailing genecainomic and credit
market conditions, including interest rate levelid ghe availability of credit generally, and finéalcbusiness and other
factors, many of which are beyond our control. ph@onged continuation or worsening of current esnit and capital
market conditions could have a material adversecefin our ability to secure financing on favoraielens, if at all.

As of December 31, 2009, we had no outstandingolngs under the Wells Facility and $130.6 milliomder SBA
debenture and $69.4 million available borrowingazay under these facilities, subject to terms emaditions.

In February of 2010, we closed on our new $20.0anikcredit facility with Union Bank, a one yeawvmving credit
facility. Pricing of credit facility is LIBOR plug.25% with a floor of 4.0%, an advance rate of 5§ainst eligible loans, and
secured by loans in the borrowing base.

As of December 31, 2009, we have been unable wwseaditional lenders under our Wells Facilityefdcan be no
assurance that we will be successful in obtainmgaditional debt capital on terms acceptablestonat all. If we are
unable to obtain debt capital, then our equity #1@es will not benefit from the potential for inesed returns on equity
resulting from leverage to the extent that our gteeent strategy is successful and we may be linitedir ability to make
new commitments or fundings to our portfolio comigan

One of our wholly-owned subsidiaries is licensedthg U.S. Small Business Administration, and asesult, we will be
subject to SBA regulations.

Our wholly-owned subsidiary HT Il is licensed td as a small business investment company and idateg by the
SBA. The SBIC license allows our SBIC subsidiaryktain leverage by issuing SBA-guaranteed debestsubject to the
issuance of a capital commitment by the SBA androtistomary procedures. The SBA regulations regaimong other
things, that a licensed SBIC be examined perioljieald audited by an independent auditor to deteerttie SBIC's
compliance with the relevant SBA regulations.

Under current SBA regulations, a licensed SBICmanvide capital to those entities that have a talegiet worth not
exceeding $18.0 million and an average annualneeine after Federal income taxes not exceedingrélion for the two
most recent fiscal years. In addition, a licensBtiCSmust devote 25.0% of its investment activityttiose entities that have a
tangible net worth not exceeding $6.0 million anda&erage annual net income after Federal incores taot exceeding $2
million for the two most recent fiscal years. TH@ASregulations also provide alternative size staddaiteria to determine
eligibility, which depend on the industry in whitte business is engaged and are based on factbr&sthe number of
employees and gross sales. The SBA regulationsiplezensed SBICs to make long term loans to simaflinesses, invest in
the equity securities of such businesses and pedbiein with consulting and advisory services. TBA &lso places certain
limitations on the financing terms of investmenysIBICs in portfolio companies and prohibits SBf@sn providing funds
for certain purposes or to businesses in a fewipiteld industries. Compliance with SBA requirememigy cause HT Il to
forego attractive investment opportunities thatrezepermitted under SBA regulations.
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SBA regulations currently limit the amount that @BIC subsidiary may borrow up to a maximum of $ifillion when
it has at least $75 million in regulatory capitaiceives a capital commitment from the SBA andldesen through an
examination by the SBA subsequent to licensingoBecember 31, 2009, 33.6% of our total investnpenmtfolio is in our
SBIC subsidiary.

Further, the SBA regulations require that a licenSBIC be periodically examined and audited bySB& to determine
its compliance with the relevant SBA regulationseTSBA prohibits, without prior SBA approval, a &ige of control’'bf an
SBIC or transfers that would result in any persmma(group of persons acting in concert) ownin@%®or more of a class of
capital stock of a licensed SBIC. If HT Il fails tomply with applicable SBA regulations, the SBAIlth depending on the
severity of the violation, limit or prohibit HT I$’' use of debentures, declare outstanding deberimnesdiately due and
payable, and/or limit HT Il from making new invesims. Such actions by the SBA would, in turn, nieght affect us
because HT Il is our wholly owned subsidiary.

Our wholly-owned SBIC subsidiary may be unable take distributions to us that will enable us to mestmaintain
RIC status, which could result in the imposition ah entity-level tax.

In order for us to continue to qualify for RIC tagatment and to minimize corporate-level taxesywlbe required to
distribute substantially all of our net ordinarg@me and net capital gain income, including incdram certain of our
subsidiaries, which includes the income from outGBubsidiary. We will be partially dependent om 8BIC subsidiary for
cash distributions to enable us to meet the RI@iligion requirements. Our SBIC subsidiary mayibvéted by the Small
Business Investment Act of 1958, and SBA regulatigoverning SBICs, from making certain distribusida us that may be
necessary to maintain our status as a RIC. We raay to request a waiver of the SBA'’s restrictiamsdur SBIC subsidiary
to make certain distributions to maintain our Rt@tiss. We cannot assure you that the SBA will gsaich waiver and if our
SBIC subsidiary is unable to obtain a waiver, caarge with the SBA regulations may result in I0BRILC tax treatment ar
a consequent imposition of an entity-level tax en u

If we are unable to satisfy Code requirements farafjfication as a RIC, then we will be subject toporate-level
income tax, which would adversely affect our resutif operations and financial condition.

We elected to be treated as a RIC for federal irectam purposes with the filing of our federal cagie income tax
return for 2006. We will not qualify for the tayetitment allowable to RICs if we are unable to cgmyith the source of
income, diversification and distribution requirerteecontained in Subchapter M of the Code, or iffaikto maintain our
election to be regulated as a business developooempany under the 1940 Act. If we fail to qualiéyr the federal income ti
benefits allowable to RICs for any reason and remaibecome subject to a corporate-level incomgthaxresulting taxes
could substantially reduce our net assets, the atrafuncome available for distribution to our dtbolders and the actual
amount of our distributions. Such a failure woultVé a material adverse effect on us, the net aaket of our common sto
and the total return, if any, obtainable from yowestment in our common stock. Any net operatogsés that we incur in
periods during which we qualify as a RIC will ndtset net capital gains (i.e., net realized longrteapital gains in excess of
net realized shorterm capital losses) that we are otherwise requaetistribute, and we cannot pass such net operaisse
through to our stockholders. In addition, net opegalosses that we carry over to a taxable yearhiich we qualify as a RIC
normally cannot offset ordinary income or capitairg.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our busssecould negatively affect the profitability of owperations.

Changes in the laws or regulations, or the intéapiens of the laws and regulations, which govarsitess developme
companies, SBICs, RICs or non-depository commeleralers could significantly affect our operati@m our cost of doing
business. We are subject to federal, state andllboga and regulations and are subject to judiaral administrative decisiol
that affect our operations, including our loan orégions,
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maximum interest rates, fees and other chargedpdiges to portfolio companies, the terms of setwransactions,
collection and foreclosure procedures, and otleeletipractices. If these laws, regulations or deetschange, or if we expa
our business into jurisdictions that have adoptedenstringent requirements than those in which weeaitly conduct
business, then we may have to incur significaneagps in order to comply or we may have to restrictoperations. In
addition, if we do not comply with applicable lawsgulations and decisions, then we may lose legengeded for the
conduct of our business and be subject to civéddiand criminal penalties, any of which could hawveaterial adverse effect
upon our business results of operations or findiecadition.

Results may fluctuate and may not be indicativefature performance.

Our operating results may fluctuate and, therefpwe, should not rely on current or historical pdriesults to be
indicative of our performance in future reportingripds. Factors that could cause operating reguftactuate include, but
are not limited to, variations in the investmerigioration volume and fee income earned, changésaimccrual status of our
debt investments, variations in timing of prepaytaenariations in and the timing of the recognita@met realized gains or
losses and changes in unrealized appreciationpredition, the level of our expenses, the degreehich we encounter
competition in our markets, and general economialitmns.

Risks Related to Our Investments

Our investments are concentrated in certain indust and in a number of technologselated companies, which subjec
us to the risk of significant loss if any of thesempanies default on their obligations under any thieir debt securities
that we hold, or if any of the technology-relateddustry sectors experience a downturn.

We have invested and intend to continue investing limited number of technology-related compamresonsequence
of this limited number of investments is that tlygegate returns we realize may be significantieasely affected if a small
number of investments perform poorly or if we néearite down the value of any one investment. Bel/the asset
diversification requirements to which we will bebgect as a RIC, we do not have fixed guidelinedfaersification or
limitations on the size of our investments in ang ortfolio company and our investments coulddrecentrated in
relatively few issuers. In addition, we have ineekin and intend to continue investing, under ndeitaumstances, at least
80% of the value of our total assets (includingaheunt of any borrowings for investment purpose$@chnology-related
companies. As of December 31, 2009, approximat@l§% of the fair value of our portfolio was composé investments in
four industries: 15.7% was composed of investmigntise communications and networking industry; ¥6\6as composed
investments in the software industry; 14.0% was pased of investments in the drug discovery industngl 10.2% was
composed of investments in the information serviodsstries. As a result, a downturn in technologhgted industry sectors
and particularly those in which we are heavily emcated could materially adversely affect our fficial condition.

Our investments may be concentrated in portfoliongeanies which may have limited operating historigsd financial
resources.

We expect that our portfolio will continue to costsdf investments that may have relatively limitgaerating histories.
These companies may be particularly vulnerabletmemic downturns such as the current recessiop hiaee more limited
access to capital and higher funding costs, mag bawveaker financial position and may need moréalap expand or
compete. These businesses also may experiencastifstariations in operating results. They magefantense competition,
including from companies with greater financiatheical and marketing resources. Furthermore, sufrtteese companies ¢
business in regulated industries and could be t&ffielsy changes in government regulation. Accordintilese factors could
impair their cash flow or result in other events;ls as bankruptcy, which could limit their abilttyrepay their
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obligations to us, and may adversely affect therreon, or the recovery of, our investment in them@panies. We cannot
assure you that any of our investments in our pbottompanies will be successful. Our portfoliomqmanies compete with
larger, more established companies with greatersscio, and resources for, further developmeritéaet new technologies.
We may lose our entire investment in any or abaf portfolio companies.

Our investment strategy focuses on technology-rethtompanies, which are subject to many risks, uttthg volatility,
intense competition, shortened product life cychesd periodic downturns, and you could lose all canp of your
investment.

We have invested and will continue investing priitgan technology-related companies, many of whichy have
narrow product lines and small market shares, wtdnod to render them more vulnerable to competitmons and market
conditions, as well as to general economic dowrstufihe revenues, income (or losses), and valuatibteshnology-related
companies can and often do fluctuate suddenly eanthatically. In addition, technology-related maskate generally
characterized by abrupt business cycles and intars@etition. Beginning in mid-2000, there was sabsal excess
production capacity and a significant slowdown iany technology-related industries. This overcapatitgether with a
cyclical economic downturn, resulted in substardiadreases in the market capitalization of manigrtelogy-related
companies. While such valuations have recoveragie extent, such decreases in market capitalizatay occur again,
and any future decreases in technology-related eagnpaluations may be substantial and may notibneaeary in nature.
Therefore, our portfolio companies may face consibly more risk of loss than do companies in othdustry sectors.

Because of rapid technological change, the avesalljag prices of products and some services peal/taly technology-
related companies have historically decreased thved@r productive lives. As a result, the averadinggprices of products
and services offered by technology-related comsamiay decrease over time, which could adversescttheir operating
results, their ability to meet obligations undegithdebt securities and the value of their equityusities. This could, in turn,
materially adversely affect our business, financ@idition and results of operations.

We have invested in and may continue investingactinology-related companies that do not have veatoapital or
private equity firms as equity investors, and thesenpanies may entail a higher risk of loss than dompanies with
institutional equity investors, which could increaghe risk of loss of your investment.

Our portfolio companies will often require substahadditional equity financing to satisfy theirrdmuing working
capital and other cash requirements and, in megarices, to service the interest and principal gayson our investment.
Portfolio companies that do not have venture chpitarivate equity investors may be unable toea@ny additional capital
satisfy their obligations or to raise sufficiendé@nal capital to reach the next stage of develept. Portfolio companies tt
do not have venture capital or private equity inwessmay be less financially sophisticated and matyhave access to
independent members to serve on their boards, wheans that they may be less successful than fiortfampanies
sponsored by venture capital or private equity $irdaccordingly, financing these types of compamniey entail a higher risk
of loss than would financing companies that arespred by venture capital or private equity firms.

Price declines and illiquidity in the corporate demarkets could adversely affect the fair valueafr portfolio
investments, reducing our net asset value throughrieased net unrealized depreciation.

As a BDC, we are required to carry our investmantsarket value or, if no market value is asceafli®, at fair market
value as determined in good faith by or under tihection of our board of directors. As part of treduation process, we may
take into account the following types of factofggilevant, in determining the fair value of ouvéstments: the enterprise
value of a portfolio company (an estimate of thaltéair value of the portfolio company’s debt aaglity), the nature and
realizable value of any collateral, the portfolangpany’s
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ability to make payments and its earnings and distad cash flow, the markets in which the portfalimmpany does
business, a comparison of the portfolio compangtaisties to publicly traded securities, changeth@interest rate
environment and the credit markets generally thet affect the price at which similar investmentsrba made in the future
and other relevant factors. When an external esatit as a purchase transaction, public offerirgubsequent equity sale
occurs, we use the pricing indicated by the extesmant to corroborate our valuation. Decreasehérmarket values or fair
values of our investments are recorded as unreiatiepreciation. The continuing unprecedented deslin prices and
liquidity in the capital markets have resulted @m® net unrealized depreciation in our portfolis.@ December 31, 2009,
conditions in the public and private debt and gguiairkets had continued to deteriorate and prilgmgls continued to
decline. As a result, in the future, depending @rkat conditions, we could incur substantial realifosses and may suffer
substantial unrealized depreciation in future gigjavhich could have a material adverse impactusrbasiness, financial
condition and results of operations.

Economic recessions or downturns could impair thieiléty of our portfolio companies to repay loans hich, in turn,
could increase our norperforming assets, decrease the value of our pditfaeduce our volume of new loans and hai
our operating results, which might have an adversiect on our results of operations.

The U.S. and most other markets have entered iptiad of recession. Many of our portfolio comgzninay be
susceptible to economic slowdowns or recessionsvaydbe unable to repay our loans during such geridherefore, our
non-performing assets are likely to increase and theevaf our portfolio is likely to decrease duringch periods. There we
five loans on non-accrual status as of Decembe2@19 with a fair value of approximately $10.5 ioifl. There were four
loans on non-accrual status as of December 31, 208& fair value of approximately $864,000. Adseeconomic
conditions also may decrease the value of collbse@uring some of our loans and the value of quitg investments.
Economic slowdowns or recessions could lead tanfired losses in our portfolio and a decrease iemeres, net income and
assets. Unfavorable economic conditions also cmgigtase our funding costs, limit our access tcctygtal markets or result
in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to us

A portfolio company’s failure to satisfy financiat operating covenants imposed by us or other ksncteuld lead to
defaults and, potentially, termination of the politi company’s loans and foreclosure on its secassts, which could
trigger cross-defaults under other agreementseophydize the portfolio company’s ability to mestdbligations under the
debt securities that we hold. We may incur expettsése extent necessary to seek recovery uponlieiato negotiate new
terms with a defaulting portfolio company. In aduit if a portfolio company goes bankrupt, evenugfo we may have
structured our investment as senior debt or sealebt] depending on the facts and circumstancelsidimg the extent to
which we actually provided significant “manage@akistance,” if any, to that portfolio company aakruptcy court might re-
characterize our debt holding and subordinateradl portion of our claim to that of other creditoffiese events could harm
our financial condition and operating results.

Generally, we do not control our portfolio compani€hese portfolio companies may face intense cttigee including
competition from companies with greater financedaurces, more extensive research and developmantfacturing,
marketing and service capabilities and greater rurabqualified and experienced managerial andnieahpersonnel. They
may need additional financing which they are unableecure and which we are unable or unwillingriwvide, or they may
be subject to adverse developments unrelated tedhaologies they acquire.

Any unrealized losses we experience on our investhpertfolio may be an indication of future realizklosses, which
could reduce our income available for distribution.

As a business development company, we are requireairy our investments at market value or, ihmarket value is
ascertainable, at fair value as determined in daitld by or under the direction of our Board of
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Directors. Decreases in the market values or faires of our investments will be recorded as uiredldepreciation. Any
unrealized losses in our investment portfolio cduddan indication of a portfolio company’s inalyilib meet its repayment
obligations to us with respect to the affected stneents. This could result in realized losses énftiture and ultimately in
reductions of our income available for distributiarfuture periods.

A continuing lack of initial public offering opportinities may cause companies to stay in our portidibnger, leading to
lower returns, unrealized depreciation, or realizémbses.

Beginning in about 2001, fewer venture capital-leatkompanies per annum have been able to compig# public
offerings (“IPOs") than in the years of the pre\salecade. For the year ended December 31, 20608 ar@nture capital-
backed companies completed IPOs in the United Stateording to Dow Jones Venture Source. Now thaiesof our
companies are becoming more mature, a continuoigdalPO opportunities for venture capitadcked companies could le
to companies staying longer in our portfolio avaté entities still requiring funding. This situ@iimay adversely affect the
amount of available funding for early-stage compatin particular as, in general, venture-capitahgi are being forced to
provide additional financing to late-stage companigt cannot complete an IPO. In the best cash, stagnation would
dampen returns, and in the worst case, could leadrealized depreciation and realized losses mg smmpanies run short
of cash and have to accept lower valuations ingpeifundings or are not able to access additicaaital at all. A continuing
lack of IPO opportunities for venture capital-bagk®mpanies is also causing some venture capitas fio change their
strategies, leading some of them to reduce fundiribeir portfolio companies and making it morefidiilt for such
companies to access capital and to fulfill theitepdial, which can result in unrealized depreciatimd realized losses in such
companies by other companies such as ourselvesamhmo-investors in such companies.

To the extent venture capital or private equityrfis decrease or discontinue funding to their porifotompanies, our
portfolio companies may not be able to meet thditigations under the debt securities that we hold.

Most of our portfolio companies rely heavily ondte rounds of funding from venture capital or ptévaquity firms in
order to continue operating their businesses apalyirg their obligations to us under the debt séearthat we hold. Ventur
capital and private equity firms in turn rely orthlimited partners to pay in capital over timeoirder to fund their ongoing
and future investment activities.

To the extent that venture capital and private tgcfirms’ limited partners are unable to fulfillelr ongoing funding
obligations, the venture capital or private eqtitms may be unable to continue financially supparthe ongoing operatiol
of our portfolio companies. As a result, our pditf@ompanies may be unable to repay their obligetiunder the debt
securities that we hold, which would harm our ficiahcondition and results of operations.

If the assets securing the loans that we make daseein value, then we may lack sufficient collatéta cover losses.

We believe that our portfolio companies generaliy e able to repay our loans from their availatéital, from future
capital-raising transactions, or from cash flownfroperations. However, to attempt to mitigate dragks, we will typically
take a security interest in the available assetsexfe portfolio companies, including the equitgiiasts of their subsidiaries
and, in some cases, the equity interests of oufgliorcompanies held by their stockholders. In maases, our loans will
include a period of interest-only payments. Thera fisk that the collateral securing our loans chegrease in value over
time, may be difficult to sell in a timely mannaray be difficult to appraise and may fluctuate &ue based upon the
success of the business and market conditionsidimg as a result of the inability of a portfoliorapany to raise additional
capital. In some circumstances, our lien couldd®sadinated to claims of other creditors. Addititywadeterioration in a
portfolio company'’s financial condition and prosfgdncluding its inability to raise additional d¢tgb, may be accompanied
by deterioration in the value of the collateral fioe loan. Moreover, in the case of some of our
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structured debt with warrants, we may not havest lien position on the collateral. Consequertthg, fact that a loan is
secured does not guarantee that we will receiveejpal and interest payments according to the b#arms, or that we will
be able to collect on the loan should we be fotoeshforce our remedies.

In addition, because we invest in technology-relatempanies, a substantial portion of the assetgisg our
investment may be in the form of intellectual pndpeif any, inventory and equipment and, to aéesxtent, cash and
accounts receivable. Intellectual property, if aimat is securing our loan could lose value if, agother things, the
company’s rights to the intellectual property analtenged or if the company'’s license to the ieietihal property is revoked
or expires. Inventory may not be adequate to semurrdoan if our valuation of the inventory at tiirae that we made the lo.
was not accurate or if there is a reduction indémand for the inventory.

Similarly, any equipment securing our loan may pratvide us with the anticipated security if there eéhanges in
technology or advances in new equipment that retideparticular equipment obsolete or of limitetlea or if the company
fails to adequately maintain or repair the equiptn@ny one or more of the preceding factors couliterially impair our
ability to recover principal in a foreclosure.

The economic recession and future downturns or res@ns could impair the value of the collateral four loans to our
portfolio companies and consequently increase tlusgibility of an adverse effect on our financial edition and results
of operations.

Many of our portfolio companies are susceptibléh® current economic recession and may be unalbépty our loans
during such periods. Therefore, our non-perforngiagets are likely to increase and the value opottfolio is likely to
decrease during such periods. Adverse economidtcmmsimay also decrease the value of collaterairsieg some of our
loans and the value of our equity investments.

In particular, intellectual property owned or catiied by our portfolio companies constitutes an émgnt portion of the
value of the collateral of our loans to our poitiaitompanies. Adverse economic conditions may @dseréhe demand for our
portfolio companies’ intellectual property and cegsently its value in the event of a bankruptcyequired sale through a
foreclosure proceeding. As a result, our abilitjuity recover the amounts owed to us under theseof the loans may be
impaired by such events.

Economic slowdowns or recessions could lead tanfifed losses in our portfolio and a decrease iemeres, net income
and assets. Unfavorable economic conditions alattidncrease our funding costs, limit our accesthéocapital markets or
result in a decision by lenders not to extend ¢riedus.

A portfolio company’s failure to satisfy financiat operating covenants imposed by us or other ksneieuld lead to
defaults and, potentially, termination of the politi company’s loans and foreclosure on its secassts, which could
trigger cross-defaults under other agreementseophydize the portfolio company’s ability to mestdbligations under the
debt securities that we hold. We may incur expettsése extent necessary to seek recovery uponldeiiato negotiate new
terms with a defaulting portfolio company. In aduit if a portfolio company goes bankrupt, evenugfo we may have
structured our investment as senior debt or sealebt] depending on the facts and circumstancelsidimg the extent to
which we actually provided significant “manage@akistance,” if any, to that portfolio company aakruptcy court might re-
characterize our debt holding and subordinateradl portion of our claim to that of other creditoffiese events could harm
our financial condition and operating results.

We do not control our portfolio companies. Thesdfptio companies may face intense competitionluding
competition from companies with greater financedaurces, more extensive research and developmantfacturing,
marketing and service capabilities and greater rurabqualified and experienced managerial andnieahpersonnel. They
may need additional financing which they are unableecure and which we are unable or unwillingriwvide, or they may
be subject to adverse developments unrelated tedhaologies they acquire.
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We may suffer a loss if a portfolio company defaulin a loan and the underlying collateral is not ffigient.

In the event of a default by a portfolio companyaogecured loan, we will only have recourse toeeets collateralizin
the loan. If the underlying collateral value issl¢lsan the loan amount, we will suffer a loss.ddidon, we sometimes make
loans that are unsecured, which are subject tagkehat other lenders may be directly securethbyassets of the portfolio
company. In the event of a default, those colléditerd lenders would have priority over us with respto the proceeds of a
sale of the underlying assets. In cases describeeceawe may lack control over the underlying asséateralizing our loan
or the underlying assets of the portfolio comparigrgo a default, and as a result the value ofcihitateral may be reduced
by acts or omissions by owners or managers ofsheta.

In the event of bankruptcy of a portfolio compawg may not have full recourse to its assets inroaeatisfy our loan,
or our loan may be subject to equitable subordimatin addition, certain of our loans are subortdirta other debt of the
portfolio company. If a portfolio company defautts our loan or on debt senior to our loan, or mélent of a portfolio
company bankruptcy, our loan will be satisfied oafiier the senior debt receives payment. Where skatibr to our loan
exists, the presence of intercreditor arrangemmiatglimit our ability to amend our loan documerssign our loans, accept
prepayments, exercise our remedies (through “stéiiigeriods) and control decisions made in bargtay proceedings
relating to the portfolio company. Bankruptcy amttfolio company litigation can significantly inase collection losses and
the time needed for us to acquire the underlyirpteal in the event of a default, during whiciméi the collateral may
decline in value, causing us to suffer losses.

If the value of collateral underlying our loan daek or interest rates increase during the terouofoan, a portfolio
company may not be able to obtain the necessadsftmrepay our loan at maturity through refinagciDecreasing
collateral value and/or increasing interest ratay tiinder a portfolio company’s ability to refinanour loan because the
underlying collateral cannot satisfy the debt ssrdoverage requirements necessary to obtain mawding. If a borrower is
unable to repay our loan at maturity, we couldeyuéf loss which may adversely impact our finang&formance.

The inability of our portfolio companies to commaeadize their technologies or create or develop coemgially viable
products or businesses would have a negative imjgcour investment returns.

The possibility that our portfolio companies wibtrbe able to commercialize their technology, paislor business
concepts presents significant risks to the valueunfinvestment. Additionally, although some of portfolio companies may
already have a commercially successful productadyrt line when we invest, technology-related pigid and services
often have a more limited market- or life-span thame products in other industries. Thus, the @tersuccess of these
companies often depends on their ability to cordilyuinnovate, or raise additional capital, in iéasingly competitive
markets. Their inability to do so could affect @urestment return. In addition, the intellectuadgerty held by our portfolio
companies often represents a substantial portidineo€ollateral, if any, securing our investmelit&® cannot assure you that
any of our portfolio companies will successfullygaire or develop any new technologies, or thairtalectual property the
companies currently hold will remain viable. Evéour portfolio companies are able to develop comuiadly viable
products, the market for new products and serigcbigyhly competitive and rapidly changing. Neitloer portfolio
companies nor we have any control over the pateobiology development. Commercial success iscdiffio predict, and
the marketing efforts of our portfolio companiesynmat be successful.

An investment strategy focused primarily on privténeld companies presents certain challenges, irtihg the lack of
available information about these companies, a degence on the talents and efforts of only a few keyrtfolio
company personnel and a greater vulnerability tooeomic downturns.

We invest primarily in privately-held companies.n@eally, very little public information exists alidhese companies,
and we are required to rely on the ability of owmagement team to obtain adequate information to
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evaluate the potential returns from investing iesthcompanies. If we are unable to uncover all mahtaformation about
these companies, then we may not make a fully iméak investment decision, and we may not receivetbected return on
our investment or lose some or all of the monegéted in these companies. Also, privately-held aomgs frequently have
less diverse product lines and a smaller marketgmee than do larger competitors. Privately-heldganies are, thus,
generally more vulnerable to economic downturnsraag experience more substantial variations in atjreg results than do
larger competitors. These factors could affectiovestment returns.

In addition, our success depends, in large padntipe abilities of the key management personneliofportfolio
companies, who are responsible for the day-to-geyaiions of our portfolio companies. Competitiondualified personnel
is intense at any stage of a company'’s developraenthigh turnover of personnel is common in tettmorelated
companies. The loss of one or more key managerkioder or delay a company’s implementation obitsiness plan and
harm its financial condition. Our portfolio compeasimay not be able to attract and retain qualifiathagers and personnel.
Any inability to do so may negatively impact ouvéstment returns.

If our portfolio companies are unable to protectefr intellectual property rights, then our businessd prospects could
be harmed. If our portfolio companies are requir¢d devote significant resources to protecting thaitellectual
property rights, then the value of our investmerduwtd be reduced.

Our future success and competitive position depeipért upon the ability of our portfolio companiesobtain and
maintain proprietary technology used in their prddand services, which will often represent aificant portion of the
collateral, if any, securing our investment. Thetfotio companies will rely, in part, on patentadie secret and trademark law
to protect that technology, but competitors mayapgsopriate their intellectual property, and digsuas to ownership of
intellectual property may arise. Portfolio companieay, from time to time, be required to institlitigation in order to
enforce their patents, copyrights or other intéllatproperty rights, to protect their trade ses;rid determine the validity a
scope of the proprietary rights of others or teeddfagainst claims of infringement. Such litigattmuld result in substantial
costs and diversion of resources. Similarly, ibatfwlio company is found to infringe upon or mipappriate a third party’s
patent or other proprietary rights, that portfammpany could be required to pay damages to suchgarty, alter its own
products or processes, obtain a license from tihe plarty and/or cease activities utilizing suchgptetary rights, including
making or selling products utilizing such proprigtaghts. Any of the foregoing events could negalf affect both the
portfolio company’s ability to service our debt @stment and the value of any related debt andyesedurities that we own,
as well as any collateral securing our investment.

We may not be able to realize our entire investmentequipment-based loans in the case of default.

We may from time-to-time provide loans that will t&llateralized only by equipment of the portfotiompany. If the
portfolio company defaults on the loan we wouldetalossession of the underlying equipment to satiiefyoutstanding debt.
The residual value of the equipment at the timewoeld take possession may not be sufficient tesBathe outstanding debt
and we could experience a loss on the dispositieheoequipment.

Our investments in foreign securities may involhigrificant risks in addition to the risks inherenih U.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates that a podfaur investments may be in securities of foreigmpanies.
Investing in foreign companies may expose us tatiadel risks not typically associated with invesgiin U.S. companies.
These risks include changes in exchange controlaggns, political and social instability, exprggifon, imposition of
foreign taxes, less liquid markets and less avkgladformation than is generally the case in th8.Uhigher transaction costs,
less government supervision of exchanges, broketssguers, less developed bankruptcy laws, diffidn enforcing
contractual obligations, lack of uniform accountamy auditing standards and greater price volatilit
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Some of our portfolio companies may need additionabital, which may not be readily available.

Our portfolio companies will often require substahadditional equity financing to satisfy theirrdmuing working
capital and other requirements, and in most ingsmha service the interest and principal paymemntsu investment. Each
round of venture financing is typically intendedai@vide a company with only enough capital to hetie next stage of
development. We cannot predict the circumstancesasket conditions under which our portfolio comigarwill seek
additional capital. It is possible that one or mof@ur portfolio companies will not be able tosmiadditional financing or
may be able to do so only at a price or on ternigauamable to us, either of which would negativetypiact our investment
returns. Some of these companies may be unabletaincsufficient financing from private investomiblic capital markets
traditional lenders. Accordingly, financing thegpés of companies may entail a higher risk of thas would financing
companies that are able to utilize traditional ¢redurces.

We may be unable or decide not to make additioresItinvestments in our portfolio companies whichuid result in
our losing our initial investment if the portfolicompany fails.

We may have to make additional cash investmentsiirportfolio companies to protect our overall istraent value in
the particular company. We retain the discretiom#tke any additional investments as our managedstatmines. The
failure to make such additional investments mayéedize the continued viability of a portfolio coany, and our initial (and
subsequent) investments. Moreover, additional itnevests may limit the number of companies in whighaan make initial
investments. In determining whether to make antaddil investment our management will exercisditsiness judgment
and apply criteria similar to those used when mgkire initial investment. We cannot assure you wetvill have sufficient
funds to make any necessary additional investmartitish could adversely affect our success and rastie loss of a
substantial portion or all of our investment inatfolio company.

If our investments do not meet our performance egtaions, you may not receive distributions.

We intend to make distributions on a quarterly $&siour stockholders. We may not be able to aehiperating results
that will allow us to make distributions at a sfiiedievel or to increase the amount of these distions from time to time. In
addition, due to the asset coverage test applitahls as a business development company, we mémwibed in our ability
to make distributions. See “Regulation.” Also, riesions and provisions in any future credit fagés may limit our ability to
make distributions. As a RIC, if we do not distitidba certain percentage of our income annuallwwllesuffer adverse tax
consequences, including failure to obtain, or guedbss of, the federal income tax benefits allolvdo RICs. See “ltem 1.
Business—Certain United States Federal Income Tasi@erations—Taxation as a Regulated Investment @ampWe
cannot assure you that you will receive distribngiat a particular level or at all.

We may not have sufficient funds to make follow-rvestments. Our decision not to make a follow-awvéstment may
have a negative impact on a portfolio company inedeof such an investment or may result in a missggbortunity for
us.

After our initial investment in a portfolio companye may be called upon from time to time to prevadiditional funds
to such company or have the opportunity to increasenvestment in a successful situation, for eplemthe exercise of a
warrant to purchase common stock. Any decision \agamot to make a follow-on investment or any itigbdn our part to
make such an investment may have a negative ingpaatportfolio company in need of such an investroemay result in a
missed opportunity for us to increase our partidipain a successful operation and may dilute quity interest or otherwis
reduce the expected yield on our investment. Maea follow-on investment may limit the numbercompanies in which
we can make initial investments. In determining thibe to make a follow-on investment, our managemslhexercise its
business judgment and apply criteria similar testhosed when making the initial investment. Theroi assurance that we
will make, or will have sufficient funds to make|llbw-on investments and this could adversely affer success and result
in the loss of a substantial portion or all of cowrestment in a portfolio company.
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Any unrealized depreciation that we experience am tan portfolio may be an indication of future 1@ized losses,
which could reduce our income available for disttition.

As a business development company, we are requireairy our investments at market value or, ihmarket value is
ascertainable, at the fair value as determinedaddaith by our Board of Directors in accordandthywrocedures approved
by our Board of Directors. Decreases in the mavkéies or fair values of our investments will beaieled as unrealized
depreciation. Any unrealized depreciation in oan@ortfolio could be an indication of a portfoiompany’s inability to
meet its repayment obligations to us with respetié affected loans. This could result in realilbsges in the future and
ultimately in reductions of our income available dstribution in future periods.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advetyg affect our business and, if we need to sell afyur investments,
we may not be able to do so at a favorable price axesult, we may suffer losses.

We generally invest in debt securities with terrhemto seven years and hold such investments matitirity, and we
do not expect that our related holdings of equityusities will provide us with liquidity opportuiés in the near-term. We
invest and expect to continue investing in compamikose securities have no established tradingeharid whose securities
are and will be subject to legal and other restmat on resale or whose securities are and wilkse liquid than are publicly-
traded securities. The illiquidity of these investits may make it difficult for us to sell theseéstments when desired. In
addition, if we are required to liquidate all opartion of our portfolio quickly, we may realizegsificantly less than the val
at which we had previously recorded these investsnéss a result, we do not expect to achieve ligyid our investments i
the near-term. However, to maintain our qualificatas a business development company and as aM@I@ay have to
dispose of investments if we do not satisfy oneore of the applicable criteria under the respeatdgulatory frameworks.
Our investments are usually subject to contraatu&gal restrictions on resale, or are otherwlpiid, because there is
usually no established trading market for suchstwents. The illiquidity of most of our investmemsay make it difficult fol
us to dispose of the investments at a favorabte@nd, as a result, we may suffer losses.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt that rankgally with, or senior to, our investments in sucdompanies.

We invest primarily in debt securities issued by partfolio companies. In some cases, portfolio panies will be
permitted to have other debt that ranks equallirvat senior to, the debt securities in which weest. Such debt instruments
may provide that the holders thereof are entitteceteive payment of interest or principal on diobethe dates on which we
are entitled to receive payments in respect ol securities in which we invest. Also, in them®vof insolvency,
liguidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankiaypof a portfolio company, holders of debt instents ranking senior to o
investment in that portfolio company would typigatle entitled to receive payment in full before neeeive any distribution
in respect of our investment. After repaying suehiar creditors, such portfolio company might nat& any remaining ass
to use for repaying its obligation to us. In theecaf debt ranking equally with debt securitieg/irich we invest, we would
have to share on a pari passu basis any distritsitidth other creditors holding such debt in thergwof an insolvency,
liguidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankiayp In addition, we would not be in a positionctantrol any portfolio
company by investing in its debt securities. Agsult, we are subject to the risk that a portfobmpany in which we invest
may make business decisions with which we disagneethe management of such companies, as repréégesiaf the
holders of their common equity, may take riskstheovise act in ways that do not best serve oerésts as debt investors.

Our equity related investments are highly specwati and we may not realize gains from these invesits. If our equity
investments do not generate gains, then the retomour invested capital will be lower than it woutitherwise be, whic
could result in a decline in the value of sharesaiir common stock.

When we invest in debt securities, we generallyeekfo acquire warrants or other equity securéisvell. Our goal is
ultimately to dispose of these equity interests radize gains upon disposition of such interests.
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Over time, the gains that we realize on these gdpiiérests may offset, to some extent, losseswieatxperience on defaults
under debt securities that we hold. However, thetgdnterests that we receive may not appreciateaiue and, in fact, may
decline in value. Accordingly, we may not be aloledalize gains from our equity interests, and gaiys that we do realize
on the disposition of any equity interests maybesufficient to offset any other losses that weeeience.

We generally do not control our portfolio companiasid therefore our portfolio companies may make ti#ens with
which we disagree.

Generally, we do not control any of our portfolantpanies, even though we may have board observégiots and our
debt agreements may contain certain restrictivecanmts. As a result, we are subject to the riskahmortfolio company in
which we invest may make business decisions wititchvve disagree and the management of such company,
representatives of the holders of their commontgguoiay take risks or otherwise act in ways thahdbserve our interests
debt investors.

Prepayments of our debt investments by our portiactompanies could adversely impact our results pémations and
reduce our return on equity.

In 2009, we received early loan repayments and @agdf working capital loans of approximately $1 tillion. We
are subject to the risk that the investments weemialour portfolio companies may be repaid priomtaturity. When this
occurs, we will generally reinvest these proceedsinporary investments, pending their future ibwesit in new portfolio
companies. These temporary investments will typidave substantially lower yields than the debherepaid and we
could experience significant delays in reinvestimgse amounts. Any future investment in a new pbottompany may also
be at lower yields than the debt that was repagdaAesult, our results of operations could be risdgadversely affected if
one or more of our portfolio companies elect tgppseamounts owed to us. Additionally, prepaymentda negatively
impact our return on equity, which could resultidecline in the market price of our common stock.

We may not realize gains from our equity investment

When we invest in debt securities, we generallyeekpo acquire warrants or other equity securaéesvell. However,
the equity interests we receive may not appreaiat@lue and, in fact, may decline in value. Acéogly, we may not be able
to realize gains from our equity interests, and gaiys that we do realize on the disposition of eqyity interests may not be
sufficient to offset any other losses we experience

Our financial results could be negatively affectéfdve are unable to recover our principal investnteas a result of a
negative pledge on the intellectual property of quortfolio companies.

In some cases, we collateralize our investmentshitgining a first priority security interest in arffolio companies’
assets, which may include their intellectual propdn other cases, we may obtain a first priosiggurity interest in a portion
of a portfolio company’s assets and a negativegderbvering a company’s intellectual property affisa priority security
interest in the proceeds from such intellectuapprty. In the case of a negative pledge, the patémmpany cannot
encumber or pledge their intellectual property withour permission. In the event of a default doaa, the intellectual
property of the portfolio company will most likelbe liquidated to provide proceeds to pay the coesliof the company. As a
result, a negative pledge may affect our abilitjulty recover our principal investment. In additidchere can be no assurance
that our security interest in the proceeds of thellectual property will be enforceable in a caefrtaw or bankruptcy court.

At December 31, 2009, approximately 71.9 % of autfplio company loans were secured by a firstiiticsecurity in
all of the assets of the portfolio company, 1.9R6wr portfolio company loans were secured by asdqriority security in
all of the assets of the portfolio company and 26.gortfolio company loans were prohibited fromdgang or encumbering
their intellectual property pursuant to negativedges.
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We may choose to waive or defer enforcement of nawés in the debt securities held in our portfolihich may cause
us to lose all or part of our investment in thesenspanies.

We structure the debt investments in our portfobmpanies to include business and financial cowsnaacing
affirmative and negative obligations on the operatf the company’s business and its financial @@ However, from
time to time we may elect to waive breaches ofdtes/enants, including our right to payment, orwgair defer enforceme
of remedies, such as acceleration of obligatiorfer@closure on collateral, depending upon thenfia condition and
prospects of the particular portfolio company. Ehastions may reduce the likelihood of our recejuime full amount of
future payments of interest or principal and beoagganied by a deterioration in the value of theaulyihg collateral as mai
of these companies may have limited financial reses) may be unable to meet future obligationsmaag go bankrupt. This
could negatively impact our ability to pay dividenaind cause the loss of all or part of your investin

Our loans could be subject to equitable subordimeatiby a court which would increase our risk of logsth respect to
such loans.

Courts may apply the doctrine of equitable subatiim to subordinate the claim or lien of a lenagainst a borrower
claims or liens of other creditors of the borrowehen the lender or its affiliates is found to hawngaged in unfair,
inequitable or fraudulent conduct. The courts halge applied the doctrine of equitable subordimatibien a lender or its
affiliates is found to have exerted inappropriaiatool over a client, including control resultingif the ownership of equity
interests in a client. We have made direct equig$tments or received warrants in connection lwgins representing
approximately 13.4% of the aggregate outstanditanisa of our portfolio as of December 31, 2009.rRayts on one or
more of our loans, particularly a loan to a clientvhich we also hold an equity interest, may biaiestt to claims of equitable
subordination. If we were deemed to have the gliititcontrol or otherwise exercise influence over business and affairs of
one or more of our portfolio companies resulting@onomic hardship to other creditors of that compéhis control or
influence may constitute grounds for equitable sdimation and a court may treat one or more ofloans as if it were
unsecured or common equity in the portfolio compamyhat case, if the portfolio company were tpildate, we would be
entitled to repayment of our loan on a pata basis with other unsecured debt or, if theatidf subordination was to place
at the level of common equity, then on an equaikbagh other holders of the portfolio company’syomon equity only after
all of its obligations relating to its debt and femeed securities had been satisfied.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock
Investing in shares of our common stock may involme above average degree of risk.

The investments we make in accordance with oursimvent objective may result in a higher amountsi{, volatility or
loss of principal than alternative investment opsioOur investments in portfolio companies may ipélls speculative and
aggressive, and therefore, an investment in ounoomstock may not be suitable for investors withidorisk tolerance.

Our common stock may trade below its net asset &glar share, which limits our ability to raise adidinal equity
capital.

If our common stock is trading below its net asstie per share, we will generally not be ablestmé additional shares
of our common stock at its market price withoustfiobtaining the approval for such issuance fromstackholders and our
independent directors. Shares of business develuproenpanies, including shares of our common stioalte been trading
discounts to their net asset values. As of Decer@beP009, our net asset value per share was $I0h2daily average
closing price of our shares on the NASDAQ Globde8eMarket for the quarter ended December 31, 2009$9.79. If our
common stock trades below net asset value, theshigst of equity capital may result in it beingtiractive to raise new
equity, which may limit our
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ability to grow. The risk of trading below net asgalue is separate and distinct from the risk thatnet asset value per share
may decline. We cannot predict whether shares o€ommon stock will trade above, at or below ourasset value.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Lawand of our charter and bylaws, could deter takepegtempts and
have an adverse impact on the price of our comméock.

The Maryland General Corporation Law and our chiant bylaws contain provisions that may have ffexeof
discouraging, delaying, or making difficult a charig control of our company or the removal of maumbent directors. We
will be covered by the Business Combination Acthef Maryland General Corporation Law to the exthat such statute is
not superseded by applicable requirements of tH8 2&t. However, our Board of Directors has adogtedsolution
exempting from the Business Combination Act anyiriess combination between us and any person textieat that such
business combination receives the prior approvabotoard, including a majority of our directoreavare not interested
persons as defined in the 1940 Act. In additiom,liylaws contain a provision exempting from the €olnShare Acquisition
Act any and all acquisitions by any person of shafeour stock. The Business Combination Act (if board should repeal
the resolution) and the Control Share Acquisitiat @f we amend our bylaws to be subject to that) Atay discourage
others from trying to acquire control of us andré@ase the difficulty of consummating any offer.

Under our charter, our Board of Directors is diddeto three classes serving staggered terms, whiltimake it more
difficult for a hostile bidder to acquire contrdius. In addition, our Board of Directors may, with stockholder action,
authorize the issuance of shares of stock in omeove classes or series, including preferred stdakject to compliance wi
the 1940 Act, our Board of Directors may, withotatckholder action, amend our charter to increagsetimber of shares of
stock of any class or series that we have authtwritysue. The existence of these provisions, anotimers, may have a
negative impact on the price of our common stoakraay discourage third party bids for ownershipaf company. These
provisions may prevent any premiums being offecegou for shares of our common stock.

If we conduct an offering of our common stock atice below net asset value, investors are likeyrtcur immediate
dilution upon the closing of the offering.

At our Annual Meeting of Stockholders on June )20ur stockholders approved a proposal authayizéto sell up 1
20% of our common stock at a price below the Comisamet asset value per share, subject to Boartbappof the offering.
If we were to issue shares at a price below natasdue, such sales would result in an immedidtgiah to existing
common stockholders, which would include a redurciiothe net asset value per share as a resuileda$suance. This
dilution would also include a proportionately geyatlecrease in a stockholder’s interest in ouriegsrand assets and voting
interest in us than the increase in our assetstirgsfrom such issuance.

In addition, if we determined to conduct additioa#ferings in the future there may be even gredirounts if we
determine to conduct such offerings at prices baletvasset value. As a result, investors will elgpere further dilution and
additional discounts to the price of our commortkto

Because the number of shares of common stock dldd be so issued and the timing of any issuanoetisurrently
known, the actual dilutive effect of an offeringhcat be predicted. We did not sell any of our comrsitmcks at a price belc
our net asset value during year ended Decembe&(8D,

Current levels of market volatility are high. Ouroenmon stock price has been and continues to be tdeland may
decrease substantially.

The capital and credit market have been experigrtigh volatility and disruption for more than 12nths. In 2009, w
experienced greater than usual stock price vdiatlih some cases, the markets have
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produced downward pressure on stock prices andt eeallability for certain issuers without regaodthose issuers’
underlying financial strength. If current levelsroérket volatility continue or worsen, there cambeassurance that we will
not experience an adverse effect, which may beriahten our ability to access capital and on ausibess, financial
condition and results of operations.

In addition, the trading price of our common stéalflowing an offering may fluctuate substantiallyhe price of the
common stock that will prevail in the market aféer offering may be higher or lower than the prioe paid and the liquidity
of our common stock may be limited, in each cagedding on many factors, some of which are beyamdontrol and may
not be directly related to our operating perfornaarihese factors include, but are not limitede,following:

» price and volume fluctuations in the overall stochrket from time to time

» significant volatility in the market price and tiad volume of securities of RICs, business develepncompanie
or other financial services compani

e any inability to deploy or invest our capit
» fluctuations in interest rate

» any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investosgourities
analysts

» the financial performance of specific industriesvinich we invest in on a recurring bas

» announcement of strategic developments, acquisit@nd other material events by us or our compstito
operating performance of companies comparable;t

» changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinethweéspect to RICs or business development comg;
» losing RIC status

» actual or anticipated changes in our earningsuatdhtions in our operating results, or changehérexpectations
of securities analyst:

» changes in the value of our portfolio of investnse

» realized losses in investments in our portfolio pamies;
» general economic conditions and trer

» inability to access the capital marke

» loss of a major funded source;

» departures of key personn

In the past, following periods of volatility in threarket price of a company’s securities, securitlass action litigation
has often been brought against that company. Dtleetpotential volatility of our stock price, we ynlae the target of
securities litigation in the future. Securitiegg#ttion could result in substantial costs and caliNért management’s attention
and resources from our business.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Commen:
Not applicable.
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ltem 2.  Propertie:

Neither we nor any of our subsidiaries own any eséhte or other physical properties materiallyartgmt to our
operation or any of our subsidiaries. Currently,lease approximately 11,200 square feet of offfizes in Palo Alto,
California for our corporate headquarters. We #sage office space in: Boston, Massachusetts; RouEblorado; Chicago,
lllinois; and San Diego, California (which was adsin January 2009 and the office space was swdzlpas

ltem 3. Legal Proceeding

As of December 31, 2009, we were not a party toleggl proceedings. However, from time to time,maey be party to
certain legal proceedings incidental to the norooairse of our business including the enforcemenuofrights under
contracts with our portfolio companies. While theaome of these legal proceedings cannot at this kie predicted with
certainty, we do not expect these proceedingshaile a material effect upon our financial conditiwnmesults of operations.

Item 4. Reserve:
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registran’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters andusr Purchases of Equit
Securities

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Globak8eMarket under the symbol “HTGC.” The followirahte sets
forth the range of high and low sales prices ofaammon stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global @élarket for each
of the quarterly periods during 2009 and 2008. €@ummon stock may trade at prices that are at, almyJeelow our net ass
value.

Price Range

Quarter Ended High Low

March 31, 200 12.7¢ 9.5¢
June 30, 20C 11.32 8.9:
September 30, 20! 11.3¢ 7.95
December 31, 20( 10.2¢ 457
March 31, 200 8.62 3.9¢
June 30, 20C 8.8¢ 4.7¢
September 30, 20 8.3z 10.3t
December 31, 20( 11.2: 8.9¢

As of February 11, 2010, we had 40 stockholdergodrd. Most of the shares of our common stockhaté by brokers
and other institutions on behalf of stockholder®g Wélieve that there are currently approximately)@@ additional beneficial
holders of our common stock.

Shares of business development companies maydtadmarket price that is less than the value ehtit assets
attributable to those shares. The possibilities dba shares of common stock will trade at a distdtom net asset value or
premiums that are unsustainable over the long éeamseparate and distinct from the risk that otiasset value will
decrease. At times, our shares of common stock tnaged at a premium to net asset value and wéthiabent collapse of the
financial markets, our shares of common stock tisaed at a significant discount to the net assitibutable to those
shares.

SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

During 2009, one of our Directors elected to taig pf his compensation in the form of common stiockeu of cash.
We issued a total of 3,334 shares of common stthet Director with an aggregate price for the shaf common stock of
approximately $22,000.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

On May 5, 2009, our Board of Directors approved 8.8 million share repurchase program. The progeapired on
November 7, 2009 and we did not repurchases amgslodour common stock under the program.

In February 2010, the Board of Directors approv&3%.0 million open market share repurchase progfdnis program
replaces a $15 million repurchase program whichregpn November 2009. We may repurchase commark $tothe open
market, including block purchases, at prices thay tve above or below the net asset value as reportes then most
recently published financial statements. We angigithat the manner, timing,

49

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr 5/10/201(



Form 1(-K Pageb3 of 14¢

Table of Contents

and amount of any share purchases will be detedigeeompany management based upon the evaludtinaréet
conditions, stock price, and additional factora@gordance with regulatory requirements. As a 1etdeporting company,
we are required to notify shareholders of the exis¢ of a repurchase program when such a progravitigged or
implemented. The repurchase program does not e2gsito acquire any specific number of shares amdbra extended,
modified, or discontinued at any time.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

Information relating to compensation plans undeictviour equity securities are authorized for issasis set forth und
the heading “Executive Compensation—Equity Compimsdlan Information” in our definitive proxy stahent for our
2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

DIVIDEND POLICY

As a RIC, we intend to distribute quarterly dividsrto our stockholders. To the extent we do ndtilige during each
calendar year an amount at least equal to the ${i) 88% of our ordinary income for the calendeas; (2) 98% of our
capital gains in excess of capital losses for theyear period ending on October 31 of the calepear, and (3) any ordina
income and net capital gains for the preceding trestrwere not distributed during such years weaegeired to pay a 4%
excise tax on our undistributed income. To the mxtieat we earn annual taxable income in excesévafends paid from
such taxable income for the year, we may carry twveexcess taxable income into the next year ack excess income will
be available for distribution in the next year asmpitted by the Code. We will not be subject toigx¢axes on amounts on
which we are required to pay corporate income $axlf as retained net capital gains). In order taintthe tax benefits
applicable to RICs, we will be required to disttibtio our stockholders with respect to each taxpdée at least 90% of our
ordinary income and realized net short-term caig@hs in excess of realized net long-term capitdes. We currently
intend to retain for investment realized net loagyt capital gains in excess of realized net slericapital losses. Please
refer to “Item 1. Business—Certain United Statesefaldncome Tax Considerations” for further infotioa regarding the
consequences of our retention of net capital g&iresmay, in the future, make actual distributiometir stockholders of
some or all realized net long-term capital gainexoess of realized net short-term capital loséé&scan offer no assurance
that we will achieve results that will permit thayment of any distributions and, if we issue ses@murities, we may be
prohibited from making distributions if doing sousas us to fail to maintain the asset coveragesatipulated by the 1940
Act or if distributions are limited by the termsanfy of our borrowings. See Item 1. Business—"“Rdgnriaas a Business
Development Company.”

For the year ended December 31, 2009, we did eotdea provision for excise tax since we have paidgreater than
98% of our taxable earnings for 2009. For the yeated December 31, 2008, we recorded a provisioexitise tax of
approximately $203,000. Effective in 2009, our Bbaf Directors adopted a policy to distribute fouarterly distributions i
an amount that approximates 90-95% of our taxatdeme. In addition, at the end of the year we nisy pay an additional
special dividend, such that we may distribute apipmately 98% of our annual taxable income in thanjewas earned,
instead of spilling over our excess taxable income.

Pursuant to a recent revenue procedure issuecedR®) the IRS has indicated that it will treatdisitions from certai
publicly traded RICs (including BDCs) that are ppait in cash and part in stock as dividends thatlevsatisfy the RIC’s
annual distribution requirements and qualify fae thividends paid deduction for income tax purpoBesrder to qualify for
such treatment, the revenue procedure requiresitidst 10% of the total distribution be pai¢#@sh and that each
shareholder have a right to elect to receive itsedistribution in cash. If too many shareholdelect to receive cash, each
shareholder electing to receive cash must recepreortionate share of the cash to be distrib(aétiough no shareholder
electing to receive cash may receive less than df08ach shareholder’s distribution in cash). Tleigenue procedure applies
to distribution made with respect to taxable yeatieg prior to January 1, 2012. During the quaeteded March 31, 2009 we
made a distribution to our shareholders that waspeized of approximately 90% of our common stoctt approximately
10% in cash.
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On February 11, 2010, the Board of Directors dedar cash dividend of $0.20 per share to sharetsotdeecord as of
February 19, 2010 and payable on March 19, 2010.

The following table summarizes dividends declaned paid on all shares as of December 31, 2009:

Date Declarec Record Date Payment Dat¢ Amount Per Share
October 27, 20C November 1, 20C November 17, 20( $ 0.02¢
December 9, 20( January 6, 20( January 27, 20( 0.30(
April 3, 200¢ April 10, 200¢ May 5, 200! 0.30(¢
July 19, 200 July 31, 200 August 28, 200 0.30(¢
October 16, 20C November 6, 20C December 1, 20( 0.30(¢
February 7, 20C February 19, 20( March 19, 200 0.30(¢
May 3, 200 May 16, 200 June 18, 20C 0.30(
August 2, 200 August 16, 200 September 17, 20i 0.30(
November 1, 20C November 16, 20( December 17, 20( 0.30(
February 7, 20C February 15, 20( March 17, 200 0.30(
May 8, 200: May 16, 200: June 16, 20C 0.34(
August 7, 200 August 15, 200 September 15, 20 0.34(
November 6, 20C November 14, 20( December 15, 20( 0.34(
February 12, 20( February 23, 20( March 30, 200 0.32(*
May 7, 200! May 15, 200! June 15, 20C 0.30(¢
August 6, 200 August 14, 200 September 14, 20i 0.30(
October 15, 20C October 20, 20C November 23, 20( 0.30(¢
December 16, 20( December 24, 20( December 30, 20( 0.04(

$ 5.00¢

* Dividend paid in cash and stock. On February 1M the Board of Directors announced a dividen§i0o82 per share to
shareholders of record as of February 23, 2008ctiordance with the Internal Revenue Procedurasetkin January
2009, our Board of Directors determined that 90%hefdividend would be paid in newly issued shafesommon stock
and no more than 10% of the dividend would be paithsh. On March 30, 2009, we paid approximatély $nillion in
cash and issued approximately 1.9 million commareshas a stock dividend in satisfaction of thédeivd declared on
February 12, 2009. The market value per share mhoon stock used to compute the stock dividend“@liidend Share
Value”) was the volume weighted average price paresof HTGC’s common stock for the three busimzssperiod of

March 23, March 24 and March 25, 20

We maintain an “opt out” dividend reinvestment pfanour common stockholders. As a result, if weldee a dividend,
cash dividends will be automatically reinvesteadditional shares of our common stock unless yegifipally “opt out” of
the dividend reinvestment plan and choose to recessh dividends.
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PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following stock performance graph comparesctiraulative stockholder return assuming that, ore 2005, a
person invested $100 in each of our common stbekS&P 500 Index, the S&P Asset Management & CysBahks Index,
the NASDAQ Financial 100 and the Dow Jones U.Sahdml Sector Index—IYF (iShares). The graph messstotal
shareholder return, which takes into account bb#inges in stock price and dividends. It assumedih@ends paid are
reinvested in like securities.
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ltem 6. Selected Financial Dat:
Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following consolidated financial data is dedvieom our audited consolidated financial statenseiihe selected
consolidated financial data should be read in cowfion with “Management’s Discussion and Analydigimancial
Condition and Results of Operations” and the coitisdéd financial statements and related notes idetlelsewhere herein.
Historical data is not necessarily indicative obdts to be expected for any future peri

As of December 3!

($ in thousands, except per share dat 200¢ 200¢ 2007 200€ 200¢
Balance sheet dat:

Investments, at vali $370,43° $581,30: $529,97: $283,23: $176,67:
Cash and cash equivale 124,82¢ 17,24 7,85¢ 16,40¢ 15,36:
Total asse 508,96° 608,67: 541,94 301,14: 193,64
Total liabilities 142,45: 226,21: 141,20¢ 45,72¢ 79,29¢
Total net asse 366,51 382,45¢ 400,73 255,41! 114,35
Other Data:

Total debt investments, at va 320,90: 540,05: 482,12 266,72« 166,64t
Total warrant investments, at va 14,45 17,88: 21,64¢ 8,441 5,16(
Total equity investments, at va 35,088 23,36¢ 26,20 8,06¢ 4,867
Unfunded Commitmen 11,70C 82,00 130,60: 55,50 30,20(

Net asset value per sh® $ 10.2¢$ 115€$ 12.31% 11.6t$ 11.67

@ Based on common shares outstanding at period

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Years Ended December 3

(in thousands, except per share amounti 200¢ 200¢ 2007 200¢€ 200%
Investment incom
Interes $62,200C $67,28: $48,757 $26,27¢ $ 9,791
Fee: 12,07% 8,55: 5,12 3,23( 87€
Total investment incon 74,27 75,83t 53,88¢ 29,50¢ 10,667
Operating expense
Interes 9,38i 13,12] 4,40¢ 5,77C 1,801
Loan fee 1,88( 2,64¢ 1,29( 81( 1,09¢
General and administrati 7,281 6,89¢ 5,43 5,40¢ 2,28¢
Employee Compensatic
Compensation and bene 10,733 11,59¢ 9,13t 5,77¢ 3,70¢
Stocl-based compensati 1,88¢ 1,59( 1,127 617 252
Total employee compensat 12,62¢ 13,18¢ 10,26: 6,39¢ 3,95¢
Total operating expens 31,17: 35,85¢ 21,39: 18,38¢ 9,14:
Net investment income before provision for incomeets and
investment gains and los: 43,10« 39,98 32,49 11,12¢ 1,52¢
Provision for income tax — — 2 645 25¢
Net investment incon 43,10¢ 39,98! 32,48¢ 10,48( 1,27(
Net realized gain (loss) on investme (30,809 2,64: 2,791 (1,609 482
Provision for excise t¢ — (209) (139 — —
Net increase in unrealized appreciation on investe 1,26¢ (21,429 7,26¢ 2,50¢ 35¢
Net realized and unrealized g (29,537) (18,98¢) 9,92( 904 83t
Net increase in net assets resulting from opers $13,57: $20,99¢ $42,40¢ $11,38 $ 2,10¢
Change in net assets per common share (t $ 03k §$ 064 ¢ 15 ¢ 08 § 03C
Dividends declared per common st $ 12 $ 132 $ 12 $ 09C $ 0.3¢
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Item 7. Managemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The matters discussed in this report, as well &stire oral and written statements by managemereccules
Technology Growth Capital, that are forward-lookstgtements are based on current management etkpestifat involve
substantial risks and uncertainties which couldseaactual results to differ materially from theulesexpressed in, or impli¢
by, these forward-looking statements. Forward-lnglstatements relate to future events or our futnencial performance.
We generally identify forward-looking statementstegminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “exps,” “plans,”
“anticipates,” “could,” “i target,” “projets,” “contemplates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “pliets,” “potential” or

intends,
“continue” or the negative of these terms or osimilar words. Important assumptions include odilitglto originate new
investments, achieve certain margins and levefgafftability, the availability of additional capit, and the ability to mainta
certain debt to asset ratios. In light of these @thér uncertainties, the inclusion of a projectiwrforward-looking statement
in this report should not be regarded as a reptatien by us that our plans or objectives will lvhiaved. The forward-
looking statements contained in this report inclatdégements as to:

» the impact of a protracted decline in the liquidifythe credit markets on our busine

» timing, form and amount of any dividend distribuno

» impact of fluctuation of interest rates on our Inegsss;

» valuation of our investments in portfolio compani

» our ability to access the debt and equity mart

» our future operating result

» our business prospects and the prospects of osp@ctive portfolio companie

* our ability to recover unrealized loss

» the impact of investments that we expect to m

» our informal relationships with third partie

» the dependence of our future success on the gesmabmy and its impact on the industries in whighinvest;
» the ability of our portfolio companies to achiebeit objectives

» our expected financings and investme

e our regulatory structure and tax stal

» our ability to operate as a business developmenpeny and a regulated investment compi
» the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapnd

» the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operatioof our portfolio companie

For a discussion of factors that could cause owahcesults to differ from forward-looking statem& contained in this
report, please see the discussion under “Risk Fattéou should not place undue reliance on thesedrd-looking
statements. The forward-looking statements madeisireport relate only to events as of the datevbich the statements are
made. We undertake no obligation to update anydoiviooking statement to reflect events or circianses occurring after
the date of this report.

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith our consolidated financial statements egldted notes and
other financial information appearing elsewheréin report. In addition to historical informatiaihe following discussion
and other parts of this report contain forward-iogkinformation that
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involves risks and uncertainties. Our actual resediuld differ materially from those anticipatedduch forward-looking
information due to the factors discussed under é&mRisk Factors” and “Forward-Looking Statements'this Item 7.

Overview

We are a specialty finance company that providés aed equity growth capital to technology-relatedhpanies at
various stages of development which include seglebticly listed companies and lower middle markahpanies. We
primarily finance privately-held companies backgddading venture capital and private equity firasd may also finance
custom select publicly traded companies that ladkess to public capital or are sensitive to eqostyership dilution. We
source our investments through our principal offamated in Silicon Valley and we have additionffices in the Boston and
Boulder.

Our goal is to be the leading structured debt fairagn provider of choice for venture capital andspté equity backed
technology-related companies requiring sophistttated customized financing solutions. Our straisdg evaluate and
invest in a broad range of companies active irteéhbnology and life science industries and to odféull suite of growth
capital products up and down the capital structfe.invest primarily in structured debt with wansand, to a lesser extent,
in senior debt and equity investments. Our equitnership in our portfolio companies may represetarolling interest.
We use the term “structured debt with warrants’efier to any debt investment, such as a senioulworslinated secured loan,
that is coupled with an equity component, includiveyrants, options or rights to purchase commapreferred stock. Our
structured debt with warrants investments will gy be secured by some or all of the assetseopthtfolio company.

Our investment objective is to maximize our poitfdbtal return by generating current income froan debt
investments and capital appreciation from our ggutated investments. We are an internally managed-diversified
closed-end investment company that has elected tedulated as a business development company thed#840 Act. As a
business development company, we are requirednplgowvith certain regulatory requirements. For amgte, we generally
have to invest at least 70% of our total assetqualifying assets,” including securities of priedt).S. companies, cash, cash
equivalents, U.S. government securities and higiliyudebt investments that mature in one yeaess.|

From incorporation through December 31, 2005, weewt@xed as a corporation under Subchapter C dhtkenal
Revenue Code (the Code). We are treated for feteramne tax purposes as a RIC under Subchaptertiecfode as of
January 1, 2006. To qualify for the benefits allbleato a RIC, we must, among other things, megatesource-of-income
and asset diversification and income distributiequirements. Pursuant to this election, we gernevall not have to pay
corporate-level taxes on any income that we disteitto our stockholders. However, such an eleciwhqualification to be
treated as a RIC requires that we comply with @ereequirements contained in Subchapter M of thdeC&or example, a
RIC must meet certain requirements, including seunicincome, asset diversification and income istion requirements.
The income source requirement mandates that wé/ee88% or more of our income from qualified eagsintypically
referred to as “good income.” Qualified earnings/raaclude such income as management fees receivathnection with
our SBIC or other potential outside managed fumikaertain other fees.

Our portfolio is comprised of, and we anticipatattbur portfolio will continue to be comprised ofyestments primaril
in technology-related companies at various stafésed development. Consistent with regulatoryuiegments, we invest
primarily in United States based companies andliésser extent in foreign companies. During 2008 2009, our investing
emphasis has been primarily on private companiésafimg or in connection with a subsequent insiinal round of equity
financing, which we refer to as expansion-stagepamies and private companies in later rounds affiimg and certain
public companies, which we refer to as establisftade companies and lower middle market compaviesexpect to
continue this investment strategy in 2010 and, liméed amount, increase investments in earlyetgmnpanies as the
investment activity by
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venture capitalist increases in this sector. Westadso historically focused our investment acegtin private companies
following or in connection with the first institamal round of financing, which we refer to as enrggegrowth companies.

Current Economic and Market Environment

The U.S. capital and credit markets have been &qng extreme disruption and volatility since guanmer of 2008 ¢
evidenced by a lack of liquidity in the debt capitearkets, significant write-offs in the financegrvices sector, the repricing
of credit risk in the broadly syndicated credit ketrand the failure of many major financial ingiibns. These events have
contributed to a continuing severe economic reoesiat is materially and adversely impacting treaber financial and
credit markets and reducing the availability ofdit@and equity capital for the markets as a whole #nancial services firms
in particular, including us.

At the same time, the venture capital market fertdthnologyrelated companies in which we invest has beenedbiu
is continuing to show signs of stress and reduceestment activity. Therefore, to the extent weeheapital available; we
believe this is an opportune time to invest onvdtéd basis in the structured lending market fohtelogy-related
companies. While today’s economy creates potentisdiv attractive lending opportunities, our outlgeknains cautious for
at least the next two quarters as the economic@mwvient may cause additional portfolio stress. fpuhe continuing
economic slowdown and due to reduced venture dapit@stment activity, we determined that it woble prudent to
substantially curtail new investment activity in020in order to have working capital available tpsort our existing portfoli
companies. These changes were made to manageeditrperformance, maintain adequate liquidity arsthage our
operating expenses in this extremely challengirdjiarprecedented credit environment.

Like many other companies, we have continued t@gadn activities to deleverage our balance sheksaengthen
cash resources available to us.

» As discussed herein, on March 25, 2009, we pai@lbffutstanding borrowings under the Citigroup l@&bMarkets
Realty Corp. and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.icfadility (“the Credit Facilit”).

» To minimize disruptions in our business as a reguturrent market conditions, we entered into mx@e@dment witl
Wells Fargo Foothill, effective April 30, 2009, decrease the minimum tangible net worth covenam 360
million to $250 million, as discussed in the Wdtlscility section of “Borrowings.” In February 209 extended
the facility by one year to August 201

» As of December 31, 2009, the maximum statutorytlonithe dollar amount of outstanding debenturesanteed
by the U.S. Small Business Administration (“SBAS¥iied to a single small business investment com&BC")
is $150.0 million. As of December 31, 2009, Hersulechnology I, L.P. (“HT II"), our wholly ownedESC
subsidiary, has regulatory capital of $68.55 milland a commitment from the SBA to issue debentupes
$137.1 million, of which approximately $130.6 noli was outstanding as of December 31, 2009. Theare i
assurance that HT Il will be able to draw up toreximum limit available under the SBIC programaltidition,
we are eligible to be approved for a second licavisieh would allow us to draw an aggregate of $22tion with
an additional investment of $37.5 million of regoly capital. We submitted our application to obtaisecond
lender license, and, in February 2010, we respotméte SBA’s comment letter relating to our sectamtler
license. We anticipate that the license shouldppeaved during the spring of 2010; however therelmano
assurance that the SBA will grant us a second leimnse or when the license will be approy

» In addition, to strengthen our liquidity positiondapreserve cash, in March 2009, 90% of our fiustrter 200¢
dividend was paid with approximately 1.9 millionwlg issued shares of common stock and 10% or ajxpedely
$1.1 million, was paid in cas

* In February 2010, we completed our credit facitiggotiations with Union Bank providing a one yewaadit facility
of $20.0 million. Pricing of the credit facility iSSBOR plus 2.25% with a floor of 4.0%, an advamate of 50%
against eligible loans, and secured by loans irbtreowing base
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Portfolio and Investment Activity

The total value of our investment portfolio was 83¥million at December 31, 2009, as compared 8lL$Hmillion at
December 31, 2008. During the year ended Decenthet(®9, we had debt commitments to 21 portfolimpanies totaling
$180.7 million and funded $95.5 million under thesenmitments and commitments from prior years. e made equity
investments totaling approximately $2.9 million idgrthe year ended December 31, 2009. The fairevafwour equity and
warrant portfolios at December 31, 2009 were $84illion and $14.5 million, respectively. For theayeended December 31,
2009, we recognized net unrealized depreciatioawrdebt, and warrant portfolios of approximatedymillion and $1.4
million and net unrealized appreciation on our ggportfolio of approximately $7.3 million, in acatance with ASC Topic
820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosyré@aSC 820"), formerly known as FAS 157.

At December 31, 2009, we had unfunded contractminsitments of $11.7 million to five portfolio compias. These
commitments will be subject to the same underwgignd ongoing portfolio maintenance as are thbalance sheet financi
instruments that we hold. Since these commitmeratg expire without being drawn upon, the total comnment amount does
not necessarily represent future cash requirembmgldition, we executed six non-binding term $tiéer approximately
$93.5 million for proposed future commitments. Nainding outstanding term sheets are subject to éetiop of Hercules’
due diligence and final approval process as wetlegotiation of definitive documentation with thegpective portfolio
companies. Not all non-binding term sheets are @rpeto close and do not necessarily representefeiash requirements.

In response to the current lack of liquidity in thebt and capital markets, during 2008 and 2008laxeed our
origination activities, adopting a slow and steadyestment strategy and shifting our focus to disthhéd-stage companies.
These changes were made to manage our credit parfioce, maintain adequate liquidity and to manageperating
expenses in this extremely challenging and unpestted credit environment. In 2009, we continuedarigination and
follow-on investment activity consistent with olow and steady investment strategy. Investing soatance with this
strategy may result in limited, no, or negativevafountil market conditions improve, and may negglti impact our
operating results.

We receive payments in our loan portfolio basedareduled amortization of the outstanding balarceaddition, we
receive repayments of some of our loans prior éir ticheduled maturity date. The frequency or v@lwhthese repayments
may fluctuate significantly from period to peridduring the year ended December 31, 2009, we redeivemal principal
repayments of $110.6 million, and early repaymeant$ working line of credit paydowns totaling $17nBlion. Total
portfolio investment activity (exclusive of uneadnacome) as of and for each of the years endeember 31, 2009 and
2008 was as follows:

December 31 December 31

(in millions) 2009 2008
Beginning Portfoli $ 581.c $ 530.(
Debt investmen 95.t 346.(
Equity Investmen 2.9 5.9
Sale of investmen (36.5) (17.5)
Principal payments received on investm (110.6) (110.9)
Early pay-offs and recoverit (171.9 (159.6)
Accretion of loan discounts and p-in-kind principa 8.4 8.2
Net change in unrealized appreciation on invests 1.3 (21.9
Ending Portfolic $ 370 $ 581.c
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The following table shows the fair value of ourtfalio of investments by asset class as of Decer8he2009 and
December 31, 2008 (excluding unearned income):

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Senior secured debt with
warrant; $ 229,45: 61.% $ 445,57 76.6%
Senior secured de 99,72°¢ 26.% 106,26¢ 18.2%
Preferred stoc 22,87¢ 6.2% 21,24¢ 3.8%
Senior debt-second lien with
warrant: 6,177 1.7% 6,097 1.C%
Common Stoc 12,21( 3.3% 2,11¢ 0.4%
$ 370,43° 100.(% $ 581,30: 100.(%

A summary of the company’s investment portfolivalue by geographic location is as follows:

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C

Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
United State $ 344,98 93.1% $ 537,47( 92.5%
Canad 21,567 5.8% 21,21( 3.€%
Israe 1,31( 0.4% 19,62 3.4%
Netherland 2,57¢ 0.7% 3,00( 0.5%

$ 370,43" 100.(% $ 581,30 100.(%

Our portfolio companies are primarily privately theixpansion-and established-stage companies in the
biopharmaceutical, communications and networkiogscmer and business products, electronics andudenspenergy,
information services, internet consumer and busisesvices, medical devices, semiconductor an@vacdtindustry sectors.
These sectors are characterized by high margigh,drowth rates, consolidation and product and etagktension
opportunities. Value is often vested in intangiddsets and intellectual property.

The largest companies vary from year to year asloams are recorded and loans pay off. Loan reyesaresisting of
interest, fees, and recognition of gains on equigrests, can fluctuate dramatically when a I&apaiid off or a related equity
interest is sold. Revenue recognition in any giyear can be highly concentrated among severalgliordompanies. For
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, our gestgportfolio companies represented approximé&i&l$% and 33.6% ¢
the total fair value of our investments in portfoiompanies, respectively. At December 31, 20092808, we had three and
six investments, respectively, that representecbb#bore of our net assets. At December 31, 200%adkfive equity
investments representing approximately 50.3% otated fair value of our equity investments, andheeepresented 5% or
more of the total fair value of our equity investitee At December 31, 2008, we had six equity inmesits which represent
approximately 43.8% of the total fair value of @guity investments, and each represented 5% or afidhe total fair value
of such investments.

As required by the 1940 Act, the Company classifesvestments by level of control. “Control Irstments” are
defined in the 1940 Act as investments in thosepamies that the Company is deemed to “Control.”&eally, under the
1940 Act, the Company is deemed to “Control” a campin which it has invested if it owns 25% or moféhe voting
securities of such company or has greater thanre@¥esentation on its board. “Affiliate Investmérdee investments in
those companies that are “Affiliated Companiesthaf Company, as defined in the 1940 Act, whichrateControl
Investments. The Company is deemed to be an “Aféiliof a company in which it has invested if it owns 6#more but les
than 25% of the voting securities of such comp&Rgn-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments” are thosavestments that are
neither Control Investments nor Affiliate Investrntgen
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At December 31, 2009, we had an investment in @antglio company deemed to be a Control Investnaet no
investments in 2008 were deemed to be Control Iimersts. $1.4 million in investment income was dedi¥rom our debt
investments in this portfolio company. No realizgins or losses related to Control Investments wesregnized during the
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. tdgnmized unrealized appreciation of approximat@yl $nillion on
Control Investments in 2009. No unrealized apptemeaor depreciation was recognized on Control streents during the
year end December 31, 2008 and 2(

At December 31, 2009, the Company had an investimesrte portfolio company deemed to be an Affilidteeome
derived from this investment was zero, as thisns@income producing equity investment. At Decendie 2008, the
Company had three portfolio companies deemed tffietes. For the year ended December 31, 20680ine derived from
three investments was less than $230,000. One agnipat was an Affiliate in 2008 performed a cdpiggse in 2009 which
resulted in our ownership percentage decreasifesothan 5% of the voting securities in the ptidfoompany. As a result,
this portfolio company is no longer an Affiliate.aMecognized a realized loss of approximately $4llion in the second
quarter of 2009 in a portfolio company that wa#filiate prior to the disposal of the investmehlo realized gains or losses
related to Affiliates were recognized in 2008 0020During the year end December 31, 2009, we rézed unrealized
appreciation of approximately $4.0 million relatedAffiliates, primarily attributable to the revelof unrealized depreciatir
to realized loss. During the years end Decembe318 and 2007, we recognized unrealized depreniafi approximately
$3.3 million and $1.7 million on Affiliate investmes, respectively.

The following table shows the fair value of ourtialio by industry sector at December 31, 2009 Bedember 31, 20(
(excluding unearned income):

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote

(in thousands Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Software $ 61,647 16.€% $ 80,88t 13.%%
Communications &

networking 58,08¢ 15.7% 118,13¢ 20.2%
Drug discover 51,84¢ 14.(% 70,32( 12.1%
Information service 37,74( 10.2% 63,53 10.%
Consumer & business

product: 25,461 6.2% 25,25( 4.3%
Specialty pharmaceutici 25,19: 6.8% 29,87( 5.1%
Drug deliven 21,49: 5.8% 24.,95; 4.3%
Internet consumer &

business servic 20,35: 5.5% 19,75¢ 3.4%
Electronics & computer

hardwar: 17,70 4.8% 40,481 7.C%
Therapeuti 13,47( 3.6% 15,66 2.7%
Semiconductol 11,48 3.1% 17,76¢ 3.1%
Diagnostis 11,39¢ 3.1% 13,49 2.3%
Biotechnology tool 9,66¢ 2.6% 29,12« 5.C%
Surgical Device 2,41( 0.7% 10,01 1.7%
Media/Content/Inf 2,37t 0.6% 17,667 3.1%
Energy 104 — 4,39: 0.8%

$ 370,43" 100.(% $ 581,30: 100.(%
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We use an investment grading system, which graales @ebt investment on a scale of 1 to 5, to cleniae and
monitor our expected level of returns on the debéestments in our portfolio with 1 being the highgsality. See “ltem 1.
Business—Investment Process—Loan and Compliance Astmaition.” The following table shows the distrimn of our
outstanding debt investments on the 1 to 5 investmeding scale at fair value as of December 8092and 2008,
respectively:

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Investment Grading
1 $ 15,771 4.9% $ 22,29 4.1%
2 147,52( 46.C 326,10t 60.4
3 108,71¢ 33.¢ 159,98( 29.€
4 38,38¢ 11.¢€ 29,46( 5.5
5 10,50¢ 3.3 2,21° 0.4
$ 320,90: 100.0(% $ 540,05¢ 100.0(%

As of December 31, 2009, our investments had ahtedgaverage investment grading of 2.71 as compar29 at
December 31, 2008. We intend for our shift in fotusxpansion- and establishsthge companies, to assist us in maintai
our portfolio credit quality despite current marketatility. However, there is no guarantee thas gtrategy will be
successful. Our policy is to lower the grading an jportfolio companies as they approach the paitinie when they will
require additional equity capital. Additionally, weay downgrade our portfolio companies if theyrmemeeting our
financing criteria and their respective businessipl Various companies in our portfolio will reguadditional funding in the
near term or have not met their business planand therefore been downgraded until their fundngpmplete or their
operations improve. Risk ratings are used by lsdizate companies requiring clear monitoring aredreot generally
indicative of loan valuation. At December 31, 2009,portfolio companies were graded 3 and 4 padfmdmpanies were
graded 4, as compared to 19 and 5 portfolio congsanéspectively, at December 31, 2008. At Decer@beP009 and 2008,
5 portfolio companies were graded 5.

The effective yield on our debt investments dutimg year was 16.7% and was attributed in partterést charges and
fees related to loan restructurings and acceleratidee income recognition from early loan repapteeThe overall weightt
average yield to maturity of our loan obligationasaapproximately 13.6% at December 31, 2009, isecbalightly compare
to 12.9% at December 31, 2008, attributed to irsdanvestments to both expansion and establidlage-sompanies and
asset based financing offered to more mature mithdiket companies. The weighted average yield toimtygis computed
using the interest rates in effect at the inceptibeach of the loans, and includes amortizatiothefloan facility fees,
commitment fees and market premiums or discounts e expected life of the debt investments, weidby their
respective costs when averaged and based on thmtssn that all contractual loan commitments hibgen fully funded an
held to maturity.

We generate revenue in the form of interest incqriearily from our investments in debt securitiesd commitment
and facility fees. Fees generated in connectioh witr debt investments are recognized over theofifbe loan or, in some
cases, recognized as earned. In addition, we genenzenue in the form of capital gains, if any woarrants or other equity-
related securities that we acquire from our poidfobmpanies. Our investments generally range $ar million to
$25.0 million. Our debt investments have a terrbetfveen two and seven years and typically beargstat a rate ranging
from prime to 17% as of December 31, 2009. In &oldito the cash yields received on our loans, mesmstances, our loans
may also include any of the following: end-of-tepayments, exit fees, balloon payment fees, PIKipions, prepayment
fees, and diligence fees, which may be requirdgktmmcluded in income prior to receipt. In mostasgsve collateralize our
investments by obtaining security interests inmantfolio companiesassets, which may include their intellectual propdn
other cases, we may obtain a negative pledge cayarcompany’s intellectual property.
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At December 31, 2009, approximately 71.9% of outfpbio company loans were secured by a first ftyogecurity in
all of the assets of the portfolio company, 1.9%wf portfolio company loan was secured by a se@oindity security in all
of the assets of the portfolio company and 26.2%unfportfolio company loans were prohibited froladging or
encumbering their intellectual property. Interestid@bt securities is generally payable monthlyhwaiinortization of principal
typically occurring over the term of the security Emerging-growth, expansion-stage and establistegge companies. In
addition, certain loans may include an interesy+q@ariod ranging from three to eighteen monthsefoerging-growth and
expansion-stage companies and longer for estalllistage companies. In limited instances in whictcheose to defer
amortization of the loan for a period of time frédne date of the initial investment, the principalaunt of the debt securities
and any accrued but unpaid interest become dine ahaturity date.

Our investments in structured debt with warranés glenerally have equity enhancement featuresalyin the form
of warrants or other equity-related securities giesil to provide us with an opportunity for cap#ppreciation. As of
December 31, 2009, we have received warrants inegdion with the majority of our debt investmentur portfolio
companies. We currently hold warrants in 83 poidfobmpanies, with a fair value of approximatelyt&Lmillion. The fair
value of the warrant portfolio has decreased by 88%ompared to the fair value of $17.9 milliomatember 31, 2008,
primarily due to a decrease in fair value. Theseave holdings would allow us to invest approxinia®48.7 million if such
warrants are exercised. However, these warrantsnoggppreciate in value and, in fact, may dedinealue. Accordingly,
we may nhot be able to realize gains from our warirgerests.

Results of Operations
Comparison of periods ended December 31, 2009 and(B
Operating Income

Interest income totaled approximately $62.2 millaord $67.3 million for 2009 and 2008, respectivélye decrease in
interest income was directly related to decreasé@sviestment assets. In 2009 and 2008, interestriedncluded
approximately $6.7 million and $4.3 million of ino@ from accrued exit fees. Income from commitmgzdi)ity and loan
related fees such as amendment fees and pre-paperegities totaled approximately $12.1 million &&3d6 million for 2009
and 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2009 a8 2@e had approximately $2.4 million and $6.9 imillof deferred
income related to commitment and facility feespezsively. The decrease in deferred income waibatéd to the
amortization of fee income and the lower deferresbime due to lower investment originations.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses totaled approximately $31.2anitknd $35.9 million during 2009 and 2008, resipebt. Operating
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2002088dncluded interest expense, loan fees and dresamitment fees
of approximately $11.3 million and $15.8 milliomspectively. The 28.6% decrease in interest expgaserimarily due to
lower outstanding loan balances on our credit it&sl and lower cost of financing. The average deltdnce outstanding in
2009 is $147.4 million as compared to $196.9 millie 2008. The weighted average cost of debt wasoagmately 7.7% at
December 31, 2009 as compared to 8.0% at Decemb&088. Employee compensation and benefits weymajmately
$10.7 million and $11.6 million during 2009 and 80@espectively. The decrease in employee compensatd benefits is
primarily due to the reduction in workforce in thiest quarter of 2009. General and administrativpemses, including legal
and accounting fees, insurance premiums, rent aridus other expenses totaled $7.3 million and $8618on in 2009 and
2008 respectively. We incurred approximately $lifian of stock-based compensation expense in 2808ompared to $1.6
million in 2008 due to additional option and restie stock grants made in 2009. We anticipatedpatating expenses will
increase over the next twelve months as we expaodeihvestment and operations team in fourth guart 2009 and in
anticipation of building our investment portfolio 2010.
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Net Investment Income Before Income Tax Expense dndestment Gains and Losses

Net investment income before income tax expensthtoyear ended December 31, 2009 totaled $43libmés
compared with a net investment income before inctarexpense in 2008 of approximately $40.0 millibhe changes are
made up of the items described above under “Operéicome” and “Operating Expenses.”

Net Investment Realized Gains and Losses and Urireal Appreciation and Depreciation

Realized gains or losses are measured by thedliiferbetween the net proceeds from the repaymeaieand the cost
basis of the investment without regard to unredlizppreciation or depreciation previously recogmizand include
investments charged off during the period, neecbreries. Net change in unrealized appreciatiatepreciation primarily
reflects the change in portfolio investment valdesng the reporting period, including the reversiapreviously recorded
unrealized appreciation or depreciation when gairiesses are realized.

In 2009, we generated realized gains totaling apprately $3.7 million primarily due to the salewéarrants and
common stock of four portfolio companies. We redngd realized losses in 2009 of approximately $34ilon on the
disposition of investments in sixteen portfolio quamnies. We recognized realized gains of approximn&&9 million during
the year ended December 31, 2008 from the salerofon stock of nine portfolio companies. We recpgdirealized losses
in 2008 of approximately $4.3 million on the disjtio® of investments in ten portfolio companiessémmary of realized
gains and losses for the years end December 39,280)2008 is as follows:

December 31

(in thousands 200¢ 200¢

Realized gair $ 3,73¢ $ 6,92¢
Realized losst¢ (34,539 (4,287)
Net realized gains (loss: $(30,80)) $ 2,64:

For the year ended December 31, 2009, net unrddhxestment appreciation totaled approximatel\3$iillion and fol
the year ended December 31, 2008, net unrealizaeciation totaled approximately $21.4 million. Tyesar to year increase
is primarily due to the reversal of unrealized @ejation to realized losses. The net unrealizedesigtion and depreciation
of investments is based on portfolio asset valaatietermined in good faith by our Board of Direst®uring the year
ended December 31, 2009, net unrealized investapareciation recognized by the company was redhgexpproximately
$29,000 for a warrant participation agreement Wiifigroup. For a more detailed discussion, sealibeussion set forth
under “Borrowings” of this Item 7. The followinglike itemizes the change in net unrealized appieoigtiepreciation) of
investments for 2009 and 2008:

December 31

(in thousands 200¢ 200¢

Gross unrealized appreciation on portfolio investte $ 42,27 $ 6,13¢
Gross unrealized depreciation on portfolio investte (73,969 (25,250
Reversal of prior period net unrealized appreciatepreciation) upon a realization e\ 32,931 (2,45¢)
Citigroup Warrant Participatic 29 142
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on ptidfinvestment $ 1,26¢ $(21,42¢)

Income and Excise Taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance wittptogisions of ASC 740, Income Taxes, formerly kncagnFAS 109
which requires that deferred income taxes be détenirbased upon the estimated future tax effects
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of differences between the financial statementtardasis of assets and liabilities given the iovis of the enacted tax la
Valuation allowances are used to reduce deferpedgsets to the amount likely to be realized.

Through December 31, 2005, we were taxed underttyiber C of the Code. We elected to be treatedRi€ ainder
Subchapter M of the Code with the filing of our Bd@deral income tax return. Provided we contirugualify as a RIC, our
income generally will not be subject to federaldme or excise taxes to the extent we make the sitguiistributions to
stockholders. At December 31, 2009, no excisegtaxision was recorded since we have paid outidigable earnings. See
“Item 1. Business—Certain United States Federalrmedax Considerations.” Of the dividends declanedng) the year
ended December 31, 2009, 100% was comprised afamdincome. In 2008, of the dividends paid, $m23 comprised of
ordinary income and $0.09 was comprised of cap#ais.

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operascmd Earnings Per Share

For the year ended December 31, 2009 net increaset iassets resulting from operations totaledaqmately
$13.6 million compared to net income of approxinya$#21.0 million for the period ended December 2108. These chang
are made up of the items previously described.

Basic and fully diluted net change in net assetpmmon share were $0.38 and $0.37, respectif@lyhe year ended
December 31, 2009, compared to both basic netwdlyddiluted net income per share of $0.64 for year ended
December 31, 2008.

Comparison of periods ended December 31, 2008 and®
Operating Income

Interest income totaled approximately $67.3 millaord $48.8 million for 2008 and 2007, respectiviély2008 and 200
interest income included approximately $4.3 milland $1.8 million of income from accrued exit femspectively. Income
from commitment and facility fees totaled approxieta $8.6 million and $5.1 million for 2008 and ZQ@espectively. The
increase in both interest and fee income was dijreefated to increases in origination activity reet loan investments at fair
value grew by $57.9 million by the end of 2008 .Dicember 31, 2008 and 2007, we had approximate8/délion and $6.!
million of deferred income related to commitmend dacility fees.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses totaled approximately $35.9anitknd $21.4 million during 2008 and 2007, resipebt. Operating
expenses for the years ended December 31, 20080&7dncluded interest expense, loan fees and dresamitment fees
of approximately $15.8 million and $5.7 million spectively. The 177.2% increase in interest experaseprimarily due to a
higher average debt balance of $196.9 million i88s compared to $66.3 million in 2007. The weidhaverage cost of
debt was approximately 8% at December 31, 200®pared to 6.5% at December 31, 2007. The incngaserimarily
due to higher interest rates and fees under outiidFacility after the loan was amended in May 2808 as we entered into
the amortization period on October 31, 2008. Emgtogompensation and benefits were approximatelyé$hilion and $9.:
million during 2008 and 2007, respectively. Ther@ase in employee compensation and benefits isodimereased number
of employees from 38 to 45 and salary increas#zeadbeginning of the year. General and administeaixpenses include
legal and accounting fees, insurance premiums.amahivarious other expenses totaling $6.9 milliod $5.4 million in 2008
and 2007 respectively.

Net Investment Income Before Income Tax Expense dndestment Gains and Losses

Net investment income before income tax expensthtoyear ended December 31, 2008 totaled $40ldmés
compared with a net investment income before inctarexpense in 2007 of approximately $32.5 millidhis change is
made up of the items described above.
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Net Investment Realized Gains and Losses and Urireal Appreciation and Depreciation

Realized gains or losses are measured by thedliiferbetween the net proceeds from the repaymeaieand the cost
basis of the investment without regard to unredlizppreciation or depreciation previously recogmizand include
investments charged off during the period, neecbreries. Net change in unrealized appreciatiatepreciation primarily
reflects the change in portfolio investment valdasng the reporting period, including the reversfapreviously recorded
unrealized appreciation or depreciation when gairiesses are realized.

In 2008, we generated realized gains totaling apprately $6.9 million from the sale of common staxfikwo software,
two drug discovery, one advanced specialty mate8iathemicals, one therapeutic, one diagnostic,camemunications &
networking and one computer hardware portfolio canigs. We recognized realized losses in 2008 aoappately $4.3
million on the disposition of investments in terrfmio companies. We recognized realized gainapgroximately $3.6
million during the year ended December 31, 200hfeeven portfolio companies. We recognized realiasses in 2007 of
approximately $800,000 on the disposition of watsani six portfolio companies. A summary of reatiznd unrealized gai
and losses for the years end December 31, 2008G0Wis as follows:

December 31

(in millions) 200¢ 2007
Realized gair $6.9 $3.€
Realized loss¢ (4.3 _(0.8)
Net realized gair $2¢6 $28

For the year ended December 31, 2008, net unrddhxestment depreciation totaled approximately.$2illion and
for the year ended December 31, 2007, net unreldippreciation totaled approximately $7.3 millidhe year to year
decrease primarily reflects the impact in the galhaecline in the financial market in the secontl 662008. The net
unrealized appreciation and depreciation of investi$iis based on portfolio asset valuations detexdhin good faith by our
Board of Directors. As of December 31, 2008, theumeealized investment appreciation recognizethbycompany was
reduced by approximately $143,000 for a warrantigipation agreement with Citigroup. For a moreailet! discussion, see
the discussion set forth under “Borrowings” of thesm 7. The following table itemizes the changadt unrealized
appreciation (depreciation) of investments for 2668 2007:

December 31

($ in millions) 72008 2007
Gross unrealized appreciation on portfolio investte $ 6.1 $17.7
Gross unrealized depreciation on portfolio investte (25.9) (9.4)
Reversal of prior period net unrealized apprecmtipon a realizatic (2.4) 0.3
Citigroup Warrant Participatic 0.1 (0.7)
Net unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) on pdidfinvestment $(21.9 $ 7.3

Income Taxes

Through December 31, 2005 we were taxed under SpbehC of the Code. We elected to be treatedRI€ ainder
Subchapter M of the Code with the filing of our Bd@deral income tax return. Provided we contirugualify as a RIC, our
income generally will not be subject to federaldme or excise taxes to the extent we make the sitguiistributions to
stockholders. At December 31, 2008, we electedijogm excise tax of approximately $203,000 on ayprately $5.0
million of undistributed earnings from operatiomglacapital gains that we distributed in 2009. Gf dividends declared
during the year ended December 31, 2008, $1.23 dsathbordinary income and $0.09 comprised long-teapital gains.
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Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operascmnd Earnings Per Share

For the year ended December 31, 2008, net incotaketbapproximately $21.0 million compared to mebime of
approximately $42.4 million for the period endedcBmber 31, 2007. These changes are made up déthe previously
described.

Basic and fully diluted net income per share weyth I$0.64, for the year ended December 31, 2008peoed to basic
net income per share of $1.50 and fully dilutedinebme per share of $1.49 for the year ended Dbeefil, 2007.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2009, we had approximately $124l8min cash and cash equivalents and availablkedwing
capacity of $50.0 million under our Wells Creditcifity and $19.4 million availability under the SBgxogram, subject to
existing terms and advance rates. Of this amod&,%million requires commitment approval from 8BA and investment
of additional regulatory capital of $6.45 milliowe primarily invest cash on hand in interest bepdaposit accounts.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, net casliderbly operating activities totaled approxima®®25.9 million as
compared to cash used by operations of $27.5 milid2008. This increase was due primarily duerbogipal payments
received on our debt investments of $282.5 miltfiset by $98.4 million used for investments, aspared to $269.9
million of proceeds received in principal paymeoftset by $351.9 million used for investments i portfolio companies in
2008. Cash used in investing activities for theryraled December 31, 2009, totaled approximatedd $O0 and was
primarily used for the purchase of computer equiptneasehold improvements and office furniture atiger long term
assets. Net cash reductions attributable to fimanactivities totaled $117.8 million for the yeaded December 31, 2009. In
2009, we had borrowings of $3.4 million of SBA dehges, net paydowns of $99.0 million from our dréakilities; we
made cash dividend payments of $31.5 million arid feses of $147,000 on our credit facilities anthelgture borrowings.

As of December 31, 2009, net assets totaled $368libn, with a net asset value per share of $10\¥8 intend to
generate additional cash primarily from future barings as well as cash flows from operations, idiclg income earned
from investments in our portfolio companies anda fesser extent, from the temporary investmewtseh in U.S. governme
securities and other higipsality debt investments that mature in one yedess. Our primary use of funds will be investm:
in portfolio companies and cash distributions tédbes of our common stock. After we have used ourent capital
resources, we expect to raise additional capitalpport our future growth through future equitfeahgs, issuances of sen
securities and/or future borrowings, to the exparmitted by the 1940 Act. To the extent we detaao raise additional
equity through an offering of our common stock atiae below net asset value, which we have redestareholder approv
to do, existing investors will experience dilutidfiowever, there can be no assurance that theselcagsiources will be
available in the near term given the credit comstsaof the banking and capital markets.

As required by the 1940 Act, our asset coveragd brist least 200% after each issuance of sendorities. As of
December 31, 2009, we are in compliance with tisetasoverage ratio.

As of December 31, 2009, we had $130.6 million uride SBA program and there were no outstandingoéngs
under the Wells Facility. As of December 31, 200@ye were $76.3 million of loans in the Wells Rigccollateral pools
and, based on eligible loans in the pools andiegistdvance rates, we have access to approxinggetymillion of
borrowing capacity available under the $50.0 millaurrently available through the Wells Facility.

In addition, Citigroup has an equity participatiight of 10% of the realized gains on certain watsacollateralized
under the Credit Facility. However, no additionarvants are included in collateral subsequentadahility amendment on
May 2, 2007. See Note 3 to the consolidated firedrstatements for discussion of the participatightr
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On September 27, 2006, HT |l received a licensgprate as a Small Business Investment Company timel&BIC
program and is able to borrow funds from the SBAiast eligible previously approved investments additional
contributions to regulatory capital. In Februan@20the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act08f2included a
provision increasing the current limit to $150.0lioin, the increase of approximately $12.9 millivom the previous $137.1
million limit as of December 31, 2008, subject &ripdic adjustments by the SBA. At December 31,9208 had a
commitment from the SBA permitting us to draw ugi87.1 million. The maximum borrowing availablerfr the SBA
could be increased to $150.0 million with an addi#il regulatory capital investment by us of apprately $6.5 million,
subject to SBA approval. At December 31, 2009, ae & net investment of $68.55 million in HT I, aheére are
investments in 43 companies with a fair value gfragimately $124.5 million. Investments held by HEomprised
approximately 33.6% of the fair value of our invesnts at December 31, 2009. The Company is thdisdted partner of
HT Il and HTM is the general partner. HTM is a wigadwned subsidiary of the Company. If HT Il faits comply with
applicable SBA regulations, the SBA could, depegdin the severity of the violation, limit or proktibiT II's use of
debentures, declare outstanding debentures imregdéie and payable, and/or limit HT 1l from makingw investments.
Such actions by the SBA would, in turn, negativegfigct us because HT Il is our wholly owned sulasigi

The SBA leverage limit may be increased by an auitil $75.0 million to a total of $225.0 million tithe approval of
a second SBIC lender license and the additiona&sitment of $37.5 million of regulatory capital. Wave submitted an
application for a second license, although thermiassurance that such license will granted. ttitiadh, there is no assuran
that we will be able to draw up to the maximum tievailable under the SBIC program. In additionf-@bruary 2010,
Hercules completed its credit facility negotiationish Union Bank providing a one year credit fagilof $20.0 million.
Pricing of the credit facility is LIBOR +2.25% with floor of 4.0%, an advance rate of 50% againgii®¢ loans, and secur
by loans in the borrowing base.

At December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, wehefbllowing borrowing capacity and outstandings:

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Facility Amount Facility Amount
(in thousands Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
Wells Facility $50000 $ — $50000 $ —
SBA Debentur 150,00( 130,60( 137,10( 127,20(
Total $200,00( $130,60( $187,10( $127,20(

At our Annual Meeting of Stockholders on June 3)2Gstockholders approved a proposal authorizing sell up to
20% of our common stock at a price below our neetigalue per share, subject to Board approvdiebffering. If we
determine to conduct an offering to raise equityitedat a price below our net asset value, stoltidre will experience
immediate dilution following the offering. See IteblA—Risk Factors. We intend to include a similargasal in our proxy
statement for 2010.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of business, we are partinamtial instruments with offfalance sheet risk. These consist prim
of unfunded commitments to extend credit, in thenfof loans, to our portfolio companies. Unfundednenitments to
provide funds to portfolio companies are not reégdoon our balance sheet. Our unfunded commitnreaysbe significant
from time to time. As of December 31, 2009, we haflinded commitments of approximately $11.7 millidhese
commitments will be subject to the same underwgitnd ongoing portfolio maintenance as are thbalance sheet financi
instruments that we hold. Since these commitmeratg expire without being drawn upon, the total comment amount does
not necessarily represent future cash requireméfgsntend to use cashflow from normal and eariggipal repayments,
SBA debentures and our Wells Facility to fund theseamitments. However, there can be no assuraatevéhwill have
sufficient capital available to fund these committseas they come due.
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Contractual Obligations
The following table shows our contractual obligai@as of December 31, 2009:

Payments due by perio
(in thousands)

Contractual Obligations(1)(2) Total 201C 2011 201z 201 2014  Thereafter
Borrowings®) $130,60( $— $— $— $— $— $130,60(
Operating lease obligatic® 3,657 991 967 991 70& — —
Total $134,25° $991 $967 $991 $70&¢ $—  $130,60(
(1) Excludes commitments to extend credit to our pddfcompanies

)
(2) We also have warrant participation with Citigpo$ee “Borrowings.”

(3) Includes borrowings under the Credit Facility ahel 8BA debentures. There were no outstanding bargsaunder the Wells Facility at December, 31, 2!
(4) Long-term facility leases.

Borrowings

Through Hercules Funding Trust |, an affiliatedistary trust, we had a securitized credit facilitye “Credit Facility”)
with Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp. and Dsmlite Bank Securities Inc. On October 31, 2008Cmmpany’s Credit
Facility expired under the normal terms. All suhseot payments secured from the portfolio companiesse debt was
included in the Credit Facility collateral pool veeo be applied against interest and principaltaoting under the Credit
Facility until April 30, 2009, when all outstandimgerest and principal were due and payable. @Quitie amortization perio
borrowings under the Credit Facility bore interash rate per annum equal to LIBOR plus 6.50%. é¢é&nber 31, 2008,
$89.6 million was outstanding under the Credit RgciDuring the first quarter of 2009, we paid aff remaining principal
and interest owed under the Credit Facility usipgraximately $10.4 million from our regular prineipand interest
collection, approximately $36.7 million of borrovgis from the Wells Facility and approximately $4&Blion from early
payoffs.

Citigroup has an equity participation right througtvarrant participation agreement on the poobaht and warrants
collateralized under the Credit Facility. Pursuianthe warrant participation agreement, we graiaeditigroup a 10%
participation in all warrants held as collaterabwéver, no additional warrants are included inatellal subsequent to the
facility amendment on May 2, 2007. As a resultjgEdup is entitled to 10% of the realized gainglo®warrants until the
realized gains paid to Citigroup pursuant to theeament equals $3,750,000 (the “Maximum Partioipatimit”). The
obligations under the warrant participation agresneentinue even after the Credit Facility is tevated until the Maximum
Participation Limit has been reached. During therysnded December 31, 2009, we recorded a reduditidve derivative
liability related to this obligation and decreastsdunrealized losses by approximately $29,000Cftigroup’s participation in
unrealized gains in the warrant portfolio. The eatid their participation right on unrealized gaiinghe related equity
investments was approximately $468,000 at Dece®be2009 and is included in accrued liabilitiess&#hon the Company’
average borrowings for the year ended Decembe2(819 and December 31, 2008, the amount of expénsearded for its
realized and unrealized gains for the related dsrithe additional cost of borrowings as a redullhe warrant participation
agreement could increase by approximately 1.48%0a0@Pb, respectively. There can be no assuranegshih unrealized
appreciation of the warrants will not be highetawer in future periods due to fluctuations in treue of the warrants,
thereby increasing or reducing the effect on thst obborrowing. Since inception of the agreem@itigroup has been paid
approximately $1.1 million under the warrant papédion agreement thereby reducing our realizedsgly this amount.

In January 2005, the Company formed HT Il and HFHM.II is licensed as a SBIC. HT Il borrows fundsrfr the SBA
against eligible investments and additional depdsitegulatory capital. Under the Small Businesgstment Act and curre
SBA policy applicable to SBICs, an SBIC can havistanding at any time
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SBA guaranteed debentures up to twice the amouitd ofgulatory capital. The February 2009 enaétedtrican Recovery
and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“Stimulus Bill”) cairts provisions to increase the borrowing capafityarticipants in the
SBIC program. As of December 31, 2009, the maxinstatutory limit on the dollar amount of outstandBBA guaranteed
debentures issued by a single SBIC is $150.0 mjlkobject to periodic adjustments by the SBA. V##i8.55 million of
regulatory capital as of December 31, 2009, HTal the current capacity to issue up to a totall87&L million of SBA
guaranteed debentures, of which $130.6 million sgstanding. Currently, HT Il has paid commitmesgd of approximate
$1.4 million. There is no assurance that HT Il wi#l able to draw up to the maximum limit availalheler the SBIC progral

Included in the February Stimulus Bill is a prowisj which allows for existing SBIC entities to obta second license
and gain access to additional leverage of up torfiifllon, for a maximum of $225.0 million combin&BIC leverage
(subject to additional required capitalization tsfSecond wholly owned SBIC subsidiary). Hercules filed an application
for a second SBIC license.

SBICs are designed to stimulate the flow of privedeity capital to eligible small businesses. Urgtessent SBA
regulations, eligible small businesses includerrsses that have a tangible net worth not exce&di@gnillion and have
average annual fully taxed net income not excee®é@ million for the two most recent fiscal yedrsaddition, SBICs must
devote 25.0% of its investment activity to “smadlleoncerns as defined by the SBA. A smaller conégone that has a
tangible net worth not exceeding $6.0 million aiad average annual fully taxed net income not exogekP.0 million for the
two most recent fiscal years. SBA regulations alsavide alternative size standard criteria to datee eligibility, which
depend on the industry in which the business isgad and are based on such factors as the numeepddyees and gross
sales. According to SBA regulations, SBICs may nlakg-term loans to small businesses, invest irethéty securities of
such businesses and provide them with consultidgadrisory services. Through its wholly-owned sdizsiy HT II, the
Company plans to provide long-term loans to quaddysmall businesses, and in connection therewitike equity
investments.

Through our wholly-owned subsidiary HT II, the Coamy plans to provide long-term loans to qualifyamgall
businesses, and in connection therewith, makeyemuiestments. HT Il is periodically examined andliged by the SBA’s
staff to determine its compliance with SBIC regidas. As of December 31, 2009, HT Il could drawtoii$137.1 million of
leverage from the SBA as noted above. Borrowingkeuthe program are charged interest based oretartyeasury rates
plus a spread and the rates are generally setdooleof debentures issued by the SBA in six mquatiods. The rates of
borrowings under the various draws from the SBAifng@gg in April 2007 and set semiannualy in Marctd &eptember
range from 4.233% to 5.725%. In addition, the SBWrges a fee that is set annually, depending oReleral fiscal year the
leverage commitment was delegated by the SBA, déggs of the date that the leverage was drawnd@BIC. The annual
fee on debenture pooling date on September 23, 88689.406%. The annual fees on other debentuxeshieen set at
0.906%. The average amount of debentures outstfalinthe year ended December 31, 2009 was appat&iyn$129.4
million and the average interest rate was approtein®.27%. Interest payments are payable semiallynand there are no
principal payments required on these issues puiandturity. Debentures under the SBA generally neatein years after bei
borrowed. Based on the initial draw down date ofils2007, the initial maturity of our SBA debentsreill occur in April
2017.

On August 25, 2008, the Company, through a spedaigdose wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company adlkers
Funding II, LLC, entered into a two-year revolvisgnior secured credit facility with an optional erear extension with tot:
commitments of $50 million, with Wells Fargo Fodtlais a lender and as an arranger and administraient. The Wells
Facility has the capacity to increase to $300 oriliif additional lenders are added to the syndicHte Wells Facility expires
on August 25, 2011, unless the option to extendabidity is exercised by the parties to the agreetnTo date, we have not
added any additional lenders under the Wells Fqdilit intend to seek to do so when the financiatkats reopen.

Borrowings under the Wells Facility will generalbgar interest at a rate per annum equal to Lihes Bl25% or PRIME
plus 2.0%, but not less than 5.0%. The averagealgbtanding under the Wells Facility for the year
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ended December 31, 2009 was approximately $2.8miind the average interest rate was approximétéhp. The Wells
Facility requires the payment of a non-use fee.8%®0annually, which was reduced to 0.3% upon theyaar anniversary of
the credit facility on August 25, 2009. The WelbscHity is collateralized by debt investments irr portfolio companies, and
includes an advance rate equal to 50% of eligitd@$ placed in the collateral pool. The Wells Rgaijenerally requires
payment of interest on a monthly basis. All outdiag principal is due upon maturity, which includbae extension if
exercised. We paid a one- time structuring fee7&0$000 in connection with the Wells Facility whishbeing amortized
over a 2 year period. There was no outstanding uteter the Wells Facility at December 31, 200Fébruary 2010, the
facility was extended an additional year until Asgg011 and we paid a $375,000 extension fee.

The Wells Facility requires various financial amgkoating covenants. These covenants require usitttaim certain
financial ratios and a minimum tangible net wortl$860 million. The Wells Facility was amended eefive April 30, 2009,
to decrease the minimum tangible net worth covefrant $360 million to $250 million, contingent uponr total
commitments under all lines of credit not exceed@g0 million. To the extent our total commitmeeikseed $250 million;
the minimum tangible net worth covenant will incsean a pro rata basis commensurate with our nehwa a dollar for
dollar basis. In addition, the tangible net wortivenant will increase by 90 cents on the dollarefeery dollar of equity
capital subsequently raised by us. The Wells Rgqiliovides for customary events of default, in@hgg but not limited to,
payment defaults, breach of representations orraus, bankruptcy events and change of controlwéfe in compliance
with all covenants at December 31, 2009.

Debt financing costs are fees and other direceimental costs incurred by us in obtaining debtrfiirag and are
recognized as prepaid expenses amortized intootheotidated statement of operations as loan feestbe term of the
related debt instrument. As part of the Credit lgiciat December 31, 2008, we had prepaid delatnfiing costs of
approximately $466,000, no prepaid charges as oéDéer 31, 2009 as the total debt has been pafdlityfiin the first
guarter of 2009. The prepaid debt financing costsiired by us in connection with the Wells Facilitgs approximately
$325,000 and $814,000, net of accumulated amaddizas of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectilrelgddition, as part
of the SBA debenture, we had approximately $3.@ianiland $3.9 million, net of accumulated amortiaat of prepaid
commitment and leverage fees as of December 3B @08 2008, respectively.

In February of 2010, we closed on our new $20.0anikcredit facility with Union Bank, a one yeawvmving credit
facility. Pricing of credit facility is LIBOR plug.25% with a floor of 4.0%, an advance rate of 5§ainst eligible loans, and
secured by loans in the borrowing base.

We plan to aggregate pools of funded loans usiagtimduits that we may seek until a sufficientlgéapool of funded
loans is created which can then be securitizedattadate. We expect that any loans includedseauritization facility may
be securitized on a non-recourse basis with regpehe credit losses on the loans. The curremlittnearket dislocation has
essentially eliminated access to this funding searad there can be no assurance that we will Isetaltomplete this
securitization strategy, or that it will be sucdakg or when the securitization market is reedittied. See “ltem 1.
Business—Capital Structure.”
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The following table summarizes our dividends desdaaind paid on all shares, including restrictedksss of

December 31, 2009:

Amount
Date Declarec Record Date Payment Dat¢ Per Share
October 27, 20C November 1, 20C November 17, 20( $0.02¢
December 9, 20( January 6, 20( January 27, 20( 0.30(
April 3, 200¢ April 10, 200¢ May 5, 200! 0.30(
July 19, 200 July 31, 200 August 28, 200 0.30(
October 16, 20C November 6, 20C December 1, 20( 0.30(
February 7, 20C February 19, 20( March 19, 200 0.30(
May 3, 200 May 16, 200 June 18, 20C 0.30(
August 2, 200 August 16, 200 September 17, 20 0.30(
November 1, 20C November 16, 20( December 17, 20( 0.30(
February 7, 20C February 15, 20( March 17, 200 0.30(
May 8, 200: May 16, 200: June 16, 20C 0.34(
August 7, 200 August 15, 200 September 15, 20 0.34(
November 6, 20C November 14, 20( December 15, 20( 0.34(
February 12, 20( February 23, 20( March 30, 200 0.320:
May 7, 200! May 15, 200! June 15, 20C 0.30(
August 6, 200 August 14, 200 September 14, 20i 0.30(
October 15, 20C October 20, 20C November 23, 20( 0.30(
December 16, 20( December 24, 20( December 30, 20( 0.04(

$5.00¢

Of the dividends declared during the year endeceBder 31, 2009, 100% is distribution of ordinarygame. Of the
dividends declared during the year ended Decemhe2(®8, $1.23 comprised ordinary income and $6dd8prised long
term capital gains.

On February 12, 2009, the Board of Directors dedar dividend of $0.32 per share to shareholdersonird as of
February 23, 2009 and payable on March 30, 2008ctordance with Revenue Procedure 2009-15 prayigimporary
guidance regarding certain stock distribution foblic traded RICs, our Board of Directors deterrditigat approximately
90% of the dividend would be paid in newly issukdres of our common stock and no more than 10%bweipaid in cash.
The liquidity provided to us by paying 90% of theidend in newly issued shares of common stock asllist us in
preservation of capital, which we believe is prudarthe current economy.

Each year a statement on Form 1099-DIV identifghgsource of the distribution (i.e., paid fromioetdy income, paid
from net capital gains on the sale of securitiagl/@r a return of paid-in-capital surplus whictaiaontaxable distribution) is
mailed to our stockholders. To the extent our téxalarnings fall below the total amount of our wdlisttions for that fiscal
year, a portion of those distributions may be dem&ax return of capital to our stockholde

We operate to qualify to be taxed as a RIC undeQbde. Generally, a RIC is entitled to deductdévids it pays to its
shareholders from its income to determine “taxatdeme.” Taxable income includes our taxable irdgrdividend and fee
income, as well as taxable net capital gains. Tiaxalsome generally differs from net income fordfirtial reporting purpost
due to temporary and permanent differences inghegnition of income and expenses, and generatijidas net unrealized
appreciation or depreciation, as gains or lossesiarrincluded in taxable income until they ardized. In addition, gains
realized for financial reporting purposes may diffem gains included in taxable income as a resiudtur election to
recognize gains using installment sale treatmehichvgenerally results in the deferment of gaingtda purposes until notes
or other amounts,
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including amounts held in escrow, received as demation from the sale of investments are collettezash. Taxable
income includes non-cash income, such as changexined and reinvested interest and dividendg;wincludes
contractual payment-in-kind interest, and the aipatibn of discounts and fees. Cash collectionscdme resulting from
contractual PIK interest or the amortization ofcdignts and fees generally occur upon the repayofehe loans or debt
securities that include such items. Non-cash taxatdome is reduced by non-cash expenses, suealézed losses and
depreciation and amortization expense.

Pursuant to a recent revenue procedure, the IRBligated that it will treat distributions fromntain publicly traded
RICs (including BDCs) that are paid part in cast part in stock as dividends that would satisfyRt€’s annual distributio
requirements and qualify for the dividends paidwdsiin for income tax purposes. In order to qudiifiysuch treatment, the
revenue procedure requires that at least 10% dbthéedistribution be paid in cash and that eddrsholder have a right to
elect to receive its entire distribution in cashthe number of share-holders electing to receashavould cause cash
distributions to be in excess of 10%, then eache$tdder electing to receive cash would receiveopgrtionate share of the
cash to be distributed (although no shareholdetietpto receive cash may receive less than 108tidf shareholder’s
distribution in cash). This revenue procedure aspio distributions made with respect to taxabbryending prior to
January 1, 2012.

We have distributed and currently intend to distigbsufficient dividends to eliminate taxable in@riffective in 2009,
our Board of Directors adopted a policy to disttébtour quarterly distributions in an amount thaproximates 90-95% of
our taxable income. In addition, at the end ofytkar we may also pay an additional special dividendh that we may
distribute approximately 98% of our annual taxabt®me in the year it was earned, instead of sigilbver our excess
taxable income. We will continue to review our diend policy on a periodic basis. We are subjeeatttondeductible federal
excise tax if we do not distribute at least 98% wf capital gains and net income for each one gedod ending on
October 31st. In December 2009 we paid a spedfaldividend of $0.04 per share and, as such, aeber 31, 2009, no
excise tax was recorded because we distributedegrérean 98% of capital gains and net income 9200

The table below shows the detail of our distribagidor the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

(in thousands 200¢ 200¢
Ordinary Incom $43,91¢  $40,78(
Capital Gain — 2,50z
Return of Capite — —
Tax Reported on tax form 10-DIV $43,91¢  $43,28:

On February 11, 2010, the Board of Directors dedar cash dividend of $0.20 per share to sharetsotdeecord as of
February 19, 2010 and payable on March 19, 2010.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of consolidated financial stateméntonformity with U.S. generally accepted acdmgnprinciples
(“GAAP") requires management to make estimatesamstimptions that affect the reported amounts etsissid liabilities,
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilatathe date of the consolidated financial statémemd revenues and
expenses during the period reported. On an ondmsi, our management evaluates its estimatessandhations, which are
based on historical experience and on various @bsumptions that we believe to be reasonable whdeircumstances.
Actual results could differ from those estimateBa@iges in our estimates and assumptions could ialtémpact our results
of operations and financial condition.

Valuation of Portfolio InvestmentsThe most significant estimate inherent in the prafien of our consolidated
financial statements is the valuation of investraemtd the related amounts of unrealized appreniatid depreciation of
investments recorded.
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At December 31, 2009, approximately 73% of ourltatsets represented investments in portfolio conegeahat are
valued at fair value by the Board of Directors. Malas defined in Section 2(a) (41) of the 194Q iscfi) the market price fc
those securities for which a market quotation &lilg available and (i) for all other securitiesdaassets, fair value is as
determined in good faith by the Board of Directoraccordance with established valuation procedaneisthe
recommendation of the Valuation Committee of theuBloof Directors. Since there is typically no réadvailable market
value for the investments in our portfolio, we \@Bubstantially all of our investments at fair \eals determined in good
faith by our board pursuant to a valuation poliog @ consistent valuation process. Due to the @rttemcertainty in
determining the fair value of investments that dolmave a readily available market value, thevalue of our investments
determined in good faith by our board may diffgmndficantly from the value that would have beendukad a ready market
existed for such investments, and the differenocetdcbe material.

Consistent with ASC 820, the Company determinesvigiie to be the amount for which an investmendadbe
exchanged in a current sale, which assumes anlpdisposition over a reasonable period of timemMeen willing parties
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The @any’s valuation policy considers the fact thaready market exists for
substantially all of the securities in which it @sts.

There is no single standard for determining falugan good faith. As a result, determining faituearequires that
judgment be applied to the specific facts and airstances of each portfolio investment. Unlike bamkesare not permitted
provide a general reserve for anticipated loandeskstead, we must determine the fair value dfi @dividual investment
on a quarterly basis. We will record unrealizedrdejation on investments when we believe that gadtment has decreased
in value, including where collection of a loan ealization of an equity security is doubtful. Corsedy, where appropriate,
we will record unrealized appreciation if we bebethat the underlying portfolio company has appted in value and,
therefore, that our investment has also appreciatedlue.

As a business development company, we invest pitimarilliquid securities including debt and eqyiitelated securitie
of private companies. Our investments are genesalbject to some restrictions on resale and gdpédrave no established
trading market. Because of the type of investmgrtswe make and the nature of our business, duatian process requires
an analysis of various factors. Our valuation mdtiogy includes the examination of, among otharghj the underlying
investment performance, financial condition andkatchanging events that impact valuation, esticheg¢enaining life, and
interest rate spreads of similar securities ab®fteasurement date. If there is a significantribetdion of the credit quality
of a debt investment, we may consider other fadt@sa hypothetical market participant would usedtimate fair value,
including the proceeds that would be receivedligdation analysis.

With respect to private debt and equity securitg@gh investment is valued using industry valuatienchmarks, and,
where appropriate, the value is assigned a disaetiatting the illiquid nature of the investmeand our minority, non-
control position. When a qualifying external evsath as a significant purchase transaction, pofffiéring, or subsequent
debt or equity sale occurs, the pricing indicatgdh® external event will be used to corroboratepivate debt or equity
valuation. We periodically review the valuationaafr portfolio companies that have not been involved qualifying extern:
event to determine if the enterprise value of thefplio company may have increased or decreasent ghe last valuation
measurement date. We may consider, but are ndetinbd, industry valuation methods such as pricenterprise value or
price to equity ratios, discounted cash flow, vihracomparisons to comparable public companiestier industry
benchmarks in our evaluation of the fair value wf imvestment. Securities that are traded in ther-tlve-counter market or
on a stock exchange will be valued at the prevagliid price on the valuation date.

Our Board of Directors has engaged an independguaéation firm to provide us with valuation assistamith respect to
certain of our portfolio investments on a quartdrfgis. We intend to continue to engage an indepgndluation firm to
provide us with assistance regarding our deternainatf the fair value of selected
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portfolio investments each quarter unless direbtethe Board of Directors to cancel such valuasiervices. However, our
Board of Directors is ultimately and solely respblesfor determining the fair value of our invesimein good faith.

Income Recognition Interest income is recorded on the accrual taasisis recognized as earned in accordance with the
contractual terms of the loan agreement to thenéxitat such amounts are expected to be colle€tddinal Issue Discount,
(“OID"), initially represents the value of detacthalequity warrants obtained in conjunction with #eguisition of debt
securities and is accreted into interest income thesterm of the loan as a yield enhancement. Véhean becomes 90 days
or more past due, or if management otherwise doesxpect the portfolio company to be able to seritis debt and other
obligations, we will, as a general matter, plageltan on non-accrual status and cease recogriigiggst income on that
loan until all principal has been paid. However,way make exceptions to this policy if the investirteas sufficient
collateral value and is in the process of collettibhere were five and four loans on non-accruelstas of December 31,
2009 and 2008 with a fair value of approximatel® $1million and $864,000, respectively. The coshafi-accrual loans are
approximately $25.5 million and $2.9 million asdécember 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The aseref the nomccrua
loan value in 2009 is primarily driven by the intregnt in one consumer business portfolio compaherd were no loans on
non accrual status as of December 31, 2007.

Paid-In-Kind and End of Term IncomeContractual paid-in-kind (“PIK”) interest, whickpresents contractually
deferred interest added to the loan balance ttgrierally due at the end of the loan term, is gdlyerecorded on the accrt
basis to the extent such amounts are expecteddolleeted. We will generally cease accruing Plt€iast if there is
insufficient value to support the accrual or wendd expect the portfolio company to be able to @hprincipal and interest
due. In addition, we may also be entitled to an-efattrm payment that we amortize into income dberlife of the loan. To
maintain our status as a RIC, PIK and end-of-tercoie must be paid out to stockholders in the foflividends even
though we have not yet collected the cash. Amon@tessary to pay these dividends may come fronfedneicash or the
liguidation of certain investments. For the yeadeshDecember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, approxim&ge8 million,
$1.0 million and $381,000 in PIK income was recaordespectively.

Fee Income Fee income, generally collected in advance, incdudan commitment and facility fees for due diligen
and structuring, as well as fees for transactionises and management services rendered by ugtfolppmcompanies and
other third parties. Loan and commitment fees arertized into income over the contractual life loé ioan. Management
fees are generally recognized as income when thiss are rendered. Loan origination fees aretaligegd and then
amortized into interest income using the effectiterest rate method. In certain loan arrangemerdsants or other equity
interests are received from the borrower as additiorigination fees.

Stock-Based CompensatioVe have issued and may, from time to time, isswaitiadal stock options and restricted
stock to employees under our 2004 Equity Incerflam and Board members under our 2006 Equity Ineefan. We
follow ASC 718, formally known as FAS 12%Hare-Based Paymehte account for stock options granted. Under AS@8,7
compensation expense associated with stock-basegersation is measured at the grant date basdwdait value of the
award and is recognized.

Federal Income TaxesWe intend to operate so as to qualify to be taased RIC under Subchapter M of the Code and,
as such, will not be subject to federal incomedaxhe portion of our taxable income and gaingithisted to stockholders. *
qualify as a RIC, we are required to distributéeast 90% of our investment company taxable incamelefined by the Coc
We are subject to a nateductible federal excise tax if we do not disttébat least 98% of our taxable income and 98% o
capital gain net income for each 1 year periodremdn October 31. At December 31, 2009, no exeisevias recorded. At
December 31, 2008, we recorded a liability for s®diax of approximately $203,000 on income andtabgains of
approximately $5.0 million which was distributed2f09.
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Because federal income tax regulations differ famoounting principles generally accepted in theéthStates,
distributions in accordance with tax regulationg/rddfer from net investment income and realizethgaecognized for
financial reporting purposes. Differences may berament or temporary. Permanent differences atasgfied among
capital accounts in the financial statement tcerftheir tax character. Temporary differenceseaniben certain items of
income, expense, gain or loss are recognized at siome in the future. Differences in classificatimay also result from the
treatment of short-term gains as ordinary inconnég® purposes.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@&oor FASB, issued Statement of Financial AccimgnStandards
No. 168—The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and &fighy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
SFAS 168. SFAS 168 introduced a new Accounting cétethCodification, or ASC, which organized currant future
accounting standards into a single codified sys®RAS 168, which is now referred to as ASC Topis-t@enerally
Accepted Accounting Principles, or ASC 105, undiernew codification, superseded, but did not sicguiftly change, all
previously existing accounting standards. ASC 15 effective for interim periods ending after Seyder 15, 2009.

We adopted ASC 105 beginning with our quarter repor=orm 10Q for the quarter ended September@19.2n
connection with adoption of this standard, The Canys discussion about specific accounting starglardst now reference
the standards as set forth in the new codificafidme original reference as well as the new ASCreefee has been includec
assist readers of the financial statements.

In April 2009, the FASB issued FASB Staff Positidn. FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1interim Disclosures about Fair
Value of Financial Instrumentsvhich was subsequently incorporated into ASC & &25—Financial Instruments. The April
2009 guidance requires disclosures about finants&iuments, including fair value, carrying amowand method and
significant assumptions used to estimate the faites This standard was adopted as of June 30, Z0@3%adoption of this
standard did not have a significant impact on amsolidated financial statements.

In April 2009, the FASB issued FASB Staff Positidn. FAS 115-2 and 124-Recognition and Presentation of Other-
Than-Temporary Impairmentvhich was subsequently included in ASC 320-10738s guidance amends the existing
guidance regarding impairments for investmentseibt decurities. Specifically, it changes how coniggdetermine if an
impairment is considered to be other-than-tempoaad/the related accounting. This standard alsainesjincreased
disclosures. The adoption of this standard didhaee a significant impact on our consolidated feianstatements.

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 165ubsequent Eventwhich was subsequently included in ASC Topic 855—
Subsequent Events, or ASC 855. This guidance ésftablgeneral standards of accounting for andatigot of events that
occur after the balance sheet date but before dinbstatements are issued, and specifically regutie disclosure of the date
through which an entity has evaluated subsequemntte\and the basis for that date. We adopted thigagce during the
quarter ended June 30, 2009.

In February 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-09 teradnASC 855 to address certain implementation $ssneluding
(1) eliminating the requirement for SEC filers isaose the date through which it has evaluatedemient events, (2)
clarifying the period through which conduit bondigbrs must evaluate subsequent events, and @)jmgfthe scope of the
disclosure requirements for reissued financiabshaints. The adoption of this standard did not laasignificant impact on
our consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010Aetpunting for Distributions to Shareholders w@@bmponents of
Stock and CasffASU 2001-01"), which addresses the accountingafalistribution to
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shareholders that offers them the ability to elececeive their entire distribution in cash orrglseof equivalent value with a
potential limitation on the total amount of cashttihareholders can receive in the aggregate. ABO-R1 clarifies that the
stock portion of such a distribution is consideaeshare issuance reflected prospectively in easrpeg share. ASU 2010-01
is effective for interim and annual periods endafigr December 15, 2009 and should be appliedmospective basis. We
adopted the requirements of ASU 2010-01 in thetfoguarter of 2009 and its adoption did not haweagerial effect on our
consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010Faf;, Value Measurements and Disclosu(eaSU 2010-06"),
which amends ASC 820 and requires additional disclrelated to recurring amén+ecurring fair value measurements v
respect to transfers in and out of Levels 1 anddativity in Level 3 fair value measurements. Tpedate also clarifies
existing disclosure requirements related to thelle¥ disaggregation and disclosure about inputbveuation techniques.
ASU 2010-06 is effective for interim and annualipds beginning after December 15, 2009 excepti&alasures related to
activity in Level 3 fair value measurements whicé affective for fiscal years beginning after Debem15, 2010 and for
interim periods within those fiscal years. Managehig currently evaluating the impact on our coitiadked financial
statements of adopting ASU 2010-06.

Subsequent Events
Dividend Declaration

On February 11, 2010, the Board of Directors annedra dividend of $0.20 per share to shareholderecord as of
February 19, 2010 and payable on March 19, 2018.i$lthe Company'’s eighteenth consecutive qugrtividend
declaration since its initial public offering, amdll bring the total cumulative dividends declateddate to $5.21 per share.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

In February of 2010, we closed on our new $20.0anikcredit facility with Union Bank, a one yeawvmving credit
facility. Pricing of the credit facility is LIBORIps 2.25% with a floor of 4.0%, an advance rat&@¥ against eligible loans,
and secured by loans in the borrowing base.

In February 2010, we extended the maturity dathe@iWells Facility to August of 2011 from AugustiZ0under the
same terms and conditions of the existing agreeriéathave also commenced negotiations to expand/giks Facility.

In February 2010, we responded to the Small BusiAesninistration’s comment letter relating to oecend SBIC
license for an additional $75 million of borrowing¥e anticipate that the license should be appraleohg the spring of
2010; however there can be no assurance that tAeniBgrant Hercules a second license or whenlitense will be
approved.

Share Repurchase Program

In February 2010, our Board of Directors apprové&Ba.0 million open market share repurchase progidms program
replaces a $15.0 million repurchase program whiglired in November 2009. We may repurchase comrtark $n the ope
market, including block purchases, at prices thay tve above or below the net asset value as reporteur then most
recently published financial statements. We anigighat the manner, timing, and amount of anyesparchases will be
determined by company management based upon theatwa of market conditions, stock price, and #ddal factors in
accordance with regulatory requirements. As a ®etQeporting company, we are required to notifgraolders of the
existence of a repurchase
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program when such a program is initiated or implet®@. The repurchase program does not require Hsroa acquire any
specific number of shares and may be extended fireddor discontinued at any time.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

We are subject to financial market risks, includafgnges in interest rates. As of December 31, . 28f®oximately
61.3% of our portfolio loans were at variable radest variable rates with a floor rate and 38.7%uwr loans were at fixed
rates. Over time additional investments may beagtible rates. We do not currently engage in amlging activities.
However, we may, in the future, hedge against @sterate fluctuations by using standard hedgingunmgents such as future
options, and forward contracts. While hedging ati¢is may insulate us against changes in inteetssy they may also limit
our ability to participate in the benefits of lowaterest rates with respect to our borrowed fuamts higher interest rates with
respect to our portfolio of investments. Inter@sés on our borrowings are based primarily on LIBB&rowings under our
SBA program are fixed at the ten-year treasuryyeiarch and September for borrowings of the prewgdix months.
Borrowings under the program are charged interaséd on ten year treasury rates plus a spreadhamdtes are generally
for a pool of debentures issued by the SBA in sbnth periods. The rates of borrowings under théouardraws from the
SBA beginning in April 2007 and set semiannualiMarch and September range from 4.233% to 5.726%ddlition, the
SBA charges a fee that is set annually, dependirth® Federal fiscal year the leverage commitmexs @elegated by the
SBA, regardless of the date that the leverage wasrdby the SBIC. The annual fee on debenture pgalate on
September 23, 2009 was 0.406%. The annual feethen debentures have been set at 0.906%. Interpayable semi-
annually and there are no principal payments regudn these issues prior to maturity. Debentureégtthe SBA generally
mature ten years after being borrowed. Based omiti@ draw down date of April 2007, the initiedaturity of SBA
debentures will occur in April 2017.

Interest payments on our SBA debentures are pagabié-annually and there are no principal paymesgsired on
these issues prior to maturity.

Borrowings under the Wells Facility will generalbgar interest at a rate per annum equal to LIBQR Bl25% or
PRIME plus 2.0%, but not less than 5.0%. The Wedisility requires the payment of a non-use fee.8%0annually, which
was reduced to 0.3% upon the one year anniversdhgearedit facility on August 25, 2009. The Weliacility is
collateralized by debt investment in our portfalmmpanies, and includes an advance rate equabtodb@ligible loans
placed in the collateral pool. The Wells Faciligngrally requires payment of interest on a monilalsis. All outstanding
principal is due upon maturity, which includes gxension if exercised. There were no borrowingstanding under this
facility at December 31, 2009. In February 2010ftwdlity was extended an additional year to Aug2&t1 under the same
terms and conditions.

In February of 2010, we closed on our $20.0 miliioedit facility with Union Bank, a one year reviolg credit facility.
Pricing of credit facility is LIBOR plus 2.25% with floor of 4.0%, an advance rate of 50% againgibé loans, and secured
by loans in the borrowing base.
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MANAGEMENT’'S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Hercules Technology Growth Clajitar (the “Company”) is responsible for estabiigy and
maintaining adequate internal control over finah@porting and for the assessment of the effentgs of internal control
over financial reporting. As defined by the SEQGeinal control over financial reporting is a proedgesigned under the
supervision of the Company'’s principal executivd arincipal financial and accounting officer, arfteeted by the
Company’s Board of Directors, management and gibesonnel, to provide reasonable assurance regatwbrreliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements in accordance with U.S. generally gteckaccounting
principles.

The Company'’s internal control over financial repay is supported by written policies and procedutkat (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonaikdldaccurately and fairly reflect the transagti@nd dispositions of the
Company'’s assets; (2) provide reasonable assuthattansactions are recorded as necessary tatg@eparation of
financial statements in accordance with generagepted accounting principles, and that receipisexpenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance withagizthtions of the Company’management and directors; and (3) prc
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tidetgction of unauthorized acquisition, use or akgon of the
Company'’s assets that could have a material effethe financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements.
Projections of any evaluation of effectivenessutoife periods are subject to the risk that contrdy become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degfreompliance with the policies or procedures mieteriorate.

Management of the Company conducted an assessitbeteffectiveness of the Company'’s internal colrtrer
financial reporting as of December 31, 2009 basedriteria established in Internal Controlrtegrated Framework issued
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of thea@iivay Commission (“the COSO Framework”). Basethm
assessment, management has concluded that the @yimipdernal control over financial reporting wefifective as of
December 31, 2009.

The Company’s internal control over financial repay as of December 31, 2009 has been audited tst Br Young
LLP, an independent registered public accounting fvho also audited the Company’s consolidatedfifed statements.
Their attestation report on the Company’s inteaaadtrol over financial reporting appears on Page 80
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednstates of assets and liabilities of Hercules TecbgwiGrowth
Capital, Inc. (the Company) including the consdkdbschedules of investments, as of December 3B 20d 2008, and the
related consolidated statements of operations,ge#im net assets and cash flows for each of tee tears in the period
ended December 31, 2009, and the consolidateddiimarighlights for each of the five years in thexipd ended December
31, 2009. These financial statements and finaméigilights are the responsibility of the Companyianagement. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements and financial highlights bagedw audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audgtagdards of the Public Company Accounting Ovétdipard
(United States). Those standards require that ewe gohd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout whether the
financial statements and financial highlights aeefof material misstatement. An audit includes@rang, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosurtieifinancial statements and financial highliglis.audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and gignffestimates made by management, as well agatirgg the overall
financial statement presentation. Our proceduresded confirmation of securities owned as of Delsen81, 2009, by
correspondence with the custodian or by other gpfate auditing procedures. We believe that ouitaymtovide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements and finahicighlights referred to above present fairlyaihmaterial respects,
the consolidated financial position of HerculesAremogy Growth Capital, Inc. at December 31, 2008 2008, the
consolidated results of its operations, changés inet assets and its cash flows for each offtheetyears in the period ended
December 31, 2009 and the consolidated financidiligihts for each of the five years in the perioded December 31, 20(
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accongtprinciples.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Ro@snited
States), Hercules Technology Growth Capital, In@fsrnal control over financial reporting as ofd@enber 31, 2009, based
on criteria established in Internal Control-InteagchFramework issued by the Committee of Sponsd@irganizations of the
Treadway Commission and our report dated Marcl2Q20 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
March 12, 2010
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.

We have audited Hercules Technology Growth Cagital,s internal control over financial reporting as afd@mber 3:
2009, based on criteria established in Internalt@br-Integrated Framework issued by the Committe8mdnsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the C@8#@ria). Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Isenanagement is
responsible for maintaining effective internal gohbver financial reporting, and for its assesstdrihe effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting includiedthe accompanying Management’s Annual Reportnberhal Control over
Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to exggen opinion on the company’s internal controlrdwencial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedgdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8d&nited
States). Those standards require that we plan erfidrp the audit to obtain reasonable assurancetatitether effective
internal control over financial reporting was mained in all material respects. Our audit includbthining an understandil
of internal control over financial reporting, assiag the risk that a material weakness existsngsind evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal controklasn the assessed risk, and performing such ptbeedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. Wevkdhat our audit provides a reasonable basisubopinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the prepacet of financial statements for external purposeadcordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s inteeoatrol over financial reporting includes thosdigies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records thatasonable detail, accurately and fairly etftbe transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) igeoreasonable assurance that transactions anelescas necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in adaace with generally accepted accounting princjzled that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordg@ordance with authorizations of management amedtors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurancediaggrevention or timely detection of unauthorizegjuisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzaneaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectivemés future periods are subject to the risk thatms may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, pthtealegree of compliance with the policies orcprures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Hercules Technology Growth Capitat. maintained, in all material respects, effezinternal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 20@&ed on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Ro@snited
States), the consolidated statements of asset&aailiies, including the consolidated scheduléseestments of Hercules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc. as of DecemberZ)9 and 2008, and the related consolidated statsréoperations,
changes in net assets, and cash flows for eadtedhtee years in the period ended December 3B, 200 the consolidated
financial highlights for each of the five yeardire period ended December 31, 2009. Our reportiddsech 12, 2010
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
March 12, 2010
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(in thousands, except per share data)

December 31 December 31
2009 2008

Assets
Investments

Non-Control/Nor-Affiliate investments (cost of $353,648 and $582) $ 335,97¢ $ 579,07¢

Affiliate investments (cost of $2,880 and $8,7 2,274 2,22

Control investments (cost of $23,823 and $0, retbyey) 32,18¢ —
Total investments, at value (cost of $380,351 &5P$348 respectivel 370,43 581,30:
Deferred loan origination reven (2,42%) (6,877)
Cash and cash equivale 124,82¢ 17,24:
Interest receivab 10,30¢ 8,80:
Other asse 5,81¢ 8,197
Total asse’ 508,96° 608,67:
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabili 11,85 9,43:
Shor-term credit facility — 89,58
Long-term SBA debentur 130,60( 127,20(
Total liabilities 142,45 226,21
Net asset $ 366,51! $ 382,45¢
Net assets consist ¢

Common stock, par val $ 35 $ 33

Capital in excess of par va 409,03¢ 395,76(

Unrealized depreciation on investme (10,029 (11,299

Accumulated realized gains (losses) on investn (28,129 3,90¢

Distributions in excess of investment incc (4,399 (5,949
Total net asset $ 366,51! $ 382,45¢
Shares of common stock outstanding ($0.001 par vadu60,000 authorizec 35,63¢ 33,09¢
Net asset value per shai $ 10.2¢ $  11.5¢

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company
Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Total Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, |

Aveo Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Total Aveo Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Dicerna Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Total Dicerna Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Elixir Pharmaceuticals, In

Total Elixir Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

EpiCept Corporation

Total EpiCept Corporatic

Horizon Therapeutics, Inc.

Total Horizon Therapeutics, Ir

Inotek Pharmaceuticals Ca
Total Inotek Pharmaceuticals Cc

Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Ii

Total Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Total Paratek Pharmaceuticals,
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investmen(1)
Drug Discovery Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Drug Discovery Senior Debt

Matures May 2012

Interest rate 11.13%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar

Drug Discovery Senior Debt

Matures April 2012

Interest rate Prime + 9.20% or Floor rate of

12.95%
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar

Drug Discover  Senior Dek

Matures October 2011

Interest rate Prime + 9.25% or Floor rate of

12.5%
Preferred Stock Warratr

Drug Discovery Common Stock Warrants

Common Stock Warrar

Drug Discovery  Senior Debt

Matures July 2011

Interest rate Prime + 1.50%

Preferred Stock Warrar

Drug Discover  Preferred Stoc

Drug Discover  Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock

Drug Discovery  Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stoc

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Value
Amount  Cosi(® @)

$ 69 $ 1,157
35 21t
1,243 2,508
1,347 3,88(

$ 14,564 14,509 14,509

19C 728
104 219
24 76

14,827 15,529

6,602 6,43¢ 6,43¢
206 128

6,671 6,584

$ 8,067 8,067 8,067
217 —
8,284 8,067

8 38
40 201
48 23¢

$ 4,699 4,638 4,638

231 —
4,86¢ 4,63¢
1,50( 35¢
1,50( 35¢

15¢ 26¢

2,000 1,699
2,155 1,968

137 55
1,00 _ 1,00C
1137 1,05
5/10/201(
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Portfolio Company
Portola Pharmaceuticals, |

Total Portola Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Recoly, N.V(®)

Total Recoly, N.V.

Total Drug Discovery (14.15%)’

Affinity Videonet, Inc®

Total Affinity Videonet, Inc.

E-band Communications, 1r(6)

Total E-Band Communications, Ir

IKANO Communications, Inc.

Total IKANO Communications, In

Neonova Holding Company

Total Neonova Holding Company

Peerless Network, In

Total Peerless Network, Ir

Ping Identity Corporation

Total Ping Identity Corporatic

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investmen(1)
Drug Discover  Senior Dek
Matures April 2011
Interest rate Prime + 2.16%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Drug Discovery Senior Debt
Matures June 2012
Interest rate Prime + 4.25%

Communications Senior Debt
& Networking
Matures June 2012
Interest rate Prime + 8.75% or
Floor rate of 12.00¢
Senior Debt
Matures June 2012

Interest rate Prime + 14.75% or

Floor rate of 18.00¢
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures June 2012
Interest rate Prime + 9.75% or
Floor rate of 13.00¢
Preferred Stock Warrants

Communication:
& Networking Preferred Stock

Communications Senior Debt
& Networking Matures August 2011
Interest rate 12.00%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants

Communications Preferred Stock Warrants
& Networking Preferred Stoc

Communication: Preferred Stock Warrar
& Networking Preferred Stock

Communications Preferred Stock Warrants
& Networking

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Value
Amount Cosi®? ()

$ 6,66€ $ 6,661 $ 6,671
152 288
6,819 6,959

$ 2576 2,576 2,576
2,576 2,576

50,233 51,848

$ 2,318 2,326 2,326

$ 2,000 2,052 2,052

$ 500 500 500

102 83
4,980 4,961
2,880 2,274
2,880 2,27/

$ 6,472 6,472 6,472

45—
72—
6,58 6,47:
94 42
25C 247
344 289
95  —
1,000 800
1,098 80C
52 168
52 16¢
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Portfolio Company

Purcell Systems, Inc.

Total Purcell Systems, Ir

Rivulet Communications, Iné?)

Total Rivulet Communications, Inc.

Seven Networks, In

Total Seven Networks, Ir

Stoke, Inc.

Total Stoke, Inc.

Tectura Corporatic

Total Tectura Corporatic

Zayo Bandwidth, Inc.

Total Zayo Bandwith, Inc.

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry

Communication
& Networking

Communication
& Networking

Communication
& Networking

Communication
& Networking

Communication
& Networking

Communication
& Networking

Total Communications & Networking (15.85%)*

Atrenta, Inc

Total Atrenta, Inc

Software

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investmen(l)

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate Prime + 8.00% or
Floor rate of 12%
Preferred Stock Warrants
Common Stoc

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Det

Matures September 20
Interest rate Prime + 10.75% or
Floor rate of 14.00%

Revolving Line of Credit
Matures July 2011
Interest rate Prime + 10.75% or
Floor rate of 14.00%

Revolving Line of Credit
Matures July 2011
Interest rate Prime + 10.75% or
Floor rate of 14.00%

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures November 2013
Interest rate Libor + 5.25%

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock
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Principal Value
Amount  Cosl(@) [©)
$ 123 $ 386
123 38¢€
$ 1,06: 1,06( 1,06(
146 —
25( —
1,456 1,060
174 11
174 11
53 81
53 81
$ 1,87¢ 1,87¢ 1,87¢
$ 9,90¢ 10,23¢ 10,23¢
$ 5,00C 5,15¢ 5,15¢
51 —
17,32( 17,26¢
$ 24,750 24,750 24,317
24,750 24,317
59,81¢ 58,08¢
102 99
34 32
95 15¢
250 375
481 66%
5/10/201(
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Portfolio Company
Blurb, Inc

Total Blurb, Inc.

Braxton Technologies, LLC.
Total Braxton Technologies, LLC.

Bullhorn, Inc.
Total Bullhorn, Inc.

Clickfox, Inc.

Total Clickfox, Inc.

Forescout Technologies, Inc.

Total Forescout Technologies, Inc.

GamelLogic, Inc.
Total GameLogic, Ini

HighJump Acquisition, LLC.

Total HighJump Acquisition, LLC.

HighRoads, Inc
Total HighRoads, Inc.

Infologix, Inc.(4)()

Total Infologix, Inc.

Intelliden, Inc
Total Intelliden, Inc

PSS Systems, Ir
Total PSS Systems, Ii

Rockyou, Inc
Total Rockyou, Inc
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry

Type of Investmen(1)

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Senior Det
Matures June 2011
Interest rate Prime + 3.50% or
Floor rate of 8.5%

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures September 2011
Interest rate Prime + 5.00% or
Floor rate of 10.25¢

Revolving Line of Credit
Matures July 2010
Interest rate Prime + 8.50% or
Floor rate of 13.5¢

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures May 2013
Interest rate Libor + 8.75% or
Floor rate of 12.00%

Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Det
Matures November 2013
Interest rate 12.00%
Convertible Senior Debt
Matures November 2014
Interest rate 12.00%
Revolving Line of Cred
Matures May 2011
Interest rate 12.00%
Common Stock Warrants
Common Stoc

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrar

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Page89 of 14¢

Principal Value
Amount Cosi®? ()

$ 3,329 $ 3,234 $ 3,234

25 12¢
299 69
3,558 3,431
188 116
188 116
43 248
43 248

$ 3,75¢ 3,68: 3,68t

$ 2,000 2,00: 2,00%

177 143
5,863 5,829
99 77
99 7
92 1
92 1

$ 15,00( 15,000 15,00(
15,000 15,000

44 13
44 13

$ 5,50C 5,50 5,50C

$ 5,000 5,004 10,060

$ 7,55¢ 7,55¢ 7,55¢

760 1,494
5,000 _ 7,571
23823 32,184
18—

18 —

5171

517 71
117 14
117 14
5/10/201(
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Portfolio Company
Sawvion, Inc4

Total Savvion, In¢

Sportvision, Inc
Total Sportvision, In¢

WildTangent, Inc

Total WildTangent, In
Total Software (16.82%)*
Luminus Devices, Inc.

Total Luminus Devices, In

Maxvision Holding, LLC.

Total Maxvision Holding, LLC

Shocking Technologies, Inc.

Total Shocking Technologies, I

Spatial Photonics, Inc.

Total Spatial Photonics Inc.

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry

Type of Investmen(1)

Software

Software

Software

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardwart

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardwart

Senior Dek
Matures February 2011

Interest rate Prime + 7.75% or

Floor rate of 11.00%
Revolving Line of Cred
Matures May 2010

Interest rate Prime + 6.75% or

Floor rate of 10.00%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures December 2011
Interest rate 12.875%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warratr

Senior Debt

Matures October 2012

Interest rate Prime + 5.5(
Senior Debt

Matures April 2012

Interest rate Prime + 2.25%
Revolving Line of Credit

Matures April 2012

Interest rate Prime + 2.2¢
Common Stock

Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.50%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures April 2011
Interest rate 10.066
Senior Debt
Mature April 2011
Interest rate 9.217%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Value
Amount Cosi®? ()

$ 2117 $ 2,065 $ 2,065

$ 1,500 1,500 1,500

52 18:
3,617  3,74¢
39 47

39 47
23¢ 77
23¢ 77

53,272 61,647

$ 1,062 1,062 1,062
[T —
84  —
33¢ —
1,667 1,06z

$ 5,000 5,22C 5,22(

$ 4,409 4,409 4,409

$ 2,50C 2,58 2,58C
81 170

12,290 12,379

$ 1,867 1,858 1,858
63 11¢
1,921 1,977

$ 198C 1,957 1,957

$ 197 197 197

12¢ —

500 129

2783 2,283
5/10/201(
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

. Principal Cosl Value
Portfolio Company Industry Type of Investmen(1) Amount @ @)
VeriWave, Inc Electronics & Preferred Stock Warrar $ 54 $ —

Computer
Hardware Preferred Stock Warrants 26 o
Total VeriWave, Inc 10C —
Total Electronics & Computer Hardware (4.83%)* 18,75° 17,70:
Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, 1(4) Specialty Senior Det
Pharmaceuticals Matures September 2011
Interest rate Prime + 2.50% or
Floor rate of 11.00% $ 5481 5,482 5,482
Convertible Senior De
Matures December 2010 $ 279 279 279
Preferred Stock Warrar 69 252
Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Preferred Stock 1,000 1,019
Total Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, | 6,83( 7,03¢
QuatRx Pharmaceuticals Company Specialty Senior Debt
Pharmaceuticals Matures October 2011
Interest rate Prime + 8.90% or
Floor rate of 12.15% 15,41° 15,29¢ 15,29¢
Convertible Senior Debt
Matures March 2010 1,88¢ 1,88¢ 2,861
Preferred Stock Warrants 220 —
Preferred Stock Warrar 307 —
Preferred Stock 750 —
Total QuatRx Pharmaceuticals Company 18,464 18,160
Total Specialty Pharmaceuticals (6.87%) 25,29: 25,19:
Anni€’s, Inc Consumer & Senior Deb- Second Lie
Business Matures April 2011
Products Interest rate LIBOR + 6.50% or
Floor rate of 10.00% $ 6,000 6,060 6,060
Preferred Stock Warrar 321 112
Total Annie’s, Inc. 6,381 6,173
IPA Holdings, LLC(4) Consumer & Senior Det
Business Matures November 2012
Products Interest rate Prime + 8.25% or
Floor rate of 12.5% $ 9,500 9,633 9,633

Senior Det

Matures May 2013

Interest rate Prime + 11.25% or

Floor rate of 15.5% $ 6,500 6,625 6,625
Revolving Line of Cred

Matures November 2012

Interest rate Prime + 7.75% or

Floor rate of 12.00% $ 856 856 856
Common Stock Warrar 27¢ —
Common Stock 500 120
Total IPA Holding, LLC. 17,889 17,234

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Portfolio Company
Market Force Information, In

Total Market Force Information, Ir

OnTech Operations, Iré)

Total OnTech Operations, Inc.

Wageworks, Inc.

Total Wageworks, Inc.

Total Consumer & Business Products (6.95%),
Custom One Design, Ir{8)

Total Custom One Design, li

Enpirion, Inc.

Total Enpirion, Inc

iWatt Inc.

Total iWatt Inc.
NEXX Systems, Iné4)

Total NEXX Systems, Inc.

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr

Industry

Type of Investmen(1)

Consumer &
Business
Products

Consumer &
Business
Product

Consumer &
Business
Products

Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Semiconductol

Semiconductors

Preferred Stock Warratr
Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures June 2010

Interest rate 16.00

Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures September 2010
Interest rate 11.50%
Common Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures August 2011

Interest rate Prime + 2.00% or
Floor rate of 7.625%

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures March 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.50% or

Floor rate of 11.25¢

Revolving Line of Credit

Matures June 2010

Interest rate Prime + 8.00% or
Floor rate of 13.25%

Revolving Line of Credit

Matures June 2010

Interest rate Prime + 8.00% or
Floor rate of 14.00%

Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Cosl Value
Amount @ ©)
24 $ —
50C 267
524 267
$ 10¢€ 10¢€ —
452 —
21¢ —
1,000 —
1,776 —
252 1,425
250 368
502 1,793
27,072 25,467
$ 426 422 122
18 —
44( 122
$ 5,094 5,055 5,053
157 2
5,21Z 5,05k
62¢ —
490 950
1,118 950
$ 56t 42z 42z
$ 3,00( 3,00( 3,000
$ 50C 50C 500
562 784
6 33z
4,491 5,039
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Portfolio Company
Quartics, Inc

Total Quartics, Inc.
Solarflare Communications, Inc.

Total Solarflare Communications, |i

Total Semiconductors (3.13%)
Labopharm USA, Iné®)

Total Labopharm USA, In
Transcept Pharmaceuticals,

Total Transcept Pharmaceuticals,
Total Drug Delivery (5.86%)*
BARRX Medical, Inc.

Total BARRX Medical, Inc.
EKOS Corporation

Total EKOS Corporation
Gelesis, Ind®)

Total Gelesis, Inc.
Gynesonics, Ini

Total Gynesonics, Inc.

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry

Type of Investmen(1)

Semiconductol

Semiconductors

Drug Delivery

Drug Delivery

Therapeutic

Therapeutic

Therapeutic

Therapeuti

Senior Det
Matures May 2010
Interest rate 10.00%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures August 2010
Interest rate 11.75%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Common Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures June 2012
Interest rate 10.95%
Common Stock Warrar

Common Stock Warrar
Common Stock Warrants
Common Stoc

Senior Debt
Mature December 2011
Interest rate 11.00%
Revolving Line of Cred
Matures May 2010
Interest rate 10.0C
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.00%
Preferred Stock Warratr
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures May 201
Interest rate Prime + 7.5% or
Floor rate of 10.75%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Cosl Value
Amount 2) ®3)

13¢ $ 134 $ 134

53 —

187 134

197 181 181
83 —

641 —

90t 181

12,35 11,48
20,000 19,718 19,718
687 1,307

20,40¢ 21,02t

36 94

51 91

50C 28¢

587 46¢

20,992 21,493
5,481 5,473 5,473
1,00C 1,00C 1,00C
76 111

1,50( 2,30¢

8,050 8,887

2,677 2,629 2,630
17¢ —

153 —

2,957 2,630

2,847 2,81¢ —
58 —

2,872 —

18 5

250 627

268 632
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Portfolio Company

Light Science Oncology, Inc.
Total Light Science Oncology, Inc.

Novasys Medical, In()

Total Novasys Medical, Inc.
Total Therapeutic (3.68%)*

Cozi Group, Inc

Total Cozi Group, Inc.

Invoke Solutions, In:

Total Invoke Solutions, Inc.

Prism Education Group Inc.

Total Prism Education Group It

RazorGator Interactive Group, Ifé)

Total RazorGator Interactive Group, |

Spa Chakra, In€)

Total Spa Chakra, In

Page9ds of 14¢

Cost Value
@ ®3)

Principal
Industry Type of Investmen(1) Amount
Therapeutic Preferred Stock Warrants
Therapeuti Senior Det
Matures January 2010
Interest rate 9.70 $ 29t
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock
Internet Consume Preferred Stock Warrar
& Business
Services Preferred Stoc
Internet Consume Preferred Stock Warrar
& Business
Services
Preferred Stock Warrants
Internet Consumer  Senior Debt
& Business Matures December 2010
Services Interest rate 11.25% $ 801
Preferred Stock Warrar
Internet Consumer  Revolving Line of Credit
& Business Matures May 2010
Services Interest rate Prime + 6.00% or
Floor rate of 12.00% $ 10,000
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc
Internet Consumer  Senior Debt
& Business
Service
Matures from December 2009 to October
2011
Interest rate from 16.45% to 17% $ 12,482

Total Internet Consumer & Business Services (5.55%*

Lilliputian Systems, Inc

Total Lilliputian Systems, Inc.
Total Energy (0.03%)*

Energ)

Preferred Stock Warratr

Preferred Stock Warrar
Common Stock Warrants

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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1,00(

$ 9 $ 26

99 26
29t 29t
71 —
54 —
1,000 1,000
1,420 1,295
15,665 _ 13,470
14¢ —
177 7
325 7
56 12¢
26 29
82 158
789 790
43 104
83z 894

10,000 10,000

14 22t
28 33
1,037

11,04: 11,29:

12,778 8,000
1 I
12,77¢ 8,00(
2506( 20,35
107 104
48 —
155 104
158 104
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Portfolio Company
Box.net, Inc

Total Box.net, Inc

Buzznet, Inc

Total Buzznet, Inc.

XL Education Corp.

Total XL Education Cor|

hi5 Networkss, Inc.

Total hi5 Networks, Int

Jab Wireless, Inc.

Total Jab Wireless, In

Solutionary, Inc.

Total Solutionary, Inc.

Ancestry.com, Inc

Total Ancestry.com, In

Good Technologies, Inc.
Total Good Technologies Ir

Coveroo, Inc.

Total Coveroo, Inc.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry

Type of Investmen(1)

Informatior
Services

Informatior
Services

Informatior
Service

Informatior
Services

Informatior
Services

Informatior
Services

Informatior
Services

Informatior
Services

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Senior Det

Matures May 2011

Interest rate Prime + 1.50%
Senior Debt

Matures September 2011

Interest rate Prime + 0.50%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.5
Senior Debt
Matures June 2011
Interest rate Prime + 0.5%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures November 2012

Interest rate Prime + 3.50% or

Floor rate of 9.5%
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures October 2010

Interest rate Prime + 3.50% or

Floor rate of 9.5%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock

Common Stoc

Common Stock

Preferred Stock Warrants

91
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Principal Cosl Value
Amount 2) ®3)
67¢ $ 65¢ $ 65¢
287 287 287
73 53
1,01¢ 99¢
9 J—
250 74
259 74
880 880
88( 88(
1,55¢ 1,55¢ 1,55¢
3,401 3,356 3,356
213 —
5,12¢ 4,91¢
14,750 14,891 14,892
2,500 2,504 2,504
26E 151
17,66( 17,54°
94 —
2 J—
250 83
346 83
452 88(
452 88(
603 603
603 603
7 _ =
7 J—
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Portfolio Company

Zeta Interactive Corporation

Total Zeta Interactive Corporati

Total Information Services (10.30%)’
Novadaq Technologies, 1)
Total Novadag Technologies, |

Optiscan Biomedical, Corp.

Optiscan Biomedical, Cot
Total Optiscan Biomedical, Col

Total Diagnostic (3.11%)*
Kamada, LTD®)

Total Kamada, LTD.
Labcyte, Inc.

Total Labcyte, Inc.

NuGEN Technologies, In

Total NUGEN Technologies, Inc.

Solace Pharmaceuticals, 14

Total Solace Pharmaceuticals,
Total Biotechnology Tools (2.64%*

Crux Biomedical, Inc

Total Crux Biomedical, Inc.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investmen(1)

Information Services Senior Debt

Matures November 2012
Interest rate 9.50%

Senior Debt

Matures November 2012
Interest rate 10.50
Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stoc

Diagnostit Common Stoc

Diagnostic Senior Debt

Matures June 2011
Interest rate 10.25
Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stoc

Biotechnology Tools Common Stock Warrar

Common Stock

Biotechnology Tools Senior Debt

Matures November 2012
Interest rate Prime + 8.6% or
Floor rate of 11.85¢

Common Stock Warrants

Biotechnology Tool Senior Dek

Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.45% or
Floor rate of 6.75%

Senior Det

Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 1.70% or
Floor rate of 6.75%

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stoc

Biotechnology Tool Senior Dek

Matures August 2012
Interest rate Prime + 4.25% or
Floor rate of 9.85%

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrants

Surgical Device Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal  Cost  Value
Amount @ ®3)

$ 4,731 $ 4,732 $ 4,731
$ 6,48¢ 6,71¢ 6,71¢
172 —
50C 31C
12,12 11,76(
38,476 37,740
1,567 54z
1,567 54z
$ 7,69¢€ 7,51¢€ 7,51¢
760 342
3,000 3,00
11,27¢ 10,85°
12,843 11,399
15¢ 14¢
794 1,161
953 1,310
$ 3,50C 3,32 3,32¢
192 235
3,515 3,558
$ 785 780 780
$ 442 442 442
45 391
33 41
50C 587
1,800 2,241
$ 2,617 2,560 2,560
42—
54 —
2,65¢€ 2,56(
8,92¢  9,66¢
37 —
250 26
287 26
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands)

Principal Value
Portfolio Company Industry Type of Investmen(1) Amount Cosi() @)
Transmedics, Int&)(®) Surgical Devices Senior Debt
Matures December 2011
Interest rate Prime + 5.25% or
Floor rate of 10.50% $ 947t $ 9,382 $ 2,38
Preferred Stock Warrants 225 —
Total Transmedics, Inc. 9,609 2,384
Total Surgical Devices (0.66%* 9,896 2,410
Glam Media, Inc. Media/Content/Info  Preferred Stock Warrants 482 283
Total Glam Media, Int 482 28¢
Waterfront Media Inc. Media/Content/Info Preferred Stock Warrants 60 592
Preferred Stoc 1,00( 1,50(
Total Waterfront Media In 1,06( 2,092
Total Media/Content/Info (0.65%)* 1,542 2,37¢
Total Investmen $380,35. $370,43"

*

)
@

©)]
4
(5)
(6)
Q]
®)

Value as a percent of net ass

Preferred and common stock, warrants, and edutityests are generally non-income producing.

Gross unrealized appreciation, gross unrealitegaeciation, and net depreciation for federal inedax purposes totaled $17,409, $30,495 and $63,08
respectively. The tax cost of investments is $309,6

Except for warrants in five publicly traded coampes and common stock in five publicly traded canigs, all investments are restricted at Decembge?@09.
No unrestricted securities of the same issuer atsanding. The Company uses the Standard InduSwide for classifying the industry grouping of jtsrtfolio
companies

Debt investments of this portfolio company h&een pledged as collateral under the Wells Facility

Non-U.S. company or the compe’s principal place of business is outside the Undes

Affiliate investment that is defined under tmvéstment Company Act of 1940 as companies in WHIEGC owns as least 5% but not more than 25% of the
voting securities of the compar

Control investment that is defined under theebtment Company Act of 1940 as companies in whit&& owners as least 25% or more of the voting sgesir
of such company or has greater than 50% repregantat its board

Debt is on non-accrual status at December 319 28nd is therefore considered non-income prodyicin

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

Portfolio Company
Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.6498)*

Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.35%)
Total Acceleron Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Aveo Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.9¢4)

Total Aveo Pharmaceuticals, |i

Elixir Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (2.91¢%4)

Total Elixir Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

EpiCept Corporation (0.33¢4)

Total EpiCept Corporation

Horizon Therapeutics, Inc. (1.924)

Total Horizon Therapeutics, Inc.

Inotek Pharmaceuticals Corp. (0.30%)
Total Inotek Pharmaceuticals Corp.

Memory Pharmaceuticals Corp. (2.874)

Total Memory Pharmaceuticals Cc

Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.1¢4
Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.68%)

Total Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.04%)
Paratek Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.2

Total Paratek Pharmaceuticals,

Portola Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3.14%%)

Total Portola Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Industry Type of Investmen(1)

Drug Discovery Senior Debt
Matures January 2010
Interest rate 10.25%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warratr
Preferred Stock

Drug Discover Senior Dek
Matures November 2011
Interest rate 11.13%
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warratr
Preferred Stock Warrants

Drug Discovery Senior Debt

Matures December 2010 Interest rate Prime +

4.50%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Drug Discover Senior Dek
Matures April 2009
Interest rate 15.00%
Common Stock Warrants
Common Stock Warrar

Drug Discover Senior Dek
Matures July 2011
Interest rate Prime + 1.50%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Drug Discovery Preferred Stock

Drug Discovery Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate 11.45%
Common Stock Warrar

Drug Discover Preferred Stock Warrat
Preferred Stock

Drug Disgovereferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

Drug Discovery Senior Debt
Matures September 2011
Interest rate Prime + 2.1¢
Preferred Stock Warrants

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Value
Amount Cosi®? ()

$ 1,753 $ 1,728 $ 1,728

69 59¢

35 11¢
1,243 1,354
3,075 3,794

$ 15,00( 14,90¢ 14,90¢

190 257
104 83
24 28

15,22: 15,27:

$ 11,000 11,000 11,000
217 11€
11,217 11,116

$ 8 8 8
161 992

40 25(
209 1,250

$ 7,200 7,04z 7,04Z

231 281
7,273 7,323
1,500 1,144
1,500 1,144

$ 11,879 10,979 10,979
1,751 —
12,73C 10,97¢

15¢ 745
2,000 2,610
2,155 3,353

137 164
1,00( 92¢
1,137 1,09C

$ 11,66¢ 11,600 11,60(
152 399

11,752 11,999
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Portfolio Company
Recoly, N.V. (0.79%®)

Total Recoly, N.V

Total Drug Discovery (18.39%

Affinity Videonet, Inc. (1.70%)

Total Affinity Videonet, Inc.

E-Band Communications, Inc. (0.2463)

Total E-Band Communications, Ir

IKANO Communications, Inc. (3.22%)

Total IKANO Communications, In

Kadoink, Inc. (0.50%%)

Kadoink, Inc. (0.07%)
Total Kadoink, Inc.

Neonova Holding Company (2.35%)

Neonova Holding Company (0.06%)
Total Neonova Holding Company

Peerless Network, Inc. (0.3469(7)

Peerless Network, Inc. (0.00%)
Total Peerless Network, Inc.

Ping Identity Corporation (0.00%4)

Total Ping Identity Corporatic

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Drug Discover

Communications
& Networking

Communications
& Networking

Communications
& Networking

Communications
& Networking

Communications
& Networking

Communications
& Networking

Communications
& Networking

Type of Investmen(1)

Senior Det
Matures May 2012
Interest rate Prime + 4.25%

Senior Debt

Matures June 2012

Interest rate Prime + 4.5(
Senior Debt

Matures June 2012

Interest rate Prime + 5.50%
Revolving Line of Credit

Matures June 2012

Interest rate Prime + 3.5(
Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures April 2011
Interest rate 11.00%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt

Matures April 2011

Interest rate Prime + 2.00%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures September 2012
Interest rate Prime + 3.25%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Senior Debt

Matures June 2011

Interest rate Prime + 3.25%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Warrar

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Value
Amount Cosi®? ()

$ 3,00C $ 3,00C $ 3,00C
3,00C 3,00
69,270 70,320

$ 4,000 3,94z 3,94-

$ 2,000 2,000 2,000

$ 50( 50( 50(

75 57
6,517 6,499
2,00( 904
2,00( 904

$ 11,946 11,946 11,946
45 147
73 221

12,06+ 12,31+

$ 1879 1,832 1,832

73 72
250 250
2,155 2,154

$ 9,000 8931 8,931

94 66
250 224
9,275 9,221

$ 1,378 1,318 1,318

95  —
1,000 —
2413 1,318

52 2
52 2
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Portfolio Company
Purcell Systems, Inc. (2.55

Total Purcell Systems, Inc.
Rivulet Communications, Inc. (0.516%)

Rivulet Communications, Inc. (0.00
Total Rivulet Communications, Ir

Seven Networks, Inc. (2.64%)

Total Seven Networks, Ir
Stoke, Inc. (0.71¥

Total Stoke, In¢
Tectura Corporation (6.5494)

Principal Value
Industry Type of Investmen(1) Amount Cosi®? ()
Communication: Senior Dek
& Networking Matures June 2010

Interest rate Prime + 3.50%
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures July 2009

$ 1,65¢¢$ 1,601 % 1,601

Interest rate Prime + 2.75% $ 6,000 6,000 6,000
Senior Dek
Matures July 2011
Interest rate Prime + 3.50% $ 1,60C 1,60C 1,60C
Preferred Stock Warrants 123 538
9,324 9,739
Communications Senior Debt
& Networking Matures April 2010
Interest rate 10.50 $ 1,982 1,96C 1,96(C
Preferred Stock Warrants 50 —
Preferred Stoc 25C 4
2,26( 1,96
Communications Senior Debt
& Networking Matures April 2010
Interest rate Prime + 6.0( $ 6,941 6,87t 6,87
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures September 2009
Interest rate Prime + 5.00% $ 3,000 3,000 3,000
Preferred Stock Warrar 174 20¢
10,04¢ 10,08
Communication: Senior Dek
& Networking Matures August 2010
Interest rate 10.55% $ 574 54t b4t
Senior Debt
Matures August 2010
Interest rate 10.05 $ 1,14¢ 1,14¢ 1,14«
Senior Debt
Matures August 2010
Interest rate 7.30% $ 946 946 946
Preferred Stock Warratr 53 91
2,68¢  2,72¢
Communications Senior Debt
& Networking Matures April 2012
Interest rate LIBOR + 6.90 $ 7,232 7,43¢ 7,43¢

Revolving Line of Credit
Matures April 2009
Interest rate LIBOR + 6.35%
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2009
Interest rate LIBOR + 7.50%
Preferred Stock Warrants

$ 12,000 12,000 12,000

$ 5,507 5,507
51

5,501
77

Total Tectura Corporation

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr

24,997 25,023
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

Portfolio Company
Wireless Channels, Inc. (3.04(4)

Total Wireless Channels, It
Zayo Bandwidth, Inc. (6.42¢9

Total Zayo Bandwith, Inc.
Total Communications & Networking (30.89%)
Atrenta, Inc. (2.36%Y)

Atrenta, Inc. (0.05%)
Total Atrenta, Inc.

Blurb, Inc. (1.76%)

Total Blurb, Inc
Braxton Technologies, LLC. (2.649%)

Total Braxton Technologies, LL
Bullhorn, Inc. (0.26%

Total Bullhorn, Inc.
Cittio, Inc. (0.19%)

Total Cittio, Inc.

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Communication
& Networking

Communication
& Networking

Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investmen(1)

Senior Det

Matures April 2010

Interest rate Prime + 4.25%
Senior Debt

Matures August 2010

Interest rate Prime + 0.50%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Det
Matures November 2013
Interest rate Libor + 5.25%

Senior Debt
Matures January 2010
Interest rate 11.50
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures October 2009
Interest rate Prime + 2.00%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures December 2009
Interest rate 9.55%
Senior Det
Matures June 2011
Interest rate Prime + 3.50%
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Debt

Matures July 2012

Interest rate Libor + 7.25%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Det
Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.75%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures May 2010
Interest rate 11.00%
Preferred Stock Warrar
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Principal
Amount Cosi®  Value®)
$ 10,00 $ 10,38: $ 10,38
$ 895 895 895
15E 344
11,43¢ 11,62:
$ 25,000 25,000 24,563
25,000 24,563
120,228 118,133
$ 2,78¢ 2,742 2,742
$ 6,000 6,000 6,000
103 17¢€
34 58
71 43
250 197
9,200 9,216
$ 1,414 1,405 1,405
$ 5,00C 4,701 4,701
25 350
29¢ 27¢€
6,43( 6,732
$ 10,000 9,916 9,916
18€ 172
10,10¢ 10,08¢
$ 782 76C 76C
43 222
803 982
$ 731 720 720
58 _ =
773 720
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)
Principal Value
Portfolio Company Industry Type of Investmen(1) Amount Cosi®? ()
Clickfox, Inc. (0.65% Software Senior Dek

Total Clickfox, Inc.

Forescout Technologies, Inc. (0.40%b)

Software

Matures September 2011
Interest rate 10.25%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures August 2009
Interest rate 11.15%
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2009
Interest rate Prime + 2.2¢

$ 2,50C $ 2,357 $ 2,357
163 131
2,520 2,488

$ 906 892 892

$ 50( 50( 50(

Preferred Stock Warrants 99 130
Total Forescout Technologies, Inc. 1,491 1,522
GameLogic, Inc. (0.00% Software Preferred Stock Warrants 92 3
Total GameLogic, Inc. 92 3
Gomez, Inc. (0.22%% Software Preferred Stock Warrants 35 833
Total Gomez, Inc. 35 833
HighJump Acquisition, LLC. (3.929% Software Senior Debt
Matures May 2013
Interest rate Prime + 7.50% $ 15,000 15,000 15,000
Total HighJump Acquisition, LLC. 15,000 15,000
HighRoads, Inc. (0.029(4) Software Preferred Stock Warrat 44 59
Total HighRoads, Inc. 44 59
Infologix, Inc. (5.49%(*) Software  Senior Det
Matures May 2012
Interest rate Prime + 8.75% $ 12,00 12,007 12,00
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures November 2009
Interest rate Prime + 6.75% $ 9,000 9,000 9,000
Total Infologix, Inc 21,007 21,007
Intelliden, Inc. (0.37%) Software Senior Debt
Matures February 2010
Interest rate 13.20% $ 1,399 1,394 1,394
Preferred Stock Warrar 18 38
Total Intelliden, Inc. 1,412 1,432
Oatsystems, Inc. (0.00'4) Software Preferred Stock Warrat 67 —
Total Oatsystems, Ir 67 —
Proficiency, Inc. (0.00%(6)(7)(8) Software  Senior Det
Matures August 2012

Interest rate 8.00%

$ 1500 1,497 —

Preferred Stock Warrants 97 —
Proficiency, Inc. (0.00% Preferred Stoc 2,75 —
Total Proficiency, Inc 4,34¢ —
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company
PSS Systems, Inc. (0.65(4)

Total PSS Systems, Inc.
Rockyou, Inc. (0.72%3)

Total Rockyou, Inc

Sawvion, Inc. (1.42%%)

Total Savvion, Inc.

Sportvision, Inc. (0.02%Y)
Total Sportvision, Inc.

WildTangent, Inc. (0.01%)
Total WildTangent, Inc.

Total Software (21.15%
Luminus Devices, Inc. (3.0844)

Total Luminus Devices, Inc.

Maxvision Holding, LLC. (2.71%%)

Maxvision Holding, LLC. (0.07%#)
Total Maxvision Holding, LLC

Shocking Technologies, Inc. (0.94%)

Total Shocking Technologies, Inc.

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Software

Software

Software

Software

Software

Electronics &
Computer
Hardwart

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Electronics &
Computer
Hardware

Type of Investmen(1)

Senior Det
Matures May 2010
Interest rate 11.48%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt

Matures May 2011

Interest rate Prime + 2.50%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures April 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.4
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2009
Interest rate Prime + 4.45%
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures March 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.0(
Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate 12.875
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures October 2012
Interest rate Prime + 5.50%
Senior Debt
Matures April 2012
Interest rate Prime + 2.2¢
Common Stock

Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate 9.75%
Senior Debt
Matures December 2010
Interest rate 7.50
Preferred Stock Warrants

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$ 2,42: $ 2,40t $ 2,40¢
51 96
2,454 2,499

$ 2,750 2,674 2,674
117 66

2,791 2,74C

$ 331 27¢ 27¢

$ 3366 3,366 3,366

$ 161¢ 1,61¢ 1,61¢

53 168
5317 5,432
39 91

39 91
238 41
238 41

84,161 80,885

$ 11,79: 11,51+ 11,51«

183 50
84 25
334 189

12,115 11,778

$ 5,000 5,000 5,000

$ 5,167 5,36 5,368
81 268
10,444 10,631

$ 225 192 192

$ 3,36t 3,36F 3,36f

63 55
3620 3,612
5/10/201(



Form 1(-K

Table of Contents

PagelOE of 14¢

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Principal Value
Portfolio Company Industry Type of Investmen(1) Amount Cosi®? ()
SiCortex, Inc. (1.83% Electronics & Senior Dek
Computer Matures December 2010
Hardware Interest rate 10.95% $ 7,36 % 7,272 $ 6,77¢
Preferred Stock Warrants 164 216
Total SiCortex, Inc. 7,438 6,990
Spatial Photonics, Inc. (0.97%) Electronics & Senior Debt
Computer Matures April 2011
Hardware Interest rate 10.066% $ 3,216 3,146 3,146
Senior Debt
Mature April 2011
Interest rate 9.217 $ 321 321 321
Preferred Stock Warrants 131 251
Spatial Photonics, Inc. (0.13' Preferred Stoc 50C 50C
Total Spatial Photonics Ir 4,09¢ 4,21¢
VeriWave, Inc. (0.85%) Electronics & Senior Debt
Computer Matures May 2010
Hardwart Interest rate 10.75 $ 2,54¢ 2507 2,507
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures September 2009
Interest rate Prime + 4.50% $ 630 630 630
Preferred Stock Warrar 54 76
Preferred Stock Warrants 46 38
Total VeriWave, Inc. 3,237 3,251
Total Electronics & Computer Hardware (10.58%) 40,95: 40,48(
Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (2.08%) Specialty Senior Debt
Pharmaceuticals Matures September 2011
Interest rate Prime + 2.5( $ 7,528 7528 7,52t
Covertible Senior Debt Matures December 2009 st
rate Prime + 2.50' $ 17¢ 17¢ 17¢
Preferred Stock Warrants 69 272
Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.2(4) Preferred Stoc 1,000 1,00C
Total Aegerion Pharmaceuticals, | 8,772 8,97¢
Panacos Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.08%) Specialty
Pharmaceuticals Common Stock Warrants 877 11
Panacos Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.0 Common Stoc 41C 28
Total Panacos Pharmaceuticals, 1,287 39
Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Company (5.26%96) Specialty Senior Debt
Pharmaceuticals Matures October 2011
Interest rate Prime +4.8¢ $ 20,00 19,76. 19,76
Covertible Senior Debt Matures May 2009 Interes# ra
Prime + 2.509 $ 82 82 82
Preferred Stock Warrants 220 143
Preferred Stock Warrar 30¢ 12C
Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Company (0.20%) Preferred Stock 750 750
Total Quatrx Pharmaceuticals Company 21,121 20,856
Total Specialty Pharmaceuticals (7.81% 31,18( 29,87(

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

Portfolio Company
Annie’s, Inc. (1.59%

Total Annie’s, Inc.

IPA Holdings, LLC. (4.50%§)

IPA Holding, LLC.(0.12%
Total IPA Holding, LLC

Market Force Information, Inc. (0.01¢%)

Market Force Information, Inc. (0.07%)

Total Market Force Information, Ir

OnTech Operations, Inc. (0.016%)

OnTech Operations, Inc. (0.00
Total OnTech Operations, Inc.

Wageworks, Inc. (0.239(4)

Wageworks, Inc. (0.07%)
Total Wageworks, In
Total Consumer & Business Products (6.60%

Custom One Design, Inc. (0.14%)

Total Custom One Design, li

Enpirion, Inc. (1.97%)

Total Enpirion, Inc.

iWatt Inc. (0.07%

iWatt Inc. (0.25%)
Total iWatt Inc.

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Consumer ¢
Business
Products

Consumer &
Business
Products

Consumer &
Business
Product

Consumer &
Business
Products

Consumer ¢
Business
Products

Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Semiconductors

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investmen(1)

Senior Deb- Second Lie
Matures April 2011
Interest rate LIBOR + 6.50%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures November 2012
Interest rate Prime + 3.50%
Senior Debt
Matures May 2013
Interest rate Prime + 6.0(
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures November 2012
Interest rate Prime + 2.50%
Common Stoc

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Revolving Line of Credit
Matures June 2009
Interest rate Prime + 5.625%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures September 2010
Interest rate 11.50%
Common Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures August 2011
Interest rate Prime + 4.0(
Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock
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$ 6,00C $ 582¢ $ 5,82¢
321 273
6,145 6,097

$ 10,000 10,000 10,000

$ 6,50C 6,590 6,59C

$ 600 600 600

50C 447
17,69( 17,63
24 40
500 274
524 314
$ 54 54 54
45z —
218 —
1,000 —
1,725 54
25; 881
250 266
50z _ 1,143

26,58t _25,24¢

$ 775 765 523

78: 52:

$ 7,500 7,38¢ 7,38¢

157 136
7546 7525
46 28

51 13

73 13

ase 222
490 961
1,118 1,237
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

Portfolio Company
NEXX Systems, Inc. (2.039(4)

Total NEXX Systems, Inc.
Quartics, Inc. (0.08%§)®)

Total Quartics, Inc

Solarflare Communications, Inc. (0.1143)

Solarflare Communications, Inc. (0.0C
Total Solarflare Communications, |i
Total Semiconductors (4.65%
Labopharm, Inc. (5.55%)(©)

Total Labopharm USA, Inc.

Transcept Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.96%)

Transcept Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (0.04)
Total Transcept Pharmaceuticals,
Total Drug Delivery (6.52%)

BARRX Medical, Inc.(0.86%§)

BARRX Medical, Inc. (0.36%)
Total BARRX Medical, Inc.

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Semiconductol

Semiconductors

Semiconductors

Drug Delivery

Drug Delivery

Therapeutic

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investmen(1)

Senior Det
Matures March 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.50%
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 3.00%
Revolving Line of Cred
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 5.00%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures August 2010
Interest rate 8.80%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures August 2010
Interest rate 11.75
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures December 2011
Interest rate 10.95%
Common Stock Warrar
Common Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures October 2009
Interest rate 10.69%
Preferred Stock Warratr
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Mature December 2011
Interest rate 11.00%
Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock
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$ 2,65¢¢$ 2,59t $ 2,59¢

$ 4,605 4,605 4,605

$ 39t 39t 39t
165 182

7,758 7,775

$ 629 601 286
53 —
654 28¢

$ 464 42( 42(

1,14 42(
19,003 17,766

$ 20,000 19,582 19,582
458 1,20¢
143 422

20,183 21,210

$ 3353 3334 3,334

35 46
51 75
50C 287
3,920 3,74:

24,103 24,952

$ 3,333 3270 3,270

63 41
1,500 1,388
4,833 4,699
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Portfolio Company
EKOS Corporation (1.299

Total EKOS Corporatic
Gelesis, Inc. (0.399

Total Gelesis, In

Gynesonics, Inc. (0.02¢4)
Gynesonics, Inc. (0.08%)
Total Gynesonics, Inc.

Light Science Oncology, Inc. (0.01%)
Total Light Science Oncology, Inc.

Novasys Medical, Inc. (0.96%4)

Novasys Medical, Inc.(0.12¢
Total Novasys Medical, In

Power Medical Interventions, Inc. (0.0C
Total Power Medical Interventions, ||
Total Therapeutic (4.09%)

Cozi Group, Inc. (0.04%)

Cozi Group, Inc. (0.06%
Total Cozi Group, Inc.

Invoke Solutions, Inc. (0.29%)

Total Invoke Solutions, Inc.
Prism Education Group Inc. (0.42%)

PagelO€ of 14¢
HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)
Principal Value
Industry Type of Investmen(1) Amount Cosi®? ()
Therapeuti Senior Det
Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.00% $ 5,000 $ 4,84¢ $ 4,84¢€
Preferred Stock Warrants 175 51
Preferred Stock Warrar 152 25
5,17¢ 4,92
Therapeuti Senior Det
Matures May 2012
Interest rate Prime + 5.65% $ 1,50C 1,477 1,477
Preferred Stock Warratr 27 27
1,50¢  1,50¢
Therapeuti Preferred Stock Warratr 18 92
Preferred Stock 250 304
268 396
Therapeutic Preferred Stock Warrants 98 26
98 26
Therapeutic Senior Debt
Matures February 2010
Interest rate 9.70% $ 3,607 3,588 3,588
Preferred Stock Warrar 71 56
Preferred Stock Warrants 54 25
Preferred Stoc 55E 444
4,26¢  4,11:
Therapeuti Common Stock Warrar 21 1
21 1
16,16¢ 15,66
Internet Consumer
& Business
Services Preferred Stock Warrants 147 150
Preferred Stoc 177 22E
324 375
Internet Consumer  Senior Debt
& Business Matures November 2009
Services Interest rate Prime + 3.75% $ 983 990 990
Preferred Stock Warrar 56 101
Preferred Stock Warrants 26 23
1,072 1,114
Internet Consumer  Senior Debt
& Business Matures December 2010
Services Interest rate 11.25% $ 1,516 1,492 1,492
Preferred Stock Warrar 43 11E
1,538 1,607

Total Prism Education Group It

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Portfolio Company

RazorGator Interactive Group, Inc. (0.945)

RazorGator Interactive Group, Inc. (0.45%)
Total RazorGator Interactive Group, Inc.

Serious USA, Inc. (0.36%)

Total Serious USA, Inc.
Spa Chakra, Inc. (2.61%)

Total Spa Chakra, Inc.

Total Internet Consumer & Business Services (5.179

Lilliputian Systems, Inc. (1.159(4)

Total Lilliputian Systems, Inc.
Total Energy (1.15%)

Active Response Group, Inc. (2.5¢(4)

Active Response Group, Inc. (0.02(4)

Total Active Response Group, Inc.
Box.net, Inc. (0.37%)

Total Box.net, Inc.
Buzznet, Inc. (0.00%)

Buzznet, Inc. (0.06%)
Total Buzznet, Inc.

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Industry
Internet Consum:
& Business
Services

Internet Consumer
& Business
Service

Internet Consumer
& Business
Services

Energ)

Informatior
Services

Information
Services

Information
Services

Type of Investmen(1)

Revolving Line of Cred
Matures January 2009
Interest rate Prime + 1.80%

Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock

Senior Debt
Matures February 2011
Interest rate Prime + 7.0(
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures June 2010
Interest rate 14.45%%

Senior Det
Matures March 2010
Interest rate Prime + 6.00%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Senior Det
Matures March 2012
Interest rate LIBOR + 6.55%
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures December 2009
Interest rate Prime + 14.00%
Common Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock Warrants
Common Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures June 2011
Interest rate Prime + 1.50%
Senior Debt
Matures September 2011
Interest rate Prime + 0.5(
Preferred Stock Warrants

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal
Amount Cosi()

Value
®3)

$ 3,000 $ 3,000
13

29

1,000

4,042

$ 2,90¢ 2,851
93

2,944

$ 3,00
562

42
1,708
5,312

1,351

1,351

$ 10,000 10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000

19,91, 19,75¢
$ 4,32¢ 420 4,20¢
155 190

4,359 4,394

4,35¢ 4,39

$ 6,90t 6,865 6,86
$ 3,000 3,000 3,000
92 11

46 11

108 10E

10,106 9,990

$ 1000 950 950
$ 40C  40C  40C
73 48

1,423 1,398

9 —

250 224

259 224
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)

December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)

Principal
Portfolio Company Industry Type of Investmen(l) Amount Cosl® Value®)
hi5 Networkss, Inc. (2.21¢ Informatior  Senior Dek
Services Matures December 2010
Interest rate Prime + 2.5% $ 3,00C $ 3,000 $ 3,00C
Senior Debt
Matures June 2011
Interest rate Prime + 0.5% $ 5,496 5,363 5,363
Preferred Stock Warrar 21% 75
Total hi5 Networks, In( 8,57¢ 8,43¢
Jab Wireless, Inc. (3.94(4) Informatior  Senior Dek
Services Matures November 2012
Interest rate Prime + 6.50% $ 15,000 14,822 14,822
Preferred Stock Warratr 264 24¢€
Total Jab Wireless, In 15,08¢ 15,06¢
Solutionary, Inc. (1.68%9 Information ~ Senior Debt
Services Matures June 2010
Interest rate LIBOR + 5.50 $ 4,59¢ 4,80¢ 4,80¢
Revolving Line of Credit
Matures June 2010
Interest rate LIBOR + 5.00% $ 1,500 1,500 1,500
Preferred Stock Warrar 94 12t
Preferred Stock Warrants 2 3
Solutionary, Inc. (0.049 Preferred Stoc 25C 162
Total Solutionary, In 6,65¢ 6,59¢
The Generation Networks, Inc. (1.52(4) Informatior  Senior Dek
Services Matures December 2012
Interest rate 7.42% $ 5,93C 5,93( 5,82¢
The Generation Networks, Inc. (0.12%) Common stock 500 471
Total The Generation Networks, | 6,43( 6,297
Visto Corporation Common Stock 603 603
Total Visto Corporation (0.169 602 602
Wallop Technologies, Inc. (0.03%) Information  Senior Debt
Services Matures April 2010
Interest rate 10.00 $ 134 131 131
Preferred Stock Warrants 7 —
Total Wallop Technologies, Inc. 138 131
Zeta Interactive Corporation (3.74%) Information  Senior Debt
Services Matures November 2011
Interest rate Prime +2.00% $ 6,164 6,063 6,063
Senior Det
Matures November 2011
Interest rate Prime +3.00% $ 8,00C 8,00( 8,00(
Preferred Stock Warrants 172 222
Zeta Interactive Corporation (0.13 Preferred Stoc 50C 50C
Total Zeta Interactive Corporation 14,735 14,785
Total Information Services (16.61% 64,011 63,533
Novadaq Technologies, Inc. (0.0 Diagnostic  Common Stoc 1,62¢ 192
Total Novadag Technologies, | 1,62¢ 192
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)
Principal

Portfolio Company
Optiscan Biomedical, Corp. (2.69(4)

Optiscan Biomedical, Corp. (0.79
Total Optiscan Biomedical, Col
Total Diagnostic (3.53%

Guava Technologies, Inc. (1.28

Total Guava Technologies, Inc.
Kamada, LTD. (5.13%%)

Total Kamada, LTD.
NuGEN Technologies, Inc. (0.67%)

NuGEN Technologies, Inc. (0.07
Total NUGEN Technologies, Inc.

Solace Pharmaceuticals, Inc.(0.46%)

Total Solace Pharmaceuticals,
Total Biotechnology Tools (7.61%
Crux Biomedical, Inc. (0.009
Crux Biomedical, Inc. (0.01%)
Total Crux Biomedical, Inc.

Industry
Diagnostit

Biotechnology Tool

Biotechnology Tools

Biotechnology Tools

Biotechnology Tools

Surgical Device

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Type of Investmen(1)

Senior Det
Matures June 2011
Interest rate 10.25%
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

Senior Det

Matures May 2011

Interest rate Prime + 10.50%
Convertible Debt
Revolving Line of Cred

Matures December 2009

Interest rate Prime + 9.50%
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stock Warratr

Senior Debt
Matures February 2012
Interest rate 10.60%
Common Stock Warrar
Common Stock Warrants

Senior Debt
Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.45%

Senior Debt
Matures November 2010
Interest rate Prime + 1.70%
Preferred Stock Warratr
Preferred Stock Warrants
Preferred Stoc

Senior Debt
Matures August 2012
Interest rate Prime + 4.25%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Preferred Stock Warrar
Preferred Stock
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Value
Amount Cosi®? ()

$ 10,00( $ 9,51¢ $ 9,51¢

760 783
3,00C 3,00
13,27¢ 13,30

14,904 13,494

$ 2,800 2,791 2,791
$ 250 250 250

$ 1,84C 1,840 1,84C
106 —
68 —

5,061 4,887

$ 20,000 19,572 19,572
531 41
20 8

20,123 19,621

$ 1548 1,520 1,520

$ 892 892 892

45 161
33 18
50( 26%
2,990 2,856

$ 1,750 1,711 1,711

42 49
1,75t __1,76(
29,92, 29,12
7
250 26
287 26
5/10/201(



Form 1(-K Pagellz of 14¢
Table of Contents
HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS—(Continued)
December 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)
Principal

Portfolio Company
Transmedics, Inc. (2.61<5)

Total Transmedics, Inc.
Total Surgical Devices (2.62%

Glam Media, Inc. (2.18%)

Total Glam Media, Inc.
Waterfront Media Inc. (2.08%)

Waterfront Media Inc. (0.36%)
Total Waterfront Media Inc.

Total Media/Content/Info (4.62%)
Total Investments (151.99¢

Surgical Device

Media/Content/Info

Media/Content/Info

Type of Investmen(1)

Senior Det
Matures December 2011
Interest rate Prime + 5.25%
Preferred Stock Warrants

Revolving Line of Credit
Matures April 2009
Interest rate Prime + 1.50%
Preferred Stock Warrar

Senior Debt
Matures September 2010
Interest rate Prime + 3.00%

Revolving Line of Credit
Matures October 2009
Interest rate Prime + 1.25%

Preferred Stock Warratr

Preferred Stock

Amount Cosi? Value®)

$ 10,000 $ 9,814 § 9,81
224 173

10,038 9,987

10,32 _ 10,01

$ 8,285 8,139 8,139
48t 20¢
8,622 8,348

$ 2,597 2,574 2,574

$ 5,000 5,000 5,000
60 39:
1,000 1,353
8,634 9,320
17,256 17,668

*

)
@

®

O]

(%)
(6)
Q]

®)

$592,34¢ $581,30:

Value as a percent of net assets

Preferred and common stock, warrants, and equiyests are generally n-income producing

Gross unrealized appreciation, gross unrealitegaeciation, and net depreciation for federal inedax purposes totaled $8,473, $22,551 and $14,078
respectively. The tax cost of investments is $58%,3

Except for warrants in six publicly traded comjgs and common stock in three publicly traded camigs, all investments are restricted at Decembg2®8
and were valued at fair value as determined in daitkd by the Board of Directors. No unrestrictedurities of the same issuer are outstanding. Tdmpgany
uses the Standard Industrial Code for classifyregindustry grouping of its portfolio companies.

Debt and warrant investments of this portfolio camphave been pledged as collateral under the tG¥edility. Citigroup has an equity participatiaght on
loans collateralized under the Credit Facility. Mad¢ue of their participation right on unrealizeairs in the related equity investments was appratety
$498,000 at December 31, 2008 and is includeddruad liabilities and reduced the cumulative urizedl gain recognized by the Company at December 31,
2008.

Debt investments of this portfolio company haverbgledged as collateral under the Wells Faci

Non-U.S. company or the company'’s principal pla€business is outside the United States.

Affiliate investment that is defined under the Istaent Company Act of 1940 as companies in whiclsBTowns as least 5% but not more than 25% o
voting securities of the company. All other invesnits are less than 5% owni

Debt is on no-accrual status at December 31, 2008, and is therefmsidered n«-income producing

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

107

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr 5/10/201(



Form 1(-K

Table of Contents

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share data)

Investment Income
Interest income
Non Control/Non Affiliate investmer
Affiliate investments
Control investmen
Total interest incon
Fee:
Non Control/Non Affiliate investments
Affiliate investment
Control investments
Total fee:
Total investment incon
Operating expenses
Interes
Loan fees
General and administrati
Employee Compensation:
Compensation and bene
Stock-based compensation
Total employee compensat
Total operating expens
Net investment income before provision for incomesaixes and investment gains and loss
Provision for income tax
Net investment incom:
Net realized gain (loss) on investmen
Non Control/Non Affiliate investmer
Affiliate investments
Control investmen
Total net realized gain (loss) on investments
Provision for excise tax
Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciatiaon investment:
Non Control/Non Affiliate investments
Affiliate investment
Control investments
Total net increase (decrease) in unrealized apgtfesion investments
Total net realized and unrealized gain (los:
Net increase in net assets resulting from operatic

Net investment income before provision for incompess and investment gains and losses per commom (Se2 note 12
Basic

Diluted

Change in net assets per common share:
Basic

Diluted

Weighted average shares outstan
Basic

Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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For the Years Endec

December 31,

200¢ 200¢ 2007
$61,78. $67,08(  $48,75
153 203 —
26€ — —
62,20 67,28, 48,75
10,883 8,533 5,127
19 19 —
1,175 — —
12,07 8,55: 5,127
74,27 7583t 53,88
9,387 13,12 4,40¢
1,880 2,649 1,290
7,281 6,89¢ 5,437
10,73; 11,59 9,13¢
1,888 1,590 1,127
12,62 13,18!  10,26:
31,17: 35,85 21,39
43,104 39,081 32,491
— — 2
43,10: 30,98. 32,48
(26,509 2,647 2,791
(4,300) —
(30,801) 2,643 2,791
— (203) (139)
(12,426)  (18,082) 8,980
5,33¢ (3349  (L71)
8,361 — —
1,269 (21,426) 7,268
(29,53) (18,986 9,92(
$1357. $2099%  $42,40¢
$ 125 $ 123 _$ 115
$ 123 $ 123 $ 114
$ 03 $ 064 $ 15
$ 037 $ 064 $ 1.4¢
34,486 32,619 28,295
34,891 32,619 28,387
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(in thousands)
Accumulated Provision
Common Stock _Capital Unrea]izgd Real_ized l?istributions for Income
——— inexcess Appreciation Gains in Excess of  Taxes on
of par on (Losses) on Investment  Investment Net
Shares Par Value value Investments Investments Income Gains Assets
Balance at December 31, 2( 21,927 $ 22 $257,23t $ 2,861 $ 1,972 $ 2,737 $ — $255,41:
Net increase in net assets resulting from
operation — — — 7,26¢ 2,791 32,48¢ (139) 42.,40¢
Issuance of common stock 26 — 371 — — — — 371
Issuance of common stock in public offerings,
net of offering costs 10,040 11 128,331 — — — — 322
Issuance of common stock from warrant
exercises 291 — 3,071 — — — — 3,071
Issuance of common stock under dividend
reinvestment plan 250 — 3,304 — — — — 3,304
Issuance of common stock under restricted
stock plan 7 — — — — — — —
Dividends declare — — — — — (33,31 — (33,319
Stock-based compensation — — 1,140 — — — — 1,140
Balance at December 31, 2007 32,541 33 $393,452 $ 10,129 $ 819 $ (3,557) $(139) $400,737
Net increase in net assets resulting from
operations — — — (21,42¢) 2,64: 39,98: (203) 20,99t
Issuance of common stock 7 — 70 — — — — 70
Issuance of common stock from exercist
warrants 88 — 934 — — — — 934
Issuance of common stock under restric
stock plan 238 — — — — — — —
Issuance of common stock under divide
reinvestment plan 222 — 1,414 — — — — 1,414
Dividends declare — — — — — (43,287) — (43,28))
Tax reclassification of stockholders’ equity in
accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles — — (1,700) — 444 1,256 — —
Stock-based compensati — — 1,59( — — — — 1,59(
Balance at December 31, 2008 33,096 $ 33 $395,760 $ (11,297) $ 3,906 $ (5,608) (342) $382,458
Net increase in net assets resulting from
operation — — — 1,26¢ (30,80)) 43,10¢ — 13,57:
Issuance of common stock 3 — 22 — — — — 22
Issuance of common stock under restricted
stock plan 307 — — — — — — —
Issuance of common stock under dividend
reinvestment plan 307 — 2,862 — — — 2,862
Issuance of common stock dividend in first
quarter of 2009 1,921 2 9,530 — — — — 9,532
Dividends declare — — — — — (43,914 — (43,919
Stock-based compensation — — 1,983 — — — — 1,983
Tax reclassification of stockholders’ equity in
accordance with generally accepted
accounting principle — — (1,12)) — (1,239 2,35¢ — —
Balance at December 31, 2( 35,63 $ 35 $409,03t $ (10,026 $ (28,129 $ (4,057) $ (342) $366,51!
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net increase in net assets resulting from opers

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net agsststing from
operations to net cash provided by (used in) operaictivities

Purchase of investmel
Principal payments received on investm
Proceeds from sale of investme
Net unrealized appreciation on investm
Net unrealized appreciation on investments dueride
Net realized loss (gain) on investme
Accretion of pai-in-kind principa
Accretion of loan discoun
Accretion of loan exit fee
Depreciatiol
Stocl-based compensati
Common stock issued in lieu of Director compen
Amortization of deferred loan origination reve
Change in operating assets and liabili
Interest receivab
Prepaid expenses and other a:
Income tax receivab
Accounts payab
Excise tax payab
Accrued liabilitie:
Deferred loan origination reven

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activ

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of capital equipment and leasehold inepnent
Other lon¢-term asse

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activ

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Dividends pai

Borrowings of credit facilitie

Repayments of credit faciliti

Fees paid for credit facilities and debent
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activ
Net increase (decrease) in ¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p
Cash and cash equivalents at end of p

Supplemental Disclosure
Interest pai
Income taxes pa
Stock dividen

Pagellt of 14¢

For the Years Ended December 3

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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200¢ 200¢ 2007
$ 13,57: $ 20,99t $ 42,40¢
(98,419 (351,929) (368,119)
282,544 269,93( 128,68:
5,76¢ 20,17( 5,96¢
(1,269 21,42¢ (7,26¢)
29 145 (82)
30,80 (2,649 (2,79))
(2,959) (954) (321)
(5,462 (7,239 (2,115)
(4,649 (1,58¢) (974)
367 30€ 204
1,08¢ 1,59( 1,14
22 70 371
(4,82) (5,17) (3,016)
1,48 (830) (2,506)
4,33¢ 50€ (421)
— — 34
(70) 302 (360)
(196) 98 13¢
2,48¢ 1,84( 1,75¢
37t 5,45¢ 6,15¢
225,02t (27,52) (201,110)
(139) (60€) (181)
(360) (6) 21F
(494) (612) 34
— 934 131,41
(31,519 (41,869 (30,009)
98,98¢ 252,49¢ 246,55(
(185,17() (169,96 (153,30)
(147) (4,079 (2,126)
(117,849 37,52t 192,52¢
107,58¢ 9,38¢ (8,54¢)
17,24: 7,85¢ 16,40+
$ 124,82t $ 17,24: $  7,85¢
$ 9,38 $ 10,88( $ 2,81C
— 6 2
9,53: — —
5/10/201(
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of Business, Basis of Presentatiomé Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. (the “Camy") is a specialty finance company that providebt and equity
growth capital to technology-related companiesaaious stages of development, which include sgebticly listed
companies and lower middle market companies. Thepgaay sources its investments through its prinayffade located in
Silicon Valley, as well as through its addition#fiaes in the Boston, Massachusetts, Boulder, Galorand Chicago, lllinois.
The Company was incorporated under the GeneraldZatipn Law of the State of Maryland in Decembed20The
Company commenced operations on February 2, 2004@nmenced investment activities in September 2004

The Company is an internally managed, non-diveditilosed-end investment company that has eleateed tegulated
as a business development company (“BDC") undelnhestment Company Act of 1940, as amended (tBd0JAct”).
From incorporation through December 31, 2005, tbmgany was taxed as a corporation under Subch@méthe Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, (the “Code”). Effective Japlda 2006, the Company has elected to be treatehk purposes as a
regulated investment company, or RIC, under theeGede Note 4).

The Company formed Hercules Technology Il, L.P.T"H), which was licensed on September 27, 2006, to opes
Small Business Investment Company (“SBIC”) underdhthority of the Small Business AdministratioBBA”). As an
SBIC, HT Il is subject to a variety of regulatiocmncerning, among other things, the size and natfufee companies in
which it may invest and the structure of those streents. The Company also formed Hercules Techp@@jC
Management, LLC (“HTM"), a limited liability compgnHTM is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Compaiijie Company
is the sole limited partner of HT Il and HTM is theneral partner (see Note 4).

The Company also established wholly owned subsidiaall of which are structured as Delaware cafons and
limited liability companies, to hold portfolio corapies organized as limited liability companies| b€s, (or other forms of
pass-through entities). We currently qualify asl@ Rr federal income tax purposes, which allowsaavoid paying
corporate income taxes on any income or gainsakatistribute to our stockholders. The purposestdiaishing these
entities is to satisfy the RIC tax requirement taleast 90% of our gross income for income tappses is investment
income.

The consolidated financial statements include to@ants of the Company and its subsidiaries. Airitompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminatedhisotidation. In accordance with Article 6 of Regfidn S-X under the
Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities and Exghaict of 1934, the Company does not consolidatdgio company
investments.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The accompanying consolidated financial statemargpresented in conformity with accounting pritespgenerally
accepted in the United States. This requires manageto make estimates and assumptions that aéffeemounts and
disclosures reported in the financial statementiseaxtompanying notes. Such estimates and assumsetoid change in the
future as more information becomes known, and &césalts could differ from those estimates.

Valuation of Investments

Our investments are carried at fair value in acancg with the 1940 Act and Accounting Standardsif@ation
(“ASC”) topic 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosurgsrmerly known as SFAS No. 157,
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Fair Value Measurements). At December 31, 200%cqmately 73% of the Company'’s total assets repreesd investments
in portfolio companies that are valued at fair eahy the Board of Directors. Value, as definedectt®dn 2(a) (41) of the
1940 Act, is (i) the market price for those sedesifor which a market quotation is readily avaiaénd (ii) for all other
securities and assets, fair value is as determingdod faith by the Board of Directors. Since ehirtypically no readily
available market value for the investments in thenfanys portfolio, it values substantially all of its iestments at fair valt
as determined in good faith pursuant to a condist@nation policy and the CompasyBoard of Directors in accordance v
the provisions of ASC 820 and the 1940 Act. Duthoinherent uncertainty in determining the faitueaof investments that
do not have a readily available market value, #ievialue of the Company’s investments determimegiiod faith by its
Board may differ significantly from the value thaduld have been used had a ready market existeslifdr investments, and
the differences could be material.

Our Board of Directors has engaged an independguaéation firm to provide us with valuation assistamith respect to
certain of our portfolio investments on a quartdrfgis. We intend to continue to engage an indepgndluation firm to
provide us with assistance regarding our deterriginaif the fair value of selected portfolio invesints each quarter unless
directed by the Board of Directors to cancel sualuation services. However, our Board of Direciersltimately and solely
responsible for determining the fair value of auréstments in good faith.

We adopted ASC 820 on January 1, 2008. ASC 82blesttas a framework for measuring the fair valu¢hefassets
and liabilities and outlines a fair value hieraratiyich prioritizes the inputs used to measureviaiue and the effect of fair
value measures on earnings. ASC 820 also enhaismsstire requirements for fair value measuremeased on the level
within the hierarchy of the information used in treduation. ASC 820 applies whenever other stargdegduire (or permit)
assets or liabilities to be measured at fair valuedoesn’t expand the use of fair value in any neaumstances. ASC 820
defines fair value as the price that would be rezgtto sell an asset or paid to transfer a lighititan orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date

In October 2008, the Financial Accounting Stand&uoard, or the FASB, issued ASC 820-10-35, formkrgwn as
FSP SFAS No. 157-3Dtermining the Fair Value of a Financial Asset Whige Market for That Asset Is Not Activehich
clarifies the application of ASC 820 in a marketttts not active. More specifically, this standatates that significant
judgment should be applied to determine if obsdevdata in a dislocated market represents foregddations or distresse
sales and are not representative of fair valuaiarderly transaction. The standard also providethér guidance that the use
of a reporting entity’s own assumptions about fatoash flows and appropriately risk-adjusted distoates is acceptable
when relevant observable inputs are not availdbladdition, the standard provides guidance oridhel of reliance of broki
guotes or pricing services when measuring faire/étua non active market stating that less reliatarild be placed on a
guote that does not reflect actual market trangastand a quote that is not a binding offer.

Consistent with ASC 820, the Company determinesvigiie to be the amount for which an investmendadbe
exchanged in a current sale, which assumes anlpdisposition over a reasonable period of timesMeetn willing parties
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The @any’s valuation policy considers the fact thatready market exists for
substantially all of the securities in which it @sts.

In accordance with ASC 820, the Company has coresidéne principal market, or the market in whichits its
portfolio investments with the greatest volume el of activity. ASC 820 requires that the poliianvestment is assume
to be sold in the principal market to market pptats, or in the absence of a principal market,miost advantageous
market. Market participants are defined as buyedssellers in the principal or most advantageoudketahat are
independent, knowledgeable, and willing and ablkeaosact. The Company believes that the markéicgents for its
investments are primarily other technology-relatethpanies. Such participants acquire the companyéstments in order
to gain access to the underlying assets of thégiorcompany. As such, the Company believes thienased value of the
collateral of the portfolio company, up to the ceslue of the investment, represents the fair vafube investment.
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Determining fair value requires that judgment bpligol to the specific facts and circumstances ohgzortfolio
investment, although the Company’s valuation poaiicintended to provide a constant basis for daténg the fair value of
portfolio investments. Unlike banks, the Compangas permitted to provide a general reserve foicgrated loan losses.
Instead, the Company must determine the fair vafiemch individual investment on a quarterly basie Company records
unrealized depreciation on investments when iebek that an investment has decreased in valdeding where collection
of a loan or realization of an equity security @ittful. Conversely, where appropriate, the Compaeprds unrealized
appreciation if it believes that the underlying thaio company has appreciated in value and, tloeegtthat its investment h
also appreciated in value.

As a business development company providing debeguity capital primarily to technology-relatechgymanies, the
Company invests primarily in illiquid securitiexloding debt and equity-related securities of pgwveompanies. The
Company'’s investments are generally subject to s@steictions on resale and generally have no skl trading market.
Because of the type of investments that the Compaalikes and the nature of its business, its valugtiocess requires an
analysis of various factors that might be considémea hypothetical secondary market. The Compavgfisation
methodology includes the examination of criteriaikir to those used in its original investment dixei, including, among
other things, the underlying investment performatioe current portfolio company’s financial conditiand market changing
events that impact valuation, estimated remairifieg ¢urrent market yield and interest rate spreddsmilar securities as of
the measurement date. If there is a significargri@ttion of the credit quality of a debt investrhave may consider other
factors that a hypothetical market participant wlouse to estimate fair value, including the prosgdt would be received
a liquidation analysis.

When originating a debt instrument, the Companyegalty receives warrants or other equity-relatexlgées from the
borrower. The Company determines the cost badiseofvarrants or other equity-related securitiegitedd based upon their
respective fair values on the date of receipt apprtion to the total fair value of the debt andnaats or other equity-related
securities received. Any resulting discount onltian from recordation of the warrant or other egjinstruments is accreted
into interest income over the life of the loan.

At each reporting date, privately held debt andtyecurities are valued based on an analysisudbus factors
including, but not limited to, the portfolio compgas operating performance and financial conditiod general market
conditions that could impact the valuation. Whereaternal event occurs, such as a purchase trémsagetblic offering, or
subsequent equity sale, the pricing indicated by élternal event is utilized to corroborate thenany’s valuation of the
debt and equity securities. The Company periodicalNiews the valuation of its portfolio companthat have not been
involved in a qualifying external event to determifithe enterprise value of the portfolio compamgy have increased or
decreased since the last valuation measurementTdeeCompany may consider, but is not limitedndustry valuation
methods such as price to enterprise value or poieguity ratios, discounted cash flow, valuatiomparisons to comparable
public companies or other industry benchmarkssieitaluation of the fair value of its investmente Yave a limited number
of equity securities in public companies. In acemrce with the 1940 Act, unrestricted minority-owpedblicly traded
securities for which market quotations are readilgilable are valued at the closing market quotthervaluation date.

An unrealized loss is recorded when an investmastdecreased in value, including: where colleabioa loan is
doubtful, there is an adverse change in the uniderigollateral or operational performance, thera éhange in the borrowsr’
ability to pay, or there are other factors thatlleaa determination of a lower valuation for thebtor equity security.
Conversely, unrealized appreciation is recordedvthe investment has appreciated in value. Seesititiat are traded in the
over the counter markets or on a stock exchandéwivalued at the prevailing bid price at period €The Board of
Directors estimates the fair value of warrants atietr equity-related securities in good faith usinglack-Scholes pricing
model and consideration of the issuer’s earninglesso third parties of similar securities, thenparison to publicly traded
securities, and other factors.
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The Company has categorized all investments redatifair value in accordance with ASC 820 basezhithe level of
judgment associated with the inputs used to medkeiefair value. Hierarchical levels, defined A8C 820 and direct!
related to the amount of subjectivity associateith Whie inputs to fair valuation of these assetsletmlities, are as follows:

Level 1—Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices irvactiarkets for identical assets at the measuredaat The types of
assets carried at Level 1 fair value generallyegpdties listed in active markets.

Level 2—Inputs (other than quoted prices includeldwel 1) are either directly or indirectly obsdni@for the asset in
connection with market data at the measurementadatdor the extent of the instrument’s anticipditd Fair valued
assets that are generally included in this categorywarrants held in a public company.

Level 3—Inputs reflect management’s best estimatetatt market participants would use in pricing déisset at the
measurement date. It includes prices or valuatioatsrequire inputs that are both significant te filir value
measurement and unobservable. Generally, asseisdcar fair value and included in this category e debt
investments and warrants and equities held invafg@ricompany.

Investments measured at fair value on a recurrirsistare categorized in the tables below based tingolowest level of
significant input to the valuations as of Decemi®r2009 and 2008:

(in thousands
Description

Senior secured de
Senior det-second lie
Preferred stoc
Common stoc
Warrant:

(in thousands
Description

Senior secured de
Senior det-second lie
Preferred stoc
Common stoc
Warrant:

Investments at Fair Value as of December 31, 20

Quoted Prices Ir

Active Markets For Significant Other Significant
Identical Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs

12/31/200! (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$314,84: $ — $ — $ 314,84:
6,06( — — 6,06(
22,87" — — 22,87¢
12,21( 1,98¢ 8,451 1,77
14,45( — 3,37¢ 11,07¢
$370,43; $ 1,98¢ $ 11,82¢ $ 356,62t

Investments at Fair Value as of December 31, 20
Quoted Prices Ir

Active Markets For Significant Other Significant
Identical Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
12/31/200: (Level 1) (Level 2) _ (Level3)
$534,23( $ — $ — $ 534,23(
5,82¢ — — 5,82¢
21,24¢ — — 21,24¢
2,11¢ 221 — 1,89¢
17,88 — 2,931 14,95:
$581,30: $ 221 $ 2,931 $ 578,14¢
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The table below presents a reconciliation for sdlets and liabilities measured at fair value oacanring basis,
excluding accrued interest components, using sigmif unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the yeateshDecember 31, 2009
and 2008

Net change it Purchases

Balance unrealized sales, Transfer Balances

January 1, Net Realizec appreciation repayments, in & out of December 31,
(in thousands 2009 Gains (lossedy) or depreciation(?) and exit, net Level 3 2009
Senior det $534,23( $ (27,19) $ 469¢  $(196,89) $ — $ 314,84
Senior dek-second lie 5,82¢ — — 23¢€ — 6,06(
Preferred stoc 21,24¢ (3,000 4,37: 661 (40¢€) 22,87¢
Common stoc 1,89« (105) (74<) 1,20¢ 471) 1,77:
Warrant: 14,95; (1,150 (4,116 1,39( — 11,07¢
Total $578,14¢ $ (31,44) $ 4,206  $(193,40) $ (879 $ 356,62¢

Net change it Purchases
Balance unrealized sales, Transfer Balances

January 1, Net Realizec appreciation repayments, in & out of December 31,
(in thousands 2008 Gains (lossedy) or depreciation(?) and exit, net Level 3 2008
Senior det $482,120 $ (2,08 $ (459 $ 5879: $§ — $ 534,23(
Senior dek-second lie — — — 5,82¢ — 5,82¢
Preferred stoc 23,26" (923 (7,330 6,23’ — 21,24¢
Common stoc 50C — 104 1,29( — 1,89¢
Warrant: 16,85: (246 (5,859 4,20( — 14,95
Total $522,74C $ (325 $ (17,676 $ 7634 $ — $ 578,14

(1) Includes net realized gains /(losses) recordegaized gains or losses in the accompanying cafegelil statements of operatio
(2) Included in change in net unrealized appreaiatiodepreciation in the accompanying consolidatatements of operations.

As required by the 1940 Act, the Company classifesvestments by level of control. “Control Irstments” are
defined in the 1940 Act as investments in thosepamies that the Company is deemed to “Control.”&eally, under the
1940 Act, the Company is deemed to “Control” a campin which it has invested if it owns 25% or moféhe voting
securities of such company or has greater thanre@¥esentation on its board. “Affiliate Investmérdee investments in
those companies that are “Affiliated Companiesthaf Company, as defined in the 1940 Act, whichrateControl
Investments. The Company is deemed to be an “Aféiliof a company in which it has invested if it owns 6#more but les
than 25% of the voting securities of such compaNgn-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments” are thosavestments that are
neither Control Investments nor Affiliate Investrngen

At December 31, 2009, The Company had an investmeate portfolio company deemed to be a Contreéstiment
and no investments in 2008 were deemed to be ddntrestments. $1.4 million in investment incomesvekerived from our
debt investments in this portfolio company. No il gains or losses related to Control Investmemt® recognized during
the years end December 31, 2008 and 2007. The Gompeognized unrealized appreciation of approxétyz$8.4 million
on Control Investments in 2009. No unrealized agiption or depreciation was recognized on Contmeektments during the
year end December 31, 2008 and 2(

At December 31, 2009, the Company had an investimesrte portfolio company deemed to be an Affilidteeome
derived from this investment was zero, as thisns@income producing equity investment. At Decengde 2008, the
Company had three portfolio companies deemed tffi@tes.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, income dkfiven three investments was less than $230,008.dcompany
that was an Affiliate in 2008 performed a capitase in 2009 which resulted in the Company’s owierpercentage
decreasing to less than 5% of the voting secuiiti¢ise portfolio company. As a result,
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this portfolio company is no longer an Affiliate.aMecognized a realized loss of approximately $4lion in the second
quarter of 2009 in a portfolio company that was#filiate prior to the disposal of the investmenlo realized gains or losses
related to Affiliates were recognized in 2008 00620During the year end December 31, 2009, The @ompecognized
unrealized appreciation of approximately $5.3 wiillrelated to Affiliates, primarily attributable toe reversal of unrealized
depreciation to realized losses on one of the iafék. During the years end December 31, 2008 @8d, Zhe Company
recognized unrealized depreciation of approxima®&ly8 million and $1.7 million on Affiliate invesemts, respectively.

Security transactions are recorded on the trade fuis.

Income Recognition

Interest income is recorded on the accrual badiset@xtent it is expected to be collected. Origissue Discount
(“OID"), represents the estimated fair value ofaddiable equity warrants obtained in conjunctiomwthe acquisition of debt
securities and is accreted into interest income thesterm of the loan as a yield enhancement. Véhean becomes 90 days
or more past due, or if management otherwise doesxpect the portfolio company to be able to seritis debt and other
obligations, the Company will, as a general matikace the loan on non-accrual status and ceasgnming interest income
on that loan until all principal and interest hagb brought current through payment. However, Hescmay make
exceptions to this policy if the investment hadisignt collateral value and is in the processalfertion. There were five
loans on non-accrual status as of December 31, 208%n aggregated cost of $25.5 million and failues of $10.5 million.
There were four loans on non-accrual as of Decel®be2008 with an aggregate cost of $2.9 milliod &ir value of
approximately $864,000.

Contractual paid-in-kind (“PIK") interest, whichpeesents contractually deferred interest addededdan balance that
is generally due at the end of the loan term, regaly recorded on the accrual basis to the extecth amounts are expected
to be collected. The Company will generally ceasewng PIK interest if there is insufficient valteesupport the accrual or
if it does not expect the portfolio company to béeao pay all principal and interest due. To maiimits status as a RIC, PIK
income must be paid out to stockholders in the fofmividends even though the Company has notgkgated the cash.
Amounts necessary to pay these dividends may camedvailable cash or the liquidation of certaineistments. For the
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 cimp&hy recognized approximately $2.9 million, $hilion and
$381,000 in PIK income, respectively.

Loan origination and commitment fees received Ihduthe inception of a loan are deferred and ained into fee
income as an enhancement to the related loan'd gigdr the contractual life of the loan. Loan d&és to be paid at the
termination of the loan are accreted into fee ineawer the contractual life of the loan. The Conyplaad approximately $2
million, $6.9 million and $6.6 million of unamor#d fees at December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, tésggcand
approximately $6.6 million, $3.6 million $2.0 mdh in exit fees receivable at December 31, 2000820hd 2007,
respectively.

In certain investment transactions, the Company prayide advisory services. For services that apasately
identifiable and external evidence exists to sutiitte fair value, income is recognized as earméith is generally when tt
investment transaction closes. The Company hadaanie from advisory services in 2009, 2008 and 2007
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Financing costs

Debt financing costs are fees and other direceimental costs incurred by the Company in obtaidilgf financing and
are recognized as prepaid expenses amortizedhatconsolidated statement of operations as loandeer the term of the
related debt instrument. Prepaid financing costsphaccumulated amortization, were as follows:

As of December 3

(in thousands 200¢ 200¢

Credit Facility $ — $ 46€
Wells Facility 32t 814
SBA Debentur 3,62 3,92

$3,94 $5,207

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers money market funds and bigbly liquid short-term investments with a matyiiff less than
90 days to be cash equivalents.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company recognizes share based compensatmedndance with ASC topic 718, formerly known asSFE3,
Share-Based Payment. Under ASC 718, compensatmmsg associated with stock based compensatioedsured at the
grant date based on the fair value of the awardsaretognized over the vesting period. Determinfregappropriate fair
value model and calculating the fair value of stbelsed awards at the grant date requires judgimehiding estimating
stock price volatility, forfeiture rate and expetgption life.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing net earningsliagble to common shareholders by the weightedamesnumber of
common shares outstanding. Common shares outstpimditndes common stock and restricted stock fackvho future
service is required as a condition to the delivadrthe underlying common stock. Diluted EPS inclitlee determinants of
basic EPS and, in addition, reflects the dilutiffec of the common stock deliverable pursuantiéels options and to
restricted stock for which future service is regdias a condition to the delivery of the underlyéognmon stock.

Income Taxes

We operate to qualify to be taxed as a RIC undeirternal Revenue Code. Generally, a RIC is ewtitb deduct
dividends it pays to its shareholders from its meao determine “taxable income.” Taxable inconadudes our net taxable
interest, dividend and fee income, as well as etirealized capital gains. Taxable income inclumlgsnet taxable interest,
dividend and fee income, as well as our net redlcapital gains. Taxable income generally diffeosrf net income for
financial reporting purposes due to temporary amnanent differences in the recognition of income expenses. In
addition, taxable income generally excludes angaliwed appreciation or depreciation in our invesita, because gains and
losses are not included in taxable income unty #ue realized and required to be recognized. Tlexabome includes
certain income, such as contractual payment-in-kitetest and amortization of discounts and feasithrequired to be
accrued for tax purposes even though cash collectd such income are generally deferred untilyepat of the loans or
debt securities that gave rise to such income.

We have distributed and currently intend to disti#bsufficient dividends to eliminate taxable in@rVe are subject to
a nondeductible federal excise tax of 4% if we dbdistribute at least 98% of our investment
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company taxable income in any calendar year and &88ar capital gain net income for each one yesiogl ending on
October 31. We did not record an excise tax prowi$or the year ended December 31, 2009. In 20@8eeorded a
provision for excise tax of approximately $203,0008,income and capital gains of approximately $billion, which were
distributed in 2009. The maximum amount of excagalile income that may be carried over for distiduin the next year
under the Code is the total amount of dividendd pathe following year, subject to certain declemaand payment
guidelines.

Dividends

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdeesapproved by the Board of Directors on a qugrtesis and the
dividend payable is recorded on the ex-dividen@ dat

We have adopted an “opt out” dividend reinvestnpdam that provides for reinvestment of our disttiba on behalf of
our stockholders, unless a stockholder electsdeive cash. As a result, if our Board of Directaushorizes, and we declar:
cash dividend, then our stockholders who have opted out’of our dividend reinvestment plan will have theash dividenc
automatically reinvested in additional shares afaammon stock, rather than receiving the castddivils. During 2009 and
2008, the Company issued approximately 307,00@R22d000 shares, respectively, of common stock aoettolders in
connection with the dividend reinvestment plan.

On February 12, 2009, the Board of Directors annedra dividend of $0.32 per share payable to sbidets March 3(
2009. In accordance with the Internal Revenue Riareereleased in January 2009, our Board of Direatetermined that
90% of the dividend would be paid in newly issubdres of common stock and no more than 10% ofithéethd would be
paid in cash. The total dividend distribution wapm@ximately $10.6 million of which $1.1 million wapaid in cash and we
distributed approximately 1.9 million shares of enan stock. The market value per share of commarksised to compute
the stock dividend was based on the volume weiginvedage price per share of the Company’s comnuark $or the three
business day period of March 23, March 24 and Mag;2009.

Segments

The Company lends to and invests in portfolio conig&in various technology-related and life scieseetors. The
Company separately evaluates the performance bfadts lending and investment relationships. Hegrebecause each of
these loan and investment relationships has sifilainess and economic characteristics, they hese aggregated into a
single lending and investment segment. All segrdésdlosures are included in or can be derived filoenCompany’s
consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications
Certain prior period information has been reclé@gifo conform to current year presentation.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Bo&®&SB) issued an update to Accounting Standardsficaton
(ASC) 260,Earnings per Sharghat required us to calculate EPS using the tlaescmethod beginning January 1, 2009. As a
result, unvested awards of share-based paymertgigfitts to receive dividends or dividend equivédesuch as our
restricted stock , are considered to be partigigatecurities. The adoption of this standard didchange previously reported
basic and diluted change in net assets per sha2®@8 and 2007.

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@oor FASB, issued Statement of Financial Accimgn8tandards
No. 168—The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and &fighy of Generally
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Accepted Accounting Principl, or SFAS 168. SFAS 168 introduced a new Accounitemdard Codification, or ASC, whi
organized current and future accounting standadsai single codified system. SFAS 168, which i& meferred to as ASC
Topic 105—Generally Accepted Accounting PrinciplesASC 105, under the new codification, supersedatdid not
significantly change, all previously existing acoting standards. ASC 105 was effective for intepieniods ending after
September 15, 2009.

The Company adopted ASC 105 beginning with ourtguaeport on Form 10Q for the quarter ended Selpéers0,
2009. In connection with adoption of this standditde Company’s discussion about specific accourgtagdards must now
reference the standards as set forth in the neviicatébn. The original reference as well as thevieSC reference has been
included to assist readers of the financial stateme

In April 2009, the FASB issued FASB Staff Positidn. FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1interim Disclosures about Fair
Value of Financial Instrumentsvhich was subsequently incorporated into ASC & @25—Financial Instruments. The April
2009 guidance requires disclosures about finants&iuments, including fair value, carrying amowand method and
significant assumptions used to estimate the faites This standard was adopted as of June 30, 2Z0@3adoption of this
standard did not have a significant impact on tbenffany’s consolidated financial statements.

In April 2009, the FASB issued FASB Staff Positidn. FAS 115-2 and 124-Recognition and Presentation of Other-
Than-Temporary Impairmentvhich was subsequently included in ASC 320-1073%s guidance amends the existing
guidance regarding impairments for investmentseibt decurities. Specifically, it changes how coniggdetermine if an
impairment is considered to be other-than-tempoaad/the related accounting. This standard alsainesjincreased
disclosures. The adoption of this standard didhawe a significant impact on the Company’s constdid financial
statements.

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS 165ubsequent Eventwhich was subsequently included in ASC Topic 855—
Subsequent Events, or ASC 855. This guidance ésftablgeneral standards of accounting for andatigot of events that
occur after the balance sheet date but before dinbstatements are issued, and specifically regutie disclosure of the date
through which an entity has evaluated subsequemntte\and the basis for that date. The Company addpis guidance
during the quarter ended June 30, 2009. For thegpended December 31, 2009, management has es@lalhisubsequent
events through the filing date of this report.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010Aetpunting for Distributions to Shareholders w@@bbmponents of
Stock and CasffASU 2001-01"),which addresses the accounting for a distributioshiareholders that offers them the ak
to elect to receive their entire distribution irshaor shares of equivalent value with a poteniaitation on the total amount
of cash that shareholders can receive in the agtge4SU 2010-01 clarifies that the stock portiésuch a distribution is
considered a share issuance reflected prospectivelgrnings per share. ASU 2010-01 is effectivarfterim and annual
periods ending after December 15, 2009 and shaukbplied on a prospective basis. The Company eddpé requiremen
of ASU 2010-01 in the fourth quarter of 2009 arsdaitioption did not have a material effect on omsotidated financial
statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010Faf;, Value Measurements and Disclosu(eaSU 2010-06"),
which amends ASC 820 and requires additional disclrelated to recurring amén+ecurring fair value measurements v
respect to transfers in and out of Levels 1 anddativity in Level 3 fair value measurements. Tpedate also clarifies
existing disclosure requirements related to thelle¥ disaggregation and disclosure about inputbveuation techniques.
ASU 2010-06 is effective for interim and annualipds beginning after December 15, 2009 excepti&alalsures related to
activity in Level 3 fair value measurements whicé affective for fiscal years beginning after Debem15, 2010 and for
interim periods within those fiscal years. Managehig currently evaluating the impact on our coitiadked financial
statements of adopting ASU 2010-06.
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In February 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-09 teradnASC 855 to address certain implementation $ssneluding
(1) eliminating the requirement for SEC filers isaose the date through which it has evaluatedemient events, (2)
clarifying the period through which conduit bondigbrs must evaluate subsequent events, and @)jmgfthe scope of the
disclosure requirements for reissued financiabshaints. The adoption of this standard did not laasignificant impact on
the Company'’s consolidated financial statements.

2. Investments

Investments consist of securities issued by priyatnd publicly-held companies consisting of sewiebt, subordinated
debt, warrants and preferred equity securities.i@uastments are identified in the accompanyingsotidated schedule of
investments. Our debt securities are payable talingents with final maturities generally from 3%o/ears and are generally
collateralized by all assets of the borrower.

A summary of the composition of the Company’s inreant portfolio as of December 31, 2009 and 2008iavalue is
shown as follows:

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Senior secured debt with
warrant; $ 229,45: 61.%% $ 445,57 76.6%
Senior secured de 99,72°¢ 26.% 106,26¢ 18.2%
Preferred stoc 22,87¢ 6.2% 21,24¢ 3.8%
Senior debt-second lien
with warrant: 6,17: 1.7% 6,097 1.C%
Common Stoc 12,21( 3.2% 2,11¢ 0.4%
$ 370,43° 100.(% $ 581,30: 100.(%

A summary of the Company’s investment portfolioyalue, by geographic location is as follows:

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C

Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote
(in thousands Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
United State $ 344,98 93.1% $ 537,47( 92.5%
Canad 21,567 5.8% 21,21( 3.€%
Israe 1,31( 0.4% 19,62 3.4%
Netherland 2,57¢ 0.7% 3,00( 0.5%

$ 370,43" 100.(% $ 581,30 100.(%
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The following table shows the fair value of our tholio by industry sector as of December 31, 2088 2008 (excludin
unearned income):

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote Investments at Fail Percentage of Tote

(in thousands Value Portfolio Value Portfolio
Software $ 61,647 16.€% $ 80,88t 13.%%
Communications &

networking 58,08¢ 15.7% 118,13¢ 20.2%
Drug discover 51,84¢ 14.(% 70,32( 12.1%
Information service 37,74( 10.2% 63,53 10.%
Consumer & busines

product: 25,461 6.2% 25,25( 4.3%
Specialty pharmaceutici 25,19: 6.8% 29,87( 5.1%
Drug deliven 21,49: 5.8% 24.,95; 4.2%
Internet consumer &

business servic 20,35: 5.5% 19,75¢ 3.4%
Electronics & compute

hardwar: 17,70 4.8% 40,481 7.C%
Therapeuti 13,47( 3.6% 15,66! 2.1%
Semiconductol 11,48 3.1% 17,76¢ 3.1%
Diagnostis 11,39¢ 3.1% 13,49 2.3%
Biotechnology tool 9,66¢ 2.6% 29,12« 5.C%
Surgical Device 2,41( 0.7% 10,01 1.7%
Media/Content/Inf 2,37¢ 0.6% 17,667 3.1%
Energ)y 104 — 4,39: 0.8%

$ 370,43" 100.(% $ 581,30: 100.(%

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 200&€ompany made investments in debt securitiefirigt$95.5
million and $346.0 million, respectively, and madeestments in equity securities of approximatedyodmillion and $5.9
million, respectively. In addition, during the yearded December 31, 2009, the Company convertedxdpmately $6.4
million of debt to equity in three portfolio compas. As a result of the debt conversion in Infolpdinc. during the fourth
guarter, the Company obtained a controlling inteirethe portfolio company. The Company and coreet&3.1 million of
debt to equity during the year ended December @8 2No single portfolio investment represents nibes 10% of the fair
value of the investments as of December 31, 2002808.

3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value estimates are made at discrete poirttsiebased on relevant information. These estisnaigy be subjective
in nature and involve uncertainties and mattersigriificant judgment and, therefore, cannot berdateed with precision.
The Company believes that the carrying amounttsdiriancial instruments, consisting of cash arghasguivalents,
receivables, accounts payable and accrued ligsilépproximate the fair values of such items dubdshort maturity of sut
instruments. The SBIC debentures remain a stratetyiantage due to their flexible structure, longrteuration, and low
fixed interest rates. As of December 31, 2009,utated based on the net present value of paymeetstioe term of the notes
using estimated market rates for similar notesranthining terms, the fair value of its SBIC debeasuvould be
approximately $141.6 million, compared to carryargount of $130.6 million as of December 31,2009.

See the accompanying consolidated schedule oftimesds for the fair value of the Company’s investiseThe
methodology for the determination of the fair vabfehe Company’s investment is discussed in Note 1

121

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr 5/10/201(



Form 1(-K Pagel27 of 14¢

Table of Contents

4. Borrowings
Credit Facility

The Company, through Hercules Funding Trust |, féilieded statutory trust, had a securitized crdddility (the “Credit
Facility”) with Citigroup Global Markets Realty GQomrand Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. On Octobe23a8, the
Company'’s Credit Facility expired under the norteaims. All subsequent payments secured from thiégliorcompanies
whose debt was included in the Credit Facility atafal pool were to be applied against interestmimtipal outstanding
under the Credit Facility until April 30, 2009, whall outstanding interest and principal were doue payable. During the
amortization period, borrowings under the CreditilRg bore interest at a rate per annum equallBQR plus 6.50%. At
December 31, 2008, $89.6 million was outstandindeanhe Credit Facility. During the first quartdra®09, the Company
paid off all remaining principal and interest owater the Credit Facility using approximately $1@lion from our regula
principal and interest collection, approximately6&3million borrowing from the Wells Facility angaroximately $42.5
million from early payoffs.

Citigroup has an equity participation right througtvarrant participation agreement on the poobaht and warrants
collateralized under the Credit Facility. Pursutanthe warrant participation agreement, the Compgaanted to Citigroup a
10% participation in all warrants held as collakeowever, no additional warrants are includedatiateral subsequent to
the facility amendment on May 2, 2007. As a resziigroup is entitled to 10% of the realized gaimsthe warrants until the
realized gains paid to Citigroup pursuant to theeament equal $3,750,000 (the “Maximum Participationit”). The
obligations under the warrant participation agreeneentinue even after the Credit Facility is tevated until the Maximum
Participation Limit has been reached. The valudheir participation right on unrealized gains ie tielated equity
investments was approximately $468,000 at Dece®be2009 and is included in accrued liabilitiesefighcan be no
assurances that the unrealized appreciation of/éneants will not be higher or lower in future et$ due to fluctuations in
the value of the warrants, thereby increasing ducieg the effect on the cost of borrowing. Simueeption of the agreement,
the Company has paid Citigroup approximately $lillian under the warrant participation agreemermréby reducing its
realized gains by this amount. The Company willtoare to pay Citigroup under the warrant partidipatagreement until tt
Maximum Participation Limit is reached or the watsaexpire.

Long-term SBA Debentures

In January 2005, the Company formed HT Il and HFHM.II is licensed as a SBIC. HT Il borrows fundsrfr the SBA
against eligible investments and additional depdsitegulatory capital. Under the Small Businesgstment Act and curre
SBA policy applicable to SBICs, an SBIC can havtstaunding at any time SBA guaranteed debenturds typice the
amount of its regulatory capital. As of December2109, the maximum statutory limit on the dollaraunt of outstanding
SBA guaranteed debentures issued by a single SB$TC50.0 million, subject to periodic adjustmentdtie SBA. With
$68.55 million of regulatory capital as of DecemB&r 2009, HT Il has the current capacity to isspé¢o a total of $137.1
million of SBA guaranteed debentures, of which $638@illion was outstanding. Currently, HT Il hasgpaommitment fees
of approximately $1.4 million. There is no assuratitat HT Il will be able to draw up to the maximlimit available under
the SBIC program.

SBICs are designed to stimulate the flow of privedeity capital to eligible small businesses. Urgtessent SBA
regulations, eligible small businesses includerrsses that have a tangible net worth not exce&di@gnillion and have
average annual fully taxed net income not excee®éh@ million for the two most recent fiscal yedrsaddition, SBICs must
devote 25.0% of its investment activity to “smdlleoncerns as defined by the SBA. A smaller conégone that has a
tangible net worth not exceeding $6.0 million aad verage annual fully taxed net income not exogekP.0 million for the
two most recent fiscal years. SBA regulations alsavide alternative size standard criteria to datee eligibility, which
depend on the industry in which the business isgad and are based on such factors as the numeepbddyees and gross
sales. According to SBA regulations, SBICs may nlakg-term loans to small businesses, invest irethéty securities of
such
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businesses and provide them with consulting antsadyservices. Through its wholly-owned subsidiblfy I, the Company
plans to provide long-term loans to qualifying shiaisinesses, and in connection therewith, makéyempvestments.

HT Il is periodically examined and audited by thraa# Business Administration’staff to determine its compliance w
small business investment company regulations.fAeember 31, 2009, HT Il could draw up to $137illion of leverage
from the SBA as noted above. Borrowings under tlogiam are charged interest based on ten yeautsegsses plus a
spread and the rates are generally set for a fatglentures issued by the SBA in six month peridtie rates of borrowing
under various draws from the SBA beginning in ABAOD7 and set semiannually in March and Septenamgyerfrom 4.233%
to 5.725%. In addition, the SBA charges a feeithaet annually, depending on the Federal fiscal jfee leverage
commitment was delegated by the SBA, regardlesiseoflate that the leverage was drawn by the SBi€.annual fee on
debenture pooling date on September 23, 2009 Wi@6%. The annual fees on all other debenturesdssLi€he Company
have been set at 0.906%. The average amount ofidebe outstanding for the year ended Decembe2®19 was
approximately $129.4 million and the average irderate was approximately 6.27%. Interest is payabmi-annually and
there are no principal payments required on thesees prior to maturity. Debentures under the S8#egally mature ten
years after being borrowed. Based on the initialddown date of April 2007, the initial maturity 8BA debentures wi
occur in April 2017.

Wells Facility

On August 25, 2008, the Company, through a specigdose wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company adkers
Funding II, LLC, entered into a two-year revolvisgnior secured credit facility with an optional erear extension with tot:
commitments of $50 million, with Wells Fargo Fodtlais a lender and as an arranger and adminisgratient (the “Wells
Facility”). The Wells Facility has the capacityit@rease to $300 million if additional lenders adzled to the syndicate. The
Wells Facility was originally set to expire on A5, 2010. In February 2010, the Company extetiteedhaturity date to
August 2011 under the same terms and conditiotiseoéxisting agreement.

Borrowings under the Wells Facility will generalbgar interest at a rate per annum equal to Lihes l25% or PRIME
plus 2.0%, but not less than 5.0%. The averagealgbtanding under the Wells Facility for the yeaded December 31,
2009 was approximately $2.8 million and the averiaterest rate was approximately 5.4%. The WellsilBarequires the
payment of a non-use fee of 0.5% annually, whick realuced to 0.3% on the one year anniversaryeofrtbdit facility. The
Wells Facility is collateralized by debt investmeitt our portfolio companies, and includes an adeaate equal to 50% of
eligible loans placed in the collateral pool. Thell&/ Facility generally requires payment of intér@s a monthly basis. All
outstanding principal is due upon maturity, whinblides the extension if exercised. We paid a iome $750,000 structurir
fee in connection with the Wells Facility whichdeing amortized over a 2 year period. There wasutstanding debt under
the Wells Facility at December 31, 2009.

The Wells Facility requires various financial armgkoating covenants. These covenants require usitttain certain
financial ratios and a minimum tangible net wortl$860 million. The Wells Facility was amended eefive April 30, 2009,
to decrease the minimum tangible net worth covefrant $360 million to $250 million, contingent uponr total
commitments under all lines of credit not exceed@g0 million. To the extent our total commitmeaiseeding $250
million, the minimum tangible net worth covenantlwicrease on a pro rata basis commensurate witmet worth on a
dollar for dollar basis. In addition, the tangilolet worth covenant will increase by 90 cents ondihiéar for every dollar of
equity capital subsequently raised by the Comp@hg. Wells Facility provides for customary eventslefault, including, bt
not limited to, payment defaults, breach of repnégtions or covenants, bankruptcy events and chahgentrol. We were in
compliance with all covenants at December 31, 2009.
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At December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, thep@oynhad the following borrowing capacity and canslings:

December 31, 20C December 31, 20C
Facility Amount Facility Amount
(in thousands Amount QOutstanding Amount QOutstanding
Wells Facility $50000 $ — $50000 $ —
SBA Debentur 150,00( 130,60( 137,10( 127,20(
Total $200,00( $130,60( $187,10( $127,20(

5. Income Taxes

The Company intends to operate so as to qualibettaxed as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Codgaansuch, will
not be subject to federal income tax on the pontibtaxable income and gains distributed to stotddrs.

To qualify as a RIC, the Company is required to nceetain income and asset diversification testeddition to
distributing at least 90% of its investment comptaxable income, as defined by the Code. Becawszdbincome tax
regulations differ from accounting principles gexigraccepted in the United States, distributionadcordance with tax
regulations may differ from net investment income aesalized gains recognized for financial repgrfiurposes. Differences
may be permanent or temporary in nature. Permatifatences are reclassified among capital accourttse financial
statements to reflect their tax character. Diffeesnin classification may also result from thettresnt of short-term gains as
ordinary income for tax purposes. During the yeatesl December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company sé@asfor book
purposes amounts arising from permanent book/téareinces primarily related to accelerated revamgegnition for incom
tax purposes, respectively, as follows:

(in thousands 200¢ 200¢

Distributions in excess of investment incc $ 2,35¢ $ 1,25¢
Accumulated realized gains (loss (1,239 444
Additional paic-in capita (1,121 (1,700

For income tax purposes, distributions paid to shalders are reported as ordinary income, retugapital, long term
capital gains or a combination thereof. The taxatter of distributions paid for the years endedddeber 31, 2009 and 20
was as follows:

(in thousands 200¢ 200¢
Ordinary Incom® $43,91¢  $40,78(
Capital Gain — 2,501
Return of Capit: — —
Tax Reported on tax form 10-DIV $43,91«  $43,28!

(a) Ordinary income is reported on form 1(-DIV as nor-qualified.

The aggregate gross unrealized appreciation ofneestments over cost for federal income tax puepagas $17.4
million and $8.5 million as of December 31, 2009 &008, respectively. The aggregate gross unrebtizpreciation of our
investments under cost for federal income tax psepavas $30.5 million and $22.6 million as of DebenB81, 2009 and
2008, respectively. The net unrealized depreciaiiar cost for federal income tax purposes wasi$dgllion as of
December 31, 2009 and net unrealized depreciatienapst for federal income tax purposes was $adllibn as of
December 31, 2008. The aggregate cost of secufdtigsderal income tax purposes was $379.6 miléiod $595.4 million &
of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

124

file://c:\WINNT\Profiles\hallers\Desktop\2010 Form-K hercules.htr 5/10/201(



Form 1(-K Pagel3C of 14¢

Table of Contents

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the componentsstrilalitable earnings on a tax basis detailed beliier from the
amounts reflected in the Company’s Statement ofA¢sets and Liabilities by temporary book/tax difeces primarily
arising from the treatment of loan related yielti@mcements.

(in thousands 200¢ 200¢
Accumulated Capital Gains (Loss $(27,159) $ —
Other Temporary Differenc (6,979 (4,729
Undistributed Ordinary Incon 84¢ 5,72
Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciatic (9,279 (14,329
Components of Distributable Earni $(42,55¢) $(13,33%)

The Company adopted FASB Interpretation No.Al&ounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, anriptetation of
FASB Statement No. 1, which is codified in FASB ASC Topic 74hcome Taxe$'ASC 740"), on January 1, 2007. ASC
740 clarifies the accounting for income taxes bBspribing the minimum recognition threshold thatianertain tax position
is required to meet before tax benefits associaifdsuch uncertain tax position are recognizethenconsolidated financial
statements. The adoption of ASC 740 did not recauicemulative effect adjustment to the January0072indistributed net
realized earnings. The Company will classify ingti@nd penalties, if any, related to unrecogniagdenefits as a compon
of provision for income taxes.

Based on an analysis of our tax position, therearencertain tax positions that met the recognitiomeasurement
criteria of ASC 740. The Company is currently naibject to income tax examinations. The 2006, 20072008 federal tax
years for Hercules remain subject to examinatiothkylRS.

6. Shareholders’ Equity

The Company is authorized to issue 60,000,000 shaireommon stock with a par value of $0.001. Estere of
common stock entitles the holder to one vote.

In conjunction with a June 2004 private placem#md,Company issued warrants to purchase one shaoemnon stock
within five years (the “Five Year Warrants”). Thamants expired in June of 2009.

A summary of activity in the 5 Year Warrants fockaf the three periods ended December 31, 2089 fisllows:

Five-Year

Warrants
Outstanding at January 1, 2( 616,67.
Warrants issue —
Warrants cancelle —
Warrants exercis¢ (244,73Y
Outstanding at December 31, 2! 371,93
Warrants issue —
Warrants cancelle —
Warrants exercis¢ (88,329)
Outstanding at December 31, 2! 283,61

Warrants issue —
Warrants exercist —
Warrants expire (283,619

Outstanding at December 31, 2! _

The Company received net proceeds of approxim&@Bg,000 and $3.1 million from the exercise of Shéear
Warrants in the periods ended December 31, 2002@0d. No warrants were exercised in 2009.
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On January 3, 2007, in connection with the DeceriBeP006 common stock issuance, the underwritegeciesed their
overallotment option and purchased an addition8|@3D shares of common stock for additional netgeds of
approximately $10.9 million.

On June 4, 2007, the Company raised approximafd@@ £ million, net of issuance costs, in a pubffering of
8.0 million shares of its common stock. On June2D®7, in connection with the same common stoakaisse, the
underwriters exercised their over-allotment optiod purchased an additional 1.2 million shareaofroon stock for
additional net proceeds of approximately $15.4igmill

During 2009, 2008 and 2007 the Board of Directdested to receive approximately $22,000, $70,0a0%8v 1,000
respectively, of their compensation in the forntofmmon stock and the Company issued 3,334, 6,6626/668 shares,
respectively, to the directors based on the clophiges of the common stock on the specified edectiates.

Common stock subject to future issuance is asvislio

200¢ 200¢
Stock options and warrai 4,924,40!  3,942,21!
Warrants issued in June 2( — 283,61
Common stock reserv 4,924,40! 4,225,83.

7. Equity Incentive Plan

The Company and its stockholders have authorizddadnpted an equity incentive plan (the “2004 Pldoi’ purposes
of attracting and retaining the services of itsoestwe officers and key employees. Under the 20@4 Rhe Company is
authorized to issue 7,000,000 shares of commotk.sthdess terminated earlier by the Company’s BadrDirectors, the
2004 Plan will terminate on June 9, 2014, and rditixhal awards may be made under the 2004 Plan tfat date.

The Company and its stockholders have authorizddcadnpted the 2006 Non-Employee Director Plan ‘{2086 Plan”)
for purposes of attracting and retaining the sewiof its Board of Directors. Under the 2006 Ptea,Company is authorized
to issue 1,000,000 shares of common stock. Unégesiriated earlier by the CompasyBoard of Directors, the 2006 Plan \
terminate on May 29, 2016 and no additional awardg be made under the 2006 Plan after that dag2CBmpany filed an
exemptive relief request with the Securities andiaxge Commission (“SEC”) to allow options to bsuied under the 2006
Plan which was approved on October 10, 2007.

On June 21, 2007, the shareholders approved ametsitoehe 2004 Plan and the 2006 Plan allowingHergrant of
restricted stock. The amended Plans limit the castbimaximum amount of restricted stock that maisbeed under both
Plans to 10% of the outstanding shares of the Cagipatock on the effective date of the Plans fld% of the number of
shares of stock issued or delivered by Herculemduhe terms of the Plans. The proposed amendmgntiter specify that
no one person shall be granted awards of restrattark relating to more than 25% of the sharedavai for issuance under
the 2004 Plan. Further, the amount of voting séiegrthat would result from the exercise of altleé Company’s outstanding
warrants, options and rights, together with anyricted stock issued pursuant to the Plans, atirtiee of issuance shall not
exceed 25% of its outstanding voting securitiesepkthat if the amount of voting securities thatid result from such
exercise of all of the Company’s outstanding watlsaoptions and rights issued to Hercules directuffcers and employees,
together with any restricted stock issued purstatite Plans, would exceed 15% of the Company’stantling voting
securities, then the total amount of voting semsithat would result from the exercise of all tansling warrants, options a
rights, together with any restricted stock issuetspant to the Plans, at the time of issuance sbakxceed 20% of our
outstanding voting securities.
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In conjunction with the amendment and in accordavitte the exemptive order, on June 21, 2007 the i@om made an
automatic grant of shares of restricted commorkstod/lessrs. Badavas, Chow and Woodward, its inaeget Board of
Directors, in the amounts of 1,667, 1,667 and 3g8¢tes, respectively. In May 2008, the Companyeidsestricted shares
Messrs. Badavas and Chow in the amount of 5,00@sleach. In June 2009, the Company issued 5,8@@cted stock
shares to Mr. Woodward. The shares were issuedauoirs$o the 2006 Plan and vest 33% on an annui ftam the date of
grant and deferred compensation cost will be reizegiratably over the three year vesting period.

In 2009 and 2008, the company issued 306,500 a8®24 restricted shares, respectively, pursuatite¢@004 Plan.
There were 530,475 restricted shares outstandio§ Becember 31, 2009. The shares granted in 266826% per year on
an annual basis from the date of grant and thesslgranted in 2009 vest as to 25% on the firstvansary of the grant and
ratably over the succeeding 36 months. Share lasagensation cost will be recognized ratably okerfour year vesting
period. No restricted stock was granted pursuatite®004 Plan prior to 2008. A summary of restdcstock activity under
the Company’s 2006 and 2004 Plans for each oftteztperiods ended December 31, 2009 is as follows:

2006 Plan 2004 Plan

Outstanding at January 1, 2( — —

Grante( 6,66¢ —

Cancelle — —

Outstanding at December 31, 2! 6,66¢ —
Grante( 10,00( 248,65(
Cancelle — (20,500
Outstanding at December 31, 2! 16,66¢ 228,15(
Grante( 5,00( 306,50(
Cancelle — (4,175
Outstanding at December 31, 2! 21,66¢ 530,47¢

In conjunction with stock options issued in 200% Company issued warrants to purchase one shamwhon stock
within five years. The warrants expired in June200

A summary of common stock options and warrant #@gtinder the Company’s 2006 and 2004 Plans fon ethe
three periods ended December 31, 2009 is as fallows

Common
Stock Five-Year
Options Warrants
Outstanding at January 1, 2( 1,881,01: 56,55
Grantet 1,131,001 —
Exercise: — (45,859)
Cancelle (111,500 —
Outstanding at December 31, 2! 2,900,51. 10,69:
Grantel 1,319,081 —
Exercise — —
Cancelle (288,07)) —
Outstanding at December 31, 2! 3,931,52 10,69:
Grantet 1,357,001 —
Exercise — —
Cancelle (364,12) (10,699
Outstanding at December 31, 2! 4,924,40! —
Weightec-average exercise price at December 31, $ 10.7¢ $ —

Options generally vest 33% one year after the diggant and ratably over the succeeding 24 mouthaptions may
be exercised for a period ending seven years thigedate of grant. At December 31, 2009, options
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for approximately 3.1 million shares were exercisatt a weighted average exercise price of appratdin $12.96 per share
with weighted average of remaining contractual tefr.62 years. The Company determined that threvéduie of options ar
warrants granted under the 2006 and 2004 Plansglthe years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 andvi2@§7
approximately $746,000, $1.2 million and $1.6 roitlj respectively. During the years ended Decembge2@09, 2008 and
2007, approximately $977,000 $1.0 million and $hillion, of share-based cost was expensed, reyedytiAs of

December 31, 2009, there was $1.0 million of tatakcognized compensation costs related to stotdnsp These costs are
expected to be recognized over a weighted averagedoof 2.0 years. The fair value of options geghis based upon a
Black-Scholes option pricing model using the asdiong in the following table for each of the thperiods ended
December 31, 2009:

200¢ 200¢ 2007
Expected Volatilit 31.52%-45.8¢% 23% 24%
Expected Dividenc 10% 8%-10% 8%
Expected term (in yeal 4.5 4.5 4.5

Risk-free rat 1.77%2.22% 2.27%3.1% 4.25-4.92%

The following table summarizes stock options outdiag and exercisable at December 31, 2009:

(Dollars in thousands Options outstanding Options exercisabl

Weighted Weighted

average Weighted average Weighted

remaining Aggregate average remaining Aggregate average
Range of exercise Number of contractual Intrinsic exercise Number of contractual Intrinsic exercise
prices shares life value price shares life value price
$4.21-$6.5¢ 1,124,501 6.21 6,941 4.2z — — — —
$6.74-$10.3¢ 343,27¢ 6.6¢ 182 9.8¢€ 75,35: 5.9¢ 24 10.0%
$10.4¢-$15.0C 3,456,62! 3.7¢€ — 12.9: 3,036,16! 3.5€ — 13.0¢
$4.21-$15.0( 4,924,40! 4.5z 7,12 10.7: 3,111,501 3.62 24 12.9¢

8. Earnings per Share

In June 2008, the FASB issued ASC 260 (formerlywkm&ASB EITF 03-6-1). Under this standard, unvestedrds of
share-based payments with non-forfeitable righteteive dividends or dividend equivalents, suchwgestricted stock
issued under the 2004 Plan and 2006 Plan, aredsyesi participating securities for purposes ofwdating change in net
assets per share. Under the two-class methodtiamof net increase in net assets resulting frperations is allocated to
these participating securities and therefore isusberd from the calculation of change in net aspetsshare allocated to
common stock, as shown in the table below. Thisdated requires retrospective application for pegipdor to the effective
date and as a result, all prior period earningsshare data presented herein have been adjustedftrm to these
provisions. This standard was effective for finahstatements issued for fiscal years beginnirgy &fiecember 15, 2008. T
Company adopted this standard beginning with fifrerstatements ended March 31, 2009. The adopfitimeostandard did
not change the previously reported basic changetiassets per share and diluted change in nes geseshare for the years
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007.
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Computation and reconciliation of change in neeesper common share are as follows:

Year Ended December 3

(in thousands, except per share dat 200¢ 200¢ 2007
Numerato
Net increase in net assets resulting from opers $ 13,57: $ 20,99¢ $42,41(
Less: Dividends declar-common and restricted sha 43,91« 43,28 33,318
Undistributed earning (30,347) (22,28¢) 9,09i
Undistributed earnini-common share (30,342) (22,28¢) 9,09¢
Add: Dividend declare-common shar 43,37 43,04¢ 33,30¢
Numerator for basic and diluted change in net assetper common shar 13,03¢ 20,76: 42,40t
Denominata
Basic weighted average common shares outstand 34,48¢ 32,61¢ 28,29¢
Common shares issua 40¢ — 92
Weighted average common shares outstanding assumidgution 34,89 32,61¢ 28,381
Change in net assets per common she
Basic $ 0.3¢ $ 0.64 $ 1.5C
Diluted $ 0.37 $ 0.64 $ 1.4¢

The calculation of change in net assets per conshare—assuming dilution, excludes all anti-dilubares. For the
years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007uthber of an-dilutive shares, as calculated based on the wailght
average closing price of the Company’s common stockhe periods, was approximately 4,124,000; 8,840; and
2,217,000 shares, respectively.

9. Related-Party Transactions

During February 2007, Farallon Capital Managemiet,C and its related affiliates and Manuel Hengguthe
Company’s CEO, exercised warrants to purchase 88234d 75,075 shares of the Company’s common stesgectively.
The exercise price of the warrants was $10.57 Iperesresulting in net proceeds to the company pfagimately $2.2
million.

In conjunction with the Company'’s public offeringrapleted on June 4, 2007 and the related ovemadiot exercise,
the Company agreed to pay JMP Securities LLC afepproximately $1.6 million as co-manager of differing.

In connection with the sale of public equity inveshts, the Company paid JMP Securities LLC appratéty $49,000,
$80,000 and $22,000 respectively, in brokerage cissions during the years ended December 31, 2008 2nd 2007,
respectively.

10. Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Companyriy pa financial instruments with off-balance shesk. These
instruments consist primarily of unused commitméatsxtend credit, in the form of loans, to the @amy’s portfolio
companies. The balance of unused commitments amdxredit at December 31, 2009 totaled approxi;n&&s.5 million.
Since this commitment may expire without being drayon, the total commitment amount does not nacigssepresent
future cash requirements.

Certain premises are leased under agreements ekjife at various dates through December 2013 Terta expense
amounted to approximately $966,000, $957,000 ad®$D0 during the years ended December 31, 20@8 20d 2007,
respectively.
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Future commitments under the credit facility anéraping leases were as follows at December 31,:2009

Payments due by perio
(in thousands)

Contractual Obligations®@ Total 201C 2011 201z 201f 201£ Thereafter
Borrowings®) $130,60( $— $— $— $— $— $130,60(
Operating lease obligatic® 3,657 991 967 991 70& — —
Total $134,25° $991 $967 $991 $70€ $—  $130,60(
(1) Excludes commitments to extend credit to our pddfcompanies

(2) The Company also has a warrant participatioeement with Citigroup. See Note 3.

(3) Includes borrowings under the SBA debentures. Tivere no outstanding borrowings under the Wellsli§aat December 31, 200!

(4) Long-term facility leases.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company was not & padny legal proceedings. However, from timeineet we may
be party to certain legal proceedings incidentahtonormal course of our business including tHereement of our rights
under contracts with our portfolio companies. Wihiile outcome of these legal proceedings cannbistiine be predicted
with certainty, we do not expect that these procegdwill have a material effect upon our finanaaehdition or results of
operations.

11. Indemnification

The Company and its executives are covered by ireand Officers Insurance, with the directors affiters being
indemnified by the Company to the maximum extemtrjiged by Maryland law subject to the restrictionghe 1940 Act.

12. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company’s customers are primarily small andiomagized companies in the biopharmaceutical, conications
and networking, consumer and business productsretécs and computers, energy, information sesyiocgernet consumer
and business services, medical devices, semicoordaictl software industry sectors. These sectorshamcterized by high
margins, high growth rates, consolidation and pevdnd market extension opportunities. Value ismoftested in intangible
assets and intellectual property.

The largest portfolio companies vary from yearéalyas new loans are recorded and loans pay aih tevenue,
consisting of interest, fees, and recognition dfig@n equity interests, can fluctuate dramaticathen a loan is paid off or a
related equity interest is sold. Revenue recogmiticany given year can be highly concentrated ajs&veral portfolio
companies. For the years ended December 31, 2@D2088, the Company’s ten largest portfolio comeaméepresented
approximately 51.5% and 33.6%, respectively, oftthal fair value of its investments. At Decembér 2009, we had five
equity investments which represented 50.3% ofdked fair value of its equity investments and eegjtresents 5% or more
the total fair value of such investments. At Decenttil, 2008, we had six equity investments reptesgapproximately
43.8% of the total fair value of our equity invesims and each represents 5% or more of the tataldime of such
investments.
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13. Financial Highlights

Following is a schedule of financial highlights fore years ended December 31, 2009.

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

Per share dai
Net asset value at beginni
of perioc
Negtl)investment income

Net realized gain (los
on investmen

Net unrealized
appreciation
(depreciation) on
investment

Total from investment
operation

Net increase/(decrea:
in net assets from
capital share
transaction

Distributions

Stock-based
compensation
expense included in
Egvestment income

Net asset value at end
perioc

Ratios and supplemental
data

Per share market value at
end of perio

Total retun

Shares outstanding at end of
perioc

Weighted average number
common shares
outstandin

Net assets at end of per

Ratio of operating expense
to average net ass

Ratio of net investment
income before provision
for income tax expense
and investment gains and
losses to average net
asset

Average debt outstandi

Weighted average debt per
common shal

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(in thousands, except per share data)

For the Years Ended December 3

Pagel3€ of 14¢

200¢

$ 11.5¢
1.2t

0.0

(0.90)
0.3¢

(0.42)
(1.26)

0.0t

$ 10.2¢

$ 10.3¢
45.€%®

35,63¢
34,48¢
$366,51!

8.25%

11.38%
$147,44¢

$ 4.2

200¢ 2007 200¢
$ 12.31 $ 11.6¢ $ 1167
1.22 1.1¢ 0.7¢
0.07 0.0¢ (0.12)
(0.6€) 0.2¢ 0.1¢
0.64 1.5C 0.8t
(0.12) 0.32 0.2¢
(1.32) (1.20) (1.20)
0.0% 0.04 0.0%
$ 11.5¢ $ 12.31 $ 11.6°
$ 7.9 $ 12.47 $ 14.2¢
(25.60% (4.42)%0 28.8606
33,00¢ 32,54: 21,92
32,61¢ 28,29t 13,35:
$382,45¢ $400,73 $255,41
8.85% 6.4€% 13.11%
9.86% 9.81% 7.95%
$196,92¢ $ 66,33 $ 77,79
$ 6.04 $ 234 $ 582
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$ 12.1¢
0.1¢

0.07

0.0t

0.3C

(0.82)
(0.09)

0.04

$ 1167

$ 11.9¢
(7.56)%@

9,80z
6,93¢
$114,35:

11.5%

1.9%%
$ 20,28t

$ 2.9z
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Portfolio turnove 1.38% 3.3%% 0.42% 1.5(% 0.6(%

(1) For 2009 and 2008, basic and diluted net investrincome per share are calculated as net invesimmme divided by the basic and diluted weightedrage
share outstanding. Basic net investment incomsip@me calculated under the two class methods a28 &hd $1.22 for 2009 and 2008, respectively.tBidunet
investment income per share calculated under thectass methods are $1.22 and $1.22 for 2009 a8, 28spectively. There is no difference of neestment
income calculated under the two class method anlisabsed above for 2007, 2006, and 2005.

(2) Stock option expense is a non-cash expensédsato effect on net asset value. Pursuant to ABCriét investment loss includes the expense atsdoiith
the granting of stock options which is offset byoaresponding increase in paid-in capital.

(3) The total return for the period ended Decembe2809, 2008, 2007 and 2006 equals the change iernttieg market value over the beginning of periadeppet
share plus dividends paid per share during thegedivided by the beginning price.

(4) The total return for the period ended Decemligr2B05 is for a shareholder who owned common shareughout the period, and received one additiona
common share for every two 5 Year Warrants cante8éareholders who purchased common shares oarya2fy 2005, exercised 1 Year Warrants, or
purchased common shares in the initial public offpwill have a different total return. The Compargmpleted its initial public offering on June 2D05; prior
to that date shares were issued in private placemen
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14. Senior Securities

Information about Company’s senior securities isvahin the following table for the periods as ofdember 31, 2009,
2008, 2007, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Total
Amount Average
Outstanding Market
Exclusive of Value
Treasury Asset Coverag per Unit

Class and Yea Securitied?) per Unit() ®)
Bridge Loan Credit Facility with Alcme!
Funding L.L.C
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( $ 25,00( $ 2,50¢ N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
Securitized Credit Facili
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( $ 51,00( $ 2,50¢ N/A
December 31, 20( $ 41,00( $ 7,23( N/A
December 31, 20( $ 79,20( $ 6,75¢ N/A
December 31, 20( $ 89,58 $ 6,68¢ N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
Small Business Administrati
Debenture®
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( $ 55,05( $ 9,71¢ N/A
December 31, 20( $127,20( $ 4,711 N/A
December 31, 20( $ 130,60( $ 3,80¢ N/A
Wells Facility
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A
December 31, 20( — — N/A

(1) Total amount of each class of senior securitiestantling at the end of the period presented, ralitmlaearest thousan

(2) The asset coverage ratio for a class of seeicurities representing indebtedness is calculaexinconsolidated total assets, less all liabgiand indebtedness
not represented by senior securities, divided Iojosesecurities representing indebtedness. Thistasserage ratio is multiplied by $1,000 to deteerthe Asse
Coverage per Unit.

(3) Not applicable because senior securities are gigtezed for public trading

(4) Issued by our SBIC subsidiary to the SBA. Themtegories of senior securities were not subjetti¢msset coverage requirements of the 1940 Act.
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15. Selected Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

The following tables set forth certain quarteriyafincial information for each of the eight quareemsed December 31,
2009. This information was derived from our unagditonsolidated financial statements. Resultsrigrquarter are not
necessarily indicative of results for the full yearfor any further quarter.

Quarter Ended

(in thousands, except per share dat 3/31/200¢ 6/30/200¢ 9/30/200¢ 12/31/200!
Total investment incon $20,45( $19,48( $17,68: $ 16,66¢
Net investment income before provision for incomrees and investment
gains and loss 11,55¢ 11,821 10,347 9,37
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting dperation 4,48: (13,059 13,69( 8,45¢
Change in net assets per common share (| $ 014 $ (03 $ 03¢ $ 0.24
Quarter Ended
3/31/200¢ 6/30/200t 9/30/200t  12/31/200:
Total investment incon $15,60C $19,02: $19,24¢ $21,96!
Net investment income before provision for incomrees and investment
gains and loss 9,00(¢ 9,97 9,99 11,01
Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting dperation 11,03: 8,35¢ 12,53¢ (10,939
Change in net assets per common share (| $ 034 $ 0.2t $ 036 $ (0.3

16. Subsequent Events
Dividend Declaration

On February 11, 2010, the Board of Directors annedra dividend of $0.20 per share to shareholderecord as of
February 19, 2010 and payable on March 19, 2018.i$lthe Company’s eighteenth consecutive qugrtividend
declaration since its initial public offering, amdll bring the total cumulative dividends declateddate to $5.21 per share.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

In February of 2010, we closed on our new $20.0anikredit facility with Union Bank, a one yeawvmving credit
facility. Pricing of credit facility is LIBOR plug.25% with a floor of 4.0%, an advance rate of 5l§&inst eligible loans, and
secured by loans in the borrowing base.

In February 2010, we extended the Wells Fargo Hibédhility maturity to August of 2011 from Auguf010 under the
same terms and conditions of the existing agreeriiéathave also commenced negotiations to expan@itbdit Facility.

In February 2010, we responded to the Small BusiAesninistration’s comment letter relating to oecend SBIC
license for an additional $75 million of borrowing¥e anticipate that the license should be appraleohg the spring of
2010; however, there can be no assurance thaBhenl grant Hercules a second license or whenlitense will be
approved.

Share Repurchase Program

In February 2010, the Board of Directors apprové&@a million open market share repurchase progifdris. program
replaces a $15 million repurchase program whichregpn November 2009. Hercules may repurchase comstock in the
open market, including block purchases, at pribasinay be above or below the net asset valugpasteel in its then most
recently published financial statements. Hercutdgigates that the manner, timing, and amouningfshare purchases will
be determined by company management based up@vdhgtion of market conditions, stock price, addigonal factors in
accordance with regulatory requirements. As a ®etQreporting company, Hercules is required tofyathareholders of the
existence of a repurchase program when such agogrinitiated or implemented. The repurchase fammgdoes not require
Hercules to acquire any specific number of shanesnaay be extended, modified, or discontinued wtteme.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéanting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.

Item 9a. Controls and Procedures
1. Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this repwe,carried out an evaluation, under the supenviaiod with the
participation of our management, including our €Eirecutive Officer, Chief Financial and Accounti@dficer, of the
effectiveness of the design and operation of oseldsure controls and procedures (as defined ir RB&-15(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based on thauatian, our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Finaakand Accounting
Officer have concluded that our disclosure contamld procedures are effective in timely alertingnthof material
information relating to us that is required to ligctbsed by us in the reports we file or submitemthe Securities Exchange
Act of 1934.

2. Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
a. Management’s Annual Report on Internal ControeOWFinancial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnagidtaining adequate internal control over finah@gorting, as
such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d}16(der the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 amdHe assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financighoeting.

Management’s annual report on internal control divencial reporting is set forth under the headilgnagement’s
Annual Report on Internal Control Over FinanciapBeing” in this Annual Report which is included page 80.

b. Attestation Report of the Registered Public Actiog Firm

Our independent registered public accounting flEmmst & Young LLP has issued an attestation repomur internal
control over financial reporting, which is includatithe beginning of Part Il, Item 8 of this AnniRgport on Form 10-K.

c. Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Repogt

There have been no changes in our internal coow@ financial reporting that occurred during theader ended
December 31, 2009 that have materially affectedrereasonably likely to materially affect, outeimal control over
financial reporting.

Item 9b. Other Information
None.
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PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Goverze

Information in response to this Item is incorpodaterein by reference to the information providedur definitive
Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual Meeting of &halders (the “2010 Proxy Statement”) to be fildthwhe Securities
and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulationurter the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 undeh#zelings
“PROPOSAL I: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS,” “INFORMATION BOUT EXECUTIVE OFFICERS WHO ARE NOT
DIRECTORS” and “CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTNS.”

We have adopted a code of business conduct aras etiait applies to directors, officers and empley@&ae code of
business conduct and ethics is available on ousiteeht http//www.herculestech.com. We will repanmy amendments to or
waivers of a required provision of the code of hass conduct and ethics on our website or in a Bekn

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information with respect to compensation ofcetiwes and directors is contained under the cagttmmpensation
of Executive Officers and Directors” in our 201y Statement and is incorporated in this Annugdreby reference in
response to this item.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners ahinagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information with respect to security ownerstiigertain beneficial owners and management isaioet under the
captions “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficalners and Management” and “Compensation of Exee@ifficers and
Directors” in our 2010 Proxy Statement and is ipooated in this Annual Report by reference in respao this item.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions abitector Independence

The information with respect to certain relatiompshand related transactions is contained undezapgon “Certain
Relationships and Transactions” and the captioogi®sal I: Election of Directors” in our 2010 ProR¢atement and is
incorporated in this Annual Report by referencesisponse to this item.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information with respect to principal accounties and services is contained under the captRnirscipal
Accountant Fees and Services” and “Proposal llifieation of Selection of Independent Auditors”dnr 2010 Proxy
Statement and is incorporated in this Annual Repypneference to this item.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
1. Financial Statements
The following financial statements of Hercules Tralogy Growth Capital, Inc. (the “Company” or the
“Registrant”) are filed herewith:

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Consolidated Statements of Assets and LiabiliteesfadDecember 31, 2009 and

December 31, 20( 81
Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of DeceBhet00! 82
Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of DeceBhet00: 94
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the theees ended December 31, 2 10¢€
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assethdéahree years ended December 31, 10¢
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the theaes ended December 31, 2 11C
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem 111

2. The following financial statement schedule lsdiherewith:
Schedule 12-14 Investments In and Advances toiafis

3. Exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 of REgion S-K.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.

We have audited the consolidated statements offsaasd liabilities of Hercules Technology Growthp@al, Inc., (the
Company) including the consolidated scheduleswéstments, as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, aneldted
consolidated statements of operations, changestiassets and cash flows for each of the threes yedne period ended
December 31, 2009, and the consolidated finan@llights for each of the five years in the per@dled December 31, 2C
and have issued our report thereon dated MarcBUTY) (included elsewhere in the Form 10-K). Ouritgsualso included the
financial statement schedule listed in Item 152 Form 10-K. This schedule is the responsibiityhe Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopibased on our audits.

In our opinion, the financial statement scheduferred to above, when considered in relation tadihc financial
statements taken as a whole, present fairly imaterial respects the information set forth therein

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California
March 12, 2010
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HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN AND ADVANCES TO AFFLIATE S

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2009
(in thousands)

Pagel44 of 14¢

Schedule 1214

Amount of As of As of
Interest December 31, Gross Gross December 31,
Credited to 2008 Additions  Reductions 2009
Portfolio Company Investment(1) Income(2) Fair Value @) @) Fair Value
Control Investments
InfoLogix, Inc® Senior Dek $ 77 $ 12,000 $2,04¢ $ 855t $ 5,50(
Convertible Senior De 85 — 10,06( — 10,06(
Revolving Line of Cred 104 9,00(¢ 602 2,04¢ 7,55¢
Common stock warrar — 1,49« — 1,49«
Common stoc — 7,571 — 7,571
26¢€ 21,007 21,771 10,60( 32,18¢
Affiliate Investments
E-band Communications, Ir Preferred Stoc — 904 1,37( — 2,27¢
Proficiency, Inc® Senior Dek 15C — —
Preferred stock warrar — —
Preferred Stoc — —
Peerless Network, 1r®©) Senior Dek 3 1,31¢
Preferred stock warrar —
Preferred Stoc —
15¢ 2,22z 1,37( — 2,27¢
Total Control and Affliate
Investments $ 41¢ $ 2,22 $23,147 $10,60( $ 34,45¢

(1) Stock and warrants are generally non-incomeyiod) and restricted. The principal amount for delsthown in the Consolidated Schedule of Investsas of

December 31, 200!

(2) Represents the total amount of interest or éivés credited to income for the portion of the ywamvestment was an affiliate or control investine
(3) Gross additions include increases in the cosish investments resulting from new portfolio éstments, paid-in-kind interest or dividends, the#dization of
discounts and closing fees and the exchange obommre existing securities for one or more newsges. Gross additions also include net incréase

unrealized appreciation or net decreases in uaezhtiepreciatior

(4) Gross reductions include decreases in the @s$ lof investments resulting from principal repapts or sales and the exchange of one or morenaxist
securities for one or more new securities. Grodaagons also include net increase in unrealizgutei®Bation or net decreases in unrealized appienit

(5) Not a Control Investment in 2008. During therfbuguarter of 2009, as a result of debt converdiom Company obtained a controlling interest iiolimgix Inc.

(6) As of December 31, 2008, the investments weasstfied as Affiliate investments. As of Decembgy 2009, the investments are not classified aditsi
investments. In 2009, the Company recognized @ezhloss on Proficiency investment and in 2008,Glompany didn't participate a new equity rounchwit

Peerless Network, Inc, which resulted a decreasieeopercentage of ownership to less than
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3. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number
3(a)
3(b)
3(c)
4(a)
4(b)
4(c)

4(d)
4(e)

10(a)
10(b)
10(c)

10(d)

10(e)

10(f)

10(g;

10(h)

10(i)
10())

10(k)
10(1)
10(m)

10(n
10(o]

Pagel4t of 14¢

Description
Articles of Amendment and Restatemen

Amended and Restated Bylaws

Articles of Amendment.(’

Specimen certificate of the Compi’s common stock, par value $.001 per shar
Form of Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

Indenture between Hercules Funding Trust | and Ba®ik National Association dated as of Augus
2005.(2

Registration Rights Agreement dated June 22, 2@04den the Company and JMP Securities LL(

Registration Rights Agreement dated March 2, 20&t&/ben the Company and affiliates of Fara
Management, L.L.C.(

Credit Agreement dated as of April 12, 2005 betwidercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. and
Alcmene Funding, L.L.C.(¢

Pledge and Security Agreement dated as of AprikDB5 between Hercules Technology Growth
Capital, Inc. and Alcmene Funding, L.L.C.

First Amendment to Credit and Pledge Security Agreet dated August 1, 2005 between Hercules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc. and Alcmene Fundirig C.(2)

Second Amendment to Credit and Pledge and Sedugitgement by and among Hercules Technology
Growth Capital, Inc. and Alcmene Funding, L.L.G Jender and administrative agent for the lenders,
dated March 6, 2006.(1

Loan Sale Agreement between Hercules Funding LLdCHercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc.
dated as of August 1, 2005.

Sale and Servicing Agreement among Hercules Furitlingt |, Hercules Funding LLC, Hercules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc., U.S. Bank NatioAgkociation and Lyon Financial Services, Inc.
dated as of August 1, 2005.

Indenture between Hercules Funding Trust | & U.8niBNational Association dated as of Augus
2005.(2

Note Purchase Agreement among Hercules Funding Tidercules Funding | LLC, Hercules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc. and Citigroup Glbbtarkets Realty Corp. dated as of August 1, 2005.

)
Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. 2004 Bglicentive Plan (2007 Amendment and
Restatement).(1

Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc. 2006 Nangtoyee Director Plan (2007 amendment and
Restatement).(1

Form of Custody Agreement between the Company aridriBank of California. (¢
Form of Restricted Stock Award under the 2004 Bagimitentive Plan.(1¢

Subscription Agreement by and among the Companyttendubscribers named therein dated March 2,
2006.(17

Form of Incentive Stock Option Award under the 2@ty Incentive Plan.(:
Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option Award under tB@42 Equity Incentive Plan.(
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Exhibit

N)L(Jrrllbler Description

10(p) Form of Registrar Transfer Agency and Service Agrexet between the Company and American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company.(

10(q) Warrant Agreement dated June 22, 2004 betweendhepény and American Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, as warrant agent

10(r) Side Letter dated February 2, 2004 between the @aynand Jolson Merchant Partners Group LLC (
known as JMP Group LLC).(

10(s, Letter Agreement dated February 22, 2005 betwesiCtimpany and JMP Asset Management LL(

10(t) Letter Agreement dated February 22, 2005 betwesiCtimpany and Farallon Capital Managem
L.L.C.(8)

10(u) Subscription Agreement dated February 2, 2004 twiee Company and the subscribers named therein.
)

10(v) Lease Agreement dated June 13, 2006 between the&@ynand 400 Hamilton Associates

10(w) Third Amendment to Sale and Servicing Agreementragrtdercules Funding Trust |, Hercules Funding

LLC, Hercules Technology Growth Capital, Inc., UB&nk National Association and Lyon Financial
Services, Inc. dated as of July 28, 200t

10(x) Second Omnibus Agreement by and among Herculesikgiidust |, Hercules Funding | LLC, Hercules
Technology Growth Capital, Inc., U.S. Bank NatioAgkociation, Lyon Financial Services, Inc. and
Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp. dated Decent)e2006.(6

10(y) Fifth Amendment to Sale and Servicing Agreemenaiby among Hercules Funding Trust I, Hercules
Funding I, LLC, Hercules Technology Growth Capitak., U.S. Bank National Association, Lyon
Financial Services, Inc. and Citigroup Global MaskRealty Corp. dated March 30, 2007.i

10(2) Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreenyaamtdbamong Hercules Funding Trust |, Hercules
Funding | LLC, the Company, U.S. Bank National Agation, Lyon Financial Services, Inc., Citigroup
Global Markets Inc., and Deutsche Bank AG datedf&gay 2, 2007.(1¢

10(aa Fourth Amendment to the Warrant Participation Agreat dated as of May 2, 2007.(

10(bb’ Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement byraodg the Company, Hercules Funding Tru
Hercules Funding | LLC, and Citigroup Global Makeihc. dated as of May 2, 2007.(

10(cc) First Amendment to Amended and Restated Note PsecAgreement by and among the Company,
Hercules Funding Trust |, Hercules Funding | LL@d&Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. dated as of Mg
2008.(16

10(dd) Second Amendment to Amended and Restated SaleeamitiSBg Agreement by and among Hercules

Funding Trust I, Hercules Funding | LLC, the Compdd.S. Bank National Association, Lyon Financial
Services, Inc., Citigroup GlobMarkets Inc., and Deutsche Bank AG dated as of K|&3008.(1€

10(ee) Loan and Security Agreement by and among Herculeslifg Il LLC and Wells Fargo Foothill, LLC
dated August 25, 2008.(1
10(ff) Sale and Servicing Agreement among Hercules FurltlidgC, the Company, Lyon Financial Services,
Inc., and Wells Fargo Foothill, LLC, dated August 2008.(18
10(gg Form of SBA Debenture.(1
10(hh’ First Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement
140
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Exhibit

N)L(m|1bler Description

10(ii) Loan and Security Agreement by Hercules Technotdmgywth Capital, Inc. and Union Bank, N.A. dated
February 10, 10.(2

14 Code of Ethics.(¢

21* List of Subsidiarie:

23.1* Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, independent registgrablic accounting firn

31(a)’ Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant talR® 1314 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z

31(b)* Principal Financial and Accounting Officer Certdtton Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the SecuritiesoAct
1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of theafia-Oxley Act of 2002

32(a)* Chief Executive Officer Certification pursuant tecion 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States
Code, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of tHe8a-Oxley Act of 2002

32(b)* Principal Financial and Accounting Officer Certéditon pursuant to Section 1350, Chapter 63 of T8¢

United States Code, as adopted pursuant to Sexfidf the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z

(1) Previously filed as part of Pre-Effective AmeretmhNo. 2, as filed June 8, 2005 (Registration 3&8-122950) to the Registration Statement on Forghdfl
the Company.

(2) Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on August 5, 20(

(3) Previously filed as part of a Form 8-K filed wihe Commission on March 2, 2006.

(4) Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on June 13, 20

(5) Previously filed as part of a Form 8-K filed wihe Commission on July 28, 2006.

(6) Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on December 6, 20

(7)  Previously filed as part of the Current Repartrarm 8-K of the Company, as filed March 9, 2007.
)

Previously filed as part of a Pre-Effective Arderent No. 1, as filed on May 17, 2005 (File No. 322950) to the Registration Statement on Formdfthe

Company.

(9) Previously filed as part of the Registration Statathon Form I-2 of the Company, as filed on February 22, 2(

(10) Previously filed as part of the Securities éoQffered to Employees in Employee Benefit Plangorm S-8, as filed June 22, 2007.

(11) Previously filed as part of the Securities to bée@fd to Employees in Employee Benefit Plans omT€-8, as filed October 10, 200

(12) Previously filed as part of the Post-Effectt@mendment No. 3, as filed on March 9, 2006 (File Bi83-126604) to the Registration Statement on Rd¢ghof
the Company.

(13) Previously filed as part of the Current Remort=orm 8-K of the Company, as filed April 3, 2007.

(14) Previously filed as part of the Current Report anrft €&-K of the Company, as filed May 5, 20(

(15) Previously filed as part of the Pre-Effectiveméndment No. 1, as filed May 15, 2007 (File No.-333828), to the Registration Statement on Formdi ke
Company.

(16) Previously filed as part of Pre-Effective Amerght No. 2, as filed on June 5, 2008 (File No. 338403) to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 of the
Company.

(17) Previously filed as part of the Post-Effectt@mendment No. 3, as filed on March 9, 2006 (File Bi83-126604) to the Registration Statement on Rd¢ghof
the Company.

(18) Previously filed as part of the Current Remort=orm 8-K of the Company, as filed on August2008.

(19) Previously filed as part of a Form-K filed with the Commission on March 16, 20(

(20) Previously filed as part of a Form 10-Q filethithe Commission on May 11, 2009.

(21) Previously filed as part of a Forn-K filed with the Commission on February 17, 20

* Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caus
this report to be signed on its behalf by the usideied, thereunto duly authorized.

HERCULES TECHNOLOGY GROWTH CAPITAL, INC.

Date: March 12, 2010 By: /s/  MANUEL A. HENRIQUEZ

Manuel A. Henriquez
Chief Executive Office

In accordance with the Securities Exchange Acto®4] this report has been signed below by theviotig persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the following catias on March 16, 2010.

Signature Title Date
/s/  MaNUEL A. HENRIQUEZ Chairman of the Board, President and March 12, 2010
Manuel A. Henriquez Chief Executive Officer (principal

executive officer

/s/  Cavib M. LunD Chief Financial Officer (principe March 12, 201
David M. Lund financial and accounting office
/sl ALLYN C. WOODWARD, R Director March 12, 2010

Allyn C. Woodward, Jr.

/s  DdsSepPHW. CHow Director March 12, 2010
Joseph W. Chov

/s/ RoBERTP. BADAVAS Director March 12, 2010
Robert P. Badava:
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Descriptions

21 List of Subsidiarie:

23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, independent registgrablic accounting firn

31(a) Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant tal® 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z

31(b) Principal Financial and Accounting Officer Certdtton Pursuant to Rule 1-14 of the Securities Act ¢
1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of theaia-Oxley Act of 2002

32(a Chief Executive Officer Certification pursuant tecion 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United Stalesle, a
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sart-Oxley Act of 2002

32(b) Principal Financial and Accounting Officer Certéiton pursuant to Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Tifle

United States Code, as adopted pursuant to Se@i@of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 2002
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